
 
AGENDA 

Meeting of the Board of Education 
To be held at The Administration Center 

1001 Leicester Road, Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 
Monday, May 13, 2019 

 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER – 7:00 P.M. – Janice Krinsky, President 
2.0 ROLL CALL – Sharon Roberts, Secretary 

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4.0 STUDENT CELEBRATIONS  
4.01  Robert Frost Elementary School 

5.0 PRESENTATIONS 
5.01  Presentation: NSSEO FY20 Tentative Budget  

6.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 
6.01  NSSEO FY20 Tentative Budget  
6.02  Action Planning Update 2019-2020 
6.03  Approval of Taxi Cab Services  
6.04  To Adopt Fiscal Year, Place 2019/20 Tentative Budget On Public 

Display, And Set Date For Public Hearing  
6.05  Determination of Serious Safety Hazards Related to Student Transportation 
6.06  Setting Student Meal Fees For The 2019/2020 School Year  
6.07  Appointment of School Treasurer  
6.08  Approval of School Treasurer Bond 
6.09  Direct School Treasurer To Transfer Interest Earned From The Debt 

Service Fund To The Educational Fund For Fiscal Year 2018/19 
6.10  Direct School Treasurer To Transfer of Interest Earnings From Working 

Cash Fund to Operations and Maintenance Fund For Fiscal Year 2018/19 
6.11  Approval of $1,000,000 Abatement From Working Cash Fund To 

Operations and Maintenance Fund For Fiscal Year 2018/19 
6.12  Award of Bid For Sealcoating and Striping at Various District 59 Facilities 
6.13  Classroom Projector Refresh  

7.0 COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  

8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
8.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of 2019-04-29 
b.  Special Meeting Minutes of 2019-04-29  
c.  Special Closed Session Meeting Minutes of 2019-04-29  

  8.02    Disbursements Resolution 
a. Disbursement Listing for 2018-19 

8.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports  
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2019 
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of March 31, 2019 
c. Investment Report as of March 31, 2019 
d. Activity Fund Statements as of March 31, 2019 



 
8.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report 

a. Administrator Contracts 
b. Non-negotiated Contract 
c. Certified Leave of Absence 
d. Certified Contracts 
e. Certified Resignations 
f. ESP Contract 
g. ESP Resignation 
h. CAMEO Contract 
i. CAMEO Resignation 

8.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings  
9.0 ACTION ITEMS 

9.01 Approval of $500 Donation from Exxon Mobil Corporation to Rupley 
Elementary School 

10.0 SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS  
10.01 FOIA Requests 

11.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
11.01  2018-19 Board Calendar Agenda 
11.02  Update on Strategic Planning  
11.03  Select Time for June 19, 2019 Board Self Evaluation 
11.04  Translations for Commencement Speeches for 8th Grade Graduations  
11.05  NSSEO Alternate and ED RED Representative 

12.0 REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

13.0 REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM 
14.0 CLOSED SESSION for discussion of  “the appointment, employment, 

compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the 
District...,” and “Collective negotiating matters between the District and its 
employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules 
for one or more classes of employees.”  5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1, 2) 

15.0 RECONVENE  
16.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

Individuals who require special accommodations because of a  
disability should contact the Educational Services Department at 847.593.4335. 

The next regular meeting of the Board of Education will be held on  
June 10, 2019 at the District 59 Administration Center,  

1001 Leicester Road, Elk Grove Village, IL 60007  
www.CCSD59.org  

School District 59-Preparing Students to be Successful for Life 
 







Board Meeting – 05/13/2019 
Item No. 2.0 

  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
Roll Call:  
 Meeting of Monday, May 13, 2019 
 

 



 







DRAFT  
Board Meeting- 05/13/19 

Item No. 6.01 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: NSSEO BUDGET ADOPTION: 2019/20 SCHOOL YEAR 
 
Background 
The NSSEO Governing Board has prepared a proposed budget for 2019/20. This            
budget is the culmination of broad and inclusive discussions over the past several             
months. A directed vote will be taken at the NSSEO Governing Board meeting on June               
26, 2019. Therefore, the School District 59 Board of Education is asked to take action               
on this proposed budget at their regular meeting on June 10, 2019.  
Comparing the 19/20 NSSEO proposed budget to the prior year’s amended budget of             
like programs, the budget is set to decrease $49,870 for a total of $59,302,676. This               
represents a 0.1% decrease over the prior year’s amended budget. This expenditure            
budget includes the flow-through of Federal IDEA funds passed along to the            
participating school districts as well as funds used directly by NSSEO to offset their              
operating expenditures. Excluding federal funds the 2019/20 budget reflects a 0.01%           
increase over the prior year’s estimated actuals. 
District 59’s share of the proposed Education and Building Fund budgets is $4,360,199             
a 1.5% decrease ($66,310) over the prior year’s estimated actual. The FY18/19 actual             
expenditures are expected to be greater than the adopted budget by $136,298.  
This budget assumes $1,247,756 in federal IDEA funds distributed directly to District 59             
to be used to offset the cost of NSSEO tuition and $58,402 to offset the cost of the                  
special education Preschool program.  
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by _______________________, seconded by ______________________ 
to adopt the following resolution: 
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 10th day of June, 2019, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education agrees to participate in the            
programs and activities of the Northwest Suburban Special Education         
Organization during the fiscal year 2019/20, approves of the FY 2019/20 budget            
for this organization as presented by the NSSEO Governing Board, and agrees            
to pay the District’s pro-rata share of the organization’s budgeted revenues.  

 
 
 
 
 



Board Meeting- 05/13/19 
Item No. 6.01 

Page 2  
 

 

 



Board Meeting-5/13/19 
Item No. 6.03 

DRAFT 
   

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF CONTRACTED RATES FOR TAXICAB 

SERVICES FOR TRANSPORTING STUDENTS 
 

Background 
District 59 issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) to nine (9) taxicab service companies 
for the purposes of establishing their contracted rates for the 2019/20 school year. Taxi 
services are used in cases where the district is mandated to provide transportation for 
a homeless or special education student, and the student’s location cannot be routed 
in conjunction with other standard school bus services. 
 
The federal McKinney-Vento Act establishes requirements related to homeless 
students and specifically requires school districts to provide transportation to a 
student’s school of origin, even if the school of origin is located in another district. 
Students are allowed to remain in their school of origin for the duration of their 
homelessness. There is no specific time limit on homelessness. During the 2018/19 
school year, District 59 transported approximately 15 homeless students on a daily 
basis.   
 
In cases where single special education students need to be transported to an outside 
placement, the District will use taxicab services. In addition to taxicab services, the 
District also employs Grand Prairie’s Division One vehicles (vans) or works to share 
services with other local districts when possible. During the 2018/19 school year, the 
District transported approximately 20 students on a regular basis to outplacement 
programs by taxi. 
 
Over the past few years, one single carrier has been unable to provide reliable services 
for all students, so the RFP expressly stated that cab services will not be limited to one 
company. Rather, the purpose of the RFP was to establish rates that District 59 will be 
charged when using taxi services. The intent is to assign a route to the cab company 
best suited to meet the needs of the District and the student, both from a cost and 
quality of service perspective.  
 
The taxicab contractor must provide, at its sole cost and expense, the appropriate 
number of vehicles with equipment in strict compliance with State and Federal 
standards and must employ qualified and properly licensed drivers. The term of the 
contract is for one year beginning August 15, 2019 through August 15, 2020.   
 
This resolution approves the rates as quoted by these taxicab companies.  
 
 

 



Board Meeting-5/13/19 
Item No. 6.03 

Page 2 
 

 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________ , seconded by          ___________    to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

 
WHEREAS  five (5) proposals were received for taxicab service rates for the 2019/20 
school year; and 

 

WHEREAS  the District has stipulated not all services will be awarded to one company; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on the 10th day of June, 2019, the Board of 
Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approves the following rates 
for taxicab services: 
 
 

Vendor  Citicare 
Lake Zurich, IL 

303 Taxi 
Chicago, IL 

Universal 
St. Charles, IL 

Zum 
Chicago, IL 

Safeway 
Waukegan, IL 

Min 
Trip 
Charge 

$24.00  $24.00  $25.00  $25.00  $30.00 

Base 
Rate 

$0.00  $10.00  $0.00  $0.00  $20.00 

Per 
Mile 

$2.40  $2.70  $2.50  $2.50  $2.30 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board Meeting-5/13/19 
Item No. 6.03 

Page 3 
 

 



 



 

DRAFT                                                                                        Board Meeting-5/13/19 
Item No.  6.04 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: TO ADOPT FISCAL YEAR, PLACE 2019/20 TENTATIVE 

BUDGET ON PUBLIC DISPLAY, AND SET DATE FOR PUBLIC 
HEARING  

 
Background 
Discussion of the Tentative 2019/20 Budget, the Board of Education will need to 
approve a resolution to accomplish the following: 
 

1. Establish the dates for fiscal year 2019/20.   
 

2. Establish the date and time for the public hearing concerning the 2019/20 
Budget.   
 

3. Direct the administration to display the Tentative Budget for a period of at least 
30 days prior to the public hearing.  
 

4. Direct the administration to publish a notice of the hearing date and the 
availability of the Tentative 2019/20 Budget for review by interested individuals. 

 
Any suggestions or changes to the Tentative 2019/20 Budget will be reflected in the 
Final 2019/20 Budget to be presented for approval at the August 12, 2019 Board of 
Education meeting. 
 
Recommendation 
The Administration recommends adoption of the resolution and publication of the 
notice as written. 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________ , seconded by          ___________    to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

Board Meeting-5/13/19  
Item No.  6.04 

Page 2 
 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that on the 10th day of June, 2019 the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education resolves that the fiscal year for Community 
Consolidated School District 59, Cook County, Illinois, be and hereby is established as 
commencing July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the public hearing on the Tentative Budget for the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 be set for 7:00 p.m., Monday, August 5, 2019, at the 
Administration Center, 1001 Leicester Road, Elk Grove Village, Illinois, and that proper 
notice of said hearing and of the availability of the budget for public inspection be 
given by the Secretary of this Board of Education by publishing notice thereof at least 
thirty days prior to August 5, 2019 in the Journal & Topics, a newspaper published in 
this district, which notice shall be substantially in the following form: 
 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN  by the Board of Education of Community 
Consolidated School District 59, Cook County, that commencing at 9:00 a.m., 
on July 1, 2019 a Tentative Budget for said school district for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2019 will be on file and conveniently available for public 
inspection at the reception desk of said school district at 1001 Leicester Road, 
Elk Grove Village, Illinois, during usual and customary business hours, and will 
also be placed on the District’s website.  
 
PUBLIC NOTICE IS FURTHER HEREBY GIVEN  that a public hearing will be 
held on said budget at 7:00 p.m., on the 5th day of August 2019, at the 
Administration Center, 1001 Leicester Road, Elk Grove Village, Illinois. 
 
Dated at Elk Grove Village, Illinois, this 10th day of June, 2019.  

 
 

 



 

Board Meeting-5/13/19  
Item No. 6.04 

Page 3 
 
 

 



 



DRAFT 
                                                                                                               Board Meeting – 5/13/19 

Item No. 6.05 
 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: DETERMINATION OF SERIOUS SAFETY HAZARDS RELATED  

TO STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
 
 
 
Background 
According to Illinois School Code (105 ILCS 5/29-3), a school board may provide free                           
transportation for any pupil residing within one and one-half miles from school where conditions                           
are such that walking constitutes a serious hazard to pupils due to vehicular traffic. Students                             
who live within these Serious Safety Hazard areas are claimable on the State Transportation                           
Reimbursement Claim. The determination as to what constitutes a serious safety hazard must                         
be made by the School Board on an annual basis, in accordance with guidelines promulgated                             
by the Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) in consultation with the Illinois State Board of                             
Education. 
 
The following is a list of the Serious Safety Hazards that have been approved by IDOT. As part                                   
of preparations for 2019/20 student transportation services, the administration has reviewed                     
the conditions and certifies to the State Board of Education that the hazardous conditions                           
remain unchanged. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by ________________________, seconded by ____________ to adopt the following 
resolution: 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 10th day of June, 2019 the Community Consolidated School 
District 59 Board of Education in accordance with school code (105 ILCS 5/29-3) determines 
the following areas as Serious Safety Hazards in accordance with guidelines promulgated by 
the Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) in consultation with the Illinois State Board of 
Education. 
 
 
 

 



 
   Board Meeting – 5/13/19 

                                                                                                                                 Item No. 6.05 
Page 2 

 
 

Number School Location   
 
59-00-1 Salt Creek Arlington Heights Road at Biesterfield Road 
59-00-2 Friendship Oakton Street at Pennsylvania Avenue 
59-00-3 Friendship Elmhurst Road at Oakton Street 
59-00-4 Friendship Dempster Street at Marshall Drive 
59-00-5 Forest View Golf Road at Meier Road 
59-00-6 Forest View Busse Road at Lonnquist Blvd. 
59-00-7 John Jay Algonquin Road at Briarwood Drive 
59-00-8 Grove Landmeier Road at Ridge Avenue 
59-00-9 Admiral Byrd Biesterfield Road from Martha Street to Leicester Road 
59-00-10 Brentwood Mt. Prospect Road from Golf Rd to 350’ south of Golf Rd 
59-00-11 Friendship Elmhurst Road from Holiday Lane to Algonquin Road 
59-00-12 Grove Devon Avenue from Ridge Avenue to 350’ west of Ridge Ave. 
59-00-13 Admiral Byrd Devon Avenue from Park Blvd. to Berkenshire Lane 
59-00-14 Devonshire Mt. Prospect Road from Roxbury to 350’ north of Roxbury 
59-01-1 Holmes Golf Road at Meier Road    
59-01-2 Holmes Busse Road at Lonnquist Blvd. 
59-01-3 Friendship Mt. Prospect Road from Roxbury to 350’ north of Roxbury 
59-05-1           Holmes              Arlington Heights Road at Council Trail  
59-05-2           Grove                 Arlington Heights Road from Meadows Ct. to Elk Grove Blvd. 
59-05-3           Salt Creek          Arlington Heights Rd. from Meadows Ct. to J.F. Kennedy 
Blvd 
59-05-4           Clearmont          Tonne Road at North Pkwy. and Center Street 
59-05-5           Low                    Arlington Heights Road at Council Trail 
59-05-7           Devonshire         Algonquin Road from Koplin Avenue to Pennsylvania Avenue 
59-05-8           Grove                 Tonne Road at North Pkwy and Center Street 
59-05-10           Grove                 Devon from Ridge Avenue to 350’ east of Ridge Avenue 
59-05-11           Clearmont          Devon from Ridge Avenue to 350’ east of Ridge Avenue 
59-06-1           Ridge                  Elk Grove Blvd. at Ridge Avenue 
59-06-2           Clearmont           Elk Grove Blvd. at Ridge Avenue 
59-06-3           Salt Creek           Elk Grove Blvd. at J.F. Kennedy Blvd. 
59-10-1           Frost             Crossing Dempster Street 
59-10-2              Brentwood           Crossing Elmhurst Road 
 
 
 
 

   
 

 



 
 Board Meeting – 5/13/19 

            Item No. 6.05 
Page 3 

 
 

   

 
 

 



 



 
 
 
DRAFT Board Meeting-5/13/19 

Item No. 6.06 

 
 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION: SETTING OF STUDENT MEAL FEES FOR THE 2019-20  

SCHOOL YEAR 
 
 
Background 
The per meal fees charged to students who do not qualify for free or reduced-price 
meals are set annually by the Board of Education.  The fees charged for a 
reduced-price meal are established by the National School Lunch Program (currently 
$.40 for lunch and $.30 for breakfast). The current lunch fee for a full-priced meal is 
$2.85 for both elementary and junior high students. 
 
Paid Lunch Equity (PLE) is a requirement under Section 205 of the Healthy, 
Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 for all School Food Authorities (SFAs) participating in the 
National School Lunch Program.  The purpose of PLE is to increase PAID meal prices 
to be more equitable with funds brought in from free and reduced-priced meal 
reimbursements. 
 
SFAs must annually review their paid lunch revenue to ensure compliance with the Paid 
Lunch Equity (PLE) requirement.  When the average paid lunch price is less than the 
difference between the free ($3.39) and paid ($0.39) Federal reimbursement rates, the 
SFA must determine how they will meet the requirement ($3.00), either by increasing 
their average paid lunch price or providing funds from non-Federal sources. 
 
The Illinois State Board of Education has developed a PLE Tool to assist school districts 
in calculating paid lunch fees.  Districts must increase meal fees as indicated by the 
PLE tool, or they may elect a higher increase so that prices do not have to be raised 
every year.  Minimally, Districts are only required to increase meal fees $0.10 each 
year.  
 
The District Administration is recommending to minimally increase lunch fees from 
$2.85 to $2.95 as indicated by the PLE tool. 
 
Since the established calorie ranges, for both elementary and junior high fall into the 
same range, the Administration is recommending that we continue to charge the same 
rate for one full-priced lunch at both the elementary and the junior high level.  
The Administration also recommends maintaining the breakfast fee at $1.30 per full 
priced meal at both the elementary and junior high levels. 
 

 



 
 
 

Board Meeting-5/13/19 
Item No. 6.06 

Page 2 

Last year the Board of Education approved an increase in the price of milk from $0.40 to 
$0.50.  For the 2019-2020 school year, the recommendation is for the price of a carton 
of milk to remain the same at $0.50. 
 
 
Meal fees, along with state and federal reimbursements for both the lunch and breakfast 
programs, help to offset the costs of paying the contractor and other costs associated 
with operating the program.  The 2019-20 federal and state reimbursement rates will be 
released in July. 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by ____________________ , seconded by _________________ to adopt 
the following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 10th day of June 2019 the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education establishes the student per meal fees for the 
2019-2020 school year as follows: 
 
● Full price lunch: $2.95; 
● Full price breakfast: $1.30;  
● Reduced price lunch (currently $0.40): in accordance with federal guidelines; 
● Reduced price breakfast (currently $0.30): in accordance with federal guidelines;  
● Carton of milk price: $0.50 
 
 

   



 
 
 

Board Meeting-5/13/19 
Item No. 6.06 

Page 3 

 

 

 



 



DRAFT                                                                                         Board Meeting- 5/13/19  
        Item No. 6.07 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION : APPOINTMENT OF SCHOOL TREASURER 
 
Background 
In accordance with section 5/8-1(c) of the Illinois School Code, the Board is required to 
appoint a School Treasurer for each fiscal year.  
 
Recommendation 
Adoption 
 
 
Resolution 
 
Motion made by ________________________, seconded by __________________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS the Board is required to appoint a School Treasurer effective July 1, 
2019 . 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , by the Board of Education of 
Community Consolidated School District No. 59, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:  

 
 

Section 1 . The Board incorporates the foregoing paragraphs of this Resolution as 
if set forth fully herein. 
 
Section 2 . The Board hereby appoints Assistant Superintendent for Business 
Services/CSBO, Ms. Vickie Nissen, as School Treasurer, effective July 1, 2019. 
 
Section3. Commencing with the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019, the Board 
shall appoint a School Treasurer in accordance with Section 5/8-1(c) of the 
Illinois School Code. 

 
Section4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board Meeting- 5/13/19 

Item No. 6.07 
Page 2 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 



DRAFT                                                                                         Board Meeting- 5/13/19  
        Item No. 6.08 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION : APPROVAL OF SCHOOL TREASURER’S BOND 
 
Background 
In accordance with Section 8-2 of the Illinois School Code, the School Treasurer is 
required to execute a bond, and the bond must be approved by at least a majority of the 
members of the Board. The Board of Education has appointed Vickie Nissen, Assistant 
Superintendent for Business Services, CSBO as School Treasurer, and the School 
Treasurer’s bond has been presented to the Board for its review.  
 
Recommendation 
Adoption 
 
 
Resolution 
 
Motion made by  ______________________, seconded by ___________________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 
WHEREAS the Board is required to approve the School Treasurer’s bond; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , by the Board of Education of Community 

Consolidated School District No. 59, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:  
 
Section 1 . The Board incorporates the foregoing paragraphs of this Resolution as if set 

forth fully herein. 
 
Section 2 . The Board hereby approves the School Treasurer’s bond as presented from 

July 1, 2019 to July 1, 2020 in the amount of $62,272,555, as presented. 
 
Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board Meeting- 5/13/19 

Item No. 6.08 
Page 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



DRAFT                                                                                        Board Meeting-5/13/19 
Item No. 6.09 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 

 
 
RESOLUTION: DIRECT SCHOOL TREASURER TO TRANSFER INTEREST 

EARNED IN THE DEBT SERVICE FUND TO THE EDUCATIONAL 
FUND FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 

Background 
As part of the District’s Long-Term Financial Plan, 100% of interest earned in the Debt 
Service Fund is to be transferred for use in the Educational Fund. The adopted 2018/19 
budget includes a transfer of interest allocation of $36,000 from the Debt Service Fund 
to the Educational Fund, reflecting an estimate of the total interest earnings within the 
Debt Service Fund accrued during the 2018/19 fiscal year.  At fiscal year end, the 
District records interest earnings in accordance with Government Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) Statement 31. This resolution recognizes that the Debt 
Service Fund will have the interest earnings available, that it is in the best interest of 
the District to proceed with transferring 100% of these interest earnings, and 
authorizes the School Treasurer to proceed effective with the 2018/19 year-end closing 
process. 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________ , seconded by          ___________    to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS,  it is the intent of the Board of Education to transfer on an annual 
basis 100% of the interest recorded from investments in the Debt Service Fund; 
and 
 
WHEREAS,   Section 10-22.44 of the School Code provides that the Board of 
Education of the District has the power to transfer the interest earned from the 
investment of the moneys in the Debt Service Fund to the respective fund of the 
District that is most in need of such interest income, as determined by the Board 
of Education;  and 
 
WHEREAS,  it is hereby found and determined by the Board of Education that 
the Educational Fund is most in need of the interest income recorded from the 
investment of moneys of the School District in the Debt Service Fund; and  
 
WHEREAS,  it is in the best interest of the District that the Board of Education 
direct the School Treasurer to transfer 100% of said interest income to the 
Educational Fund; and 
   



Board Meeting-5/13/19 
Item No. 6.09 

Page 2 
 
 
 
WHEREAS , the 2018-2019 interest income from the Debt Service Fund has not 
been earmarked or restricted by the Board of Education for any designated 
purpose; 

  
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 10th day of June, 2019, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education: 
 
Section 1.   That the Board of Education hereby finds that all of the recitals 
contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does 
hereby incorporate them into this Resolution by reference. 
 
Section 2.   That the School Treasurer of the District be and is hereby directed, 
pursuant to Section 10-22.44 of the School Code, to transfer  100% of interest 
recorded from the investment of moneys in the Debt Service Fund to the 
Educational Fund, effective in fiscal year 2018/19. 
 
Section 3.   That all other resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith 
be and the same are hereby repealed, and this Resolution shall be in full force 
and effect immediately and forthwith upon its passage. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board Meeting-5/13/19 
Item No. 6.09 

Page 3 
 

 

 

 



 



 
 
DRAFT                                                                                        Board Meeting-5/13/19 

Item No. 6.10 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 

 
RESOLUTION: DIRECT SCHOOL TREASURER TO TRANSFER INTEREST 

EARNED IN THE WORKING CASH FUND TO THE 
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2018/19 

Background 
As part of the District’s Long-Term Financial Plan, 100% of interest earned in the 
Working Cash Fund is to be transferred for use in the Operations and Maintenance 
Fund. The adopted 2018/19 budget includes a transfer of interest allocation of 
$134,000 from the Working Cash Fund to the Operations and Maintenance Fund, 
reflecting an estimate of the total interest earnings within the Working Cash Fund 
accrued during the 2018/19 fiscal year.  At fiscal year end, the District records interest 
earnings in accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement 31. This resolution recognizes that the Working Cash Fund will have the 
interest earnings available, that it is in the best interest of the District to proceed with 
transferring 100% of these interest earnings, and authorizes the School Treasurer to 
proceed effective with the 2018/19 year-end closing process. 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________ , seconded by          ___________    to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 59,  

COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF INTEREST FROM THE 
WORKING CASH FUND TO THE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND 

 

WHEREAS, WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ RI &RPPXQLW\ &RQVROLGDWHG 6FKRRO 'LVWULFW 1R�           

��� &RRN &RXQW\� ,OOLQRLV� KDV KHUHWRIRUH FUHDWHG DQG HVWDEOLVKHG D :RUNLQJ &DVK )XQG LQ DQG               

IRU WKH 'LVWULFW� DQG 

WHEREAS, 6HFWLRQ ���� RI WKH Illinois School Code SURYLGHV WKDW PRQH\V HDUQHG DV             

LQWHUHVW IURP WKH LQYHVWPHQW RI WKH :RUNLQJ &DVK )XQG� RU DQ\ SRUWLRQ WKHUHRI� PD\ EH  



 
 

 

 
Board Meeting-5/13/19 

Item No. 6.10 
Page 2 

 
SHUPDQHQWO\ WUDQVIHUUHG IURP WKH :RUNLQJ &DVK )XQG WR DQRWKHU IXQG RI WKH 'LVWULFW WKDW LV PRVW                

LQ QHHG RI WKH LQWHUHVW � DQG  

WHEREAS, WKH ��������� LQWHUHVW LQFRPH IURP WKH :RUNLQJ &DVK )XQG KDV QRW EHHQ            

HDUPDUNHG RU UHVWULFWHG E\ WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ IRU DQ\ GHVLJQDWHG SXUSRVH� DQG 

WHEREAS, WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ KHUHE\ GHWHUPLQHV WKDW WKH 2SHUDWLRQV DQG           

0DLQWHQDQFH )XQG LV WKH IXQG WKDW LV PRVW LQ QHHG RI WKH LQWHUHVW LQFRPH IURP WKH :RUNLQJ &DVK                  

)XQG� DQG  

WHEREAS, WKH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ KDV GHWHUPLQHG WKDW LW LV LQ WKH EHVW LQWHUHVWV RI WKH                

'LVWULFW WKDW ���� RI WKH ��������� LQWHUHVW LQFRPH IURP WKH :RUNLQJ &DVK )XQG EH WUDQVIHUUHG               

WR WKH 2SHUDWLRQV DQG 0DLQWHQDQFH )XQG� 

NOW, THEREFORE,  %( ,7 5(62/9(' %< 7+( %2$5' 2) ('8&$7,21 2) 

&20081,7< &2162/,'$7(' 6&+22/ ',675,&7 12� ��� &22. &2817<� ,//,12,6 

$6 )2//2:6 � 

Section 1 . 7KH %RDUG RI (GXFDWLRQ ILQGV WKH SUHDPEOHV RI WKLV 5HVROXWLRQ WR EH WUXH             

DQG FRUUHFW DQG LQFRUSRUDWHV WKH VDPH KHUHLQ� 

Section 2 . 7KH 6FKRRO 7UHDVXUHU RI WKH 'LVWULFW LV KHUHE\ DXWKRUL]HG DQG GLUHFWHG WR            

SHUPDQHQWO\ WUDQVIHU ���� RI WKH ��������� LQWHUHVW LQFRPH IURP WKH :RUNLQJ &DVK )XQG WR WKH               

2SHUDWLRQV DQG 0DLQWHQDQFH )XQG� WR EH XVHG IRU RSHUDWLRQV DQG PDLQWHQDQFH SXUSRVHV� 

Section 3 . 7KLV 5HVROXWLRQ VKDOO EH LQ IXOO IRUFH DQG HIIHFW XSRQ LWV DGRSWLRQ�  

$'237(' WKLV ��WK GD\ RI -XQH� �����  

 
 



 
 
 

 

 

Board Meeting-5/13/19 
Item No. 6.10 

Page 3 
 

 

 

 



 



DRAFT                                                                                      Board Meeting-5/13/19 
   Item No. 6.11 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION: ABATEMENT OF �1�000�000 IN WORKING CASH FUNDS TO 

THE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2018/19 

Background 
As part of the 2018/19 Budget, it was planned to partially abate $1,000,000 from the 
Working Cash Fund to the Operations and Maintenance Fund.  This reflects the second 
installment of the proceeds from the sale of the Wellington and Administrative Building 
properties. 
 
This Resolution authorizes this abatement effective with the close of the 2018/19 fiscal 
year. 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________ , seconded by          _____________    to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 59,  

COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION PARTIALLY ABATING THE WORKING CASH FUND  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District No.           

59, Cook County, Illinois, has heretofore created and established a Working Cash Fund in and               

for the District; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined and does hereby determine that it is necessary             

and in the best interests of the District that the Working Cash Fund be partially abated and the                  

amount abated be transferred to the Operations and Maintenance Fund; and  

WHEREAS, Section 20-10 of the Illinois School Code authorizes the Board to abate the              

Working Cash Fund at any time and to make the subject transfer to the fund most in need,                  

provided that the District maintains an amount to the credit of the Working Cash Fund, including  



Board Meeting-5/13/19 
        Item No. 6.11 

Page 2 
 

 

taxes levied but not yet collected, equal to or greater than 0.05% of the equalized assessed value                 

of the taxable property in the District;  

NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 59, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

AS FOLLOWS : 

Section 1. The Board of Education finds the preambles of this Resolution to be true and                

correct and incorporates the same herein. 

Section 2 . The Working Cash Fund of the District shall be abated effective June 30,             

2019, by the amount (the "Abatement Amount") of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000).  

Section 3 . The School Treasurer of the District is hereby authorized and directed to            

permanently transfer the Abatement Amount to the District’s Operations and Maintenance Fund,            

which is hereby determined to be the fund of the District most in need of the moneys being so                   

transferred. 

Section � . With the reduction of the balance of the Working Cash Fund by the             

Abatement Amount, the District still will maintain an amount to the credit of the Working Cash                

Fund to permit such transfer under Section 20-10 of the Illinois School Code .  

Section 5 . If necessary to effectuate such abatement and permanent transfer,         

outstanding loans from the Working Cash Fund to any other funds of the District in an amount,                 

together with any moneys transferred pursuant to Section 3 above, equal in the aggregate to the                

Abatement Amount shall be paid to the Operations and Maintenance Fund of the District in the                

amounts as appropriate, and any remaining outstanding loans shall be paid to the Working Cash               

Fund at the time and in the manner required by the Illinois School Code .  

 



Board Meeting-5/13/19 
        Item No. 6.11 

Page 3 
 

Section � . If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be            

held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such               

section, paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this              

Resolution. 

Section � . All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  

Section �. The Secretary of the Board is directed to cause to be served upon the School                 

Treasurer a certified copy of this Resolution. 

Section 9 .  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption.  

ADOPTED this 10th day of June, 2019.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board Meeting-5/13/19 
Item No. 6.11 

Page 4 

 

 



 
 

Board Meeting 05/13/19 
     Item No. 6.12 

 
DRAFT 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
 
RESOLUTION: AWARD OF BID FOR SEALCOATING AND STRIPING AT 

VARIOUS DISTRICT 59 FACILITIES 
 
 

BASIC BID INFORMATION 
 

NUMBER OF BIDS ISSUED: 15  
NUMBER OF SEALED BIDS RECEIVED: 5  
DATE OF BID OPENING: April 29, 2019 

 
 
Background 
Community Consolidated School District 59 operates a blacktop maintenance program 
requiring the sealcoating of approximately one-third of the parking lots and playground 
areas be done each year.  This ensures each area receives an application every three 
years. The Call to Bid for this work also includes the restriping of all district parking 
lots.  This program is designed to prolong the life of the blacktop areas. 
 
This year, asphalt is scheduled to be sealcoated and restriped at Forest View, Frost, 
John Jay, Juliette Low, and the Administration Building.  All other school parking lots 
and play areas will be freshly repainted.  In addition, the Mount Prospect Park District 
area adjacent to Robert Frost will have sealcoating applied to the pathway and hard 
play surface areas accessed and used by our students. The park district will restripe 
these areas for the start of next school year. 
 
The Call to Bid states that the bidder is required to submit a quote on each project for 
budgetary purposes.  However, the bid also states that it is the intent of the school 
district to award all projects to one bidder.  The total low bid for completing the work 
specified was submitted by Patriot Maintenance, Inc. in the amount of $31,128. 
 
The bid submitted has been reviewed and a discussion with Patriot Maintenance 
confirmed their commitment to completing the project according to the required 
specifications and schedule.  This company has done previous work for School District 
59 and  it is recommended that Patriot Maintenance be awarded the bid in the amount 
of $31,128.  
 
 
 

 



 
 

 
 

Board Meeting 05/13/19 
     Item No. 6.12 

Page 2 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________ , seconded by          ___________    to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS  bids were opened on April 29, 2019 for sealcoating and parking lot 
striping at fifteen (15) District 59 sites;  
WHEREAS  five (5) bids were received with the recommended low bid submitted 
by Patriot Maintenance, Inc., 405 Washington Blvd, Mundelein, IL  60060; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on the 10th day of June 2019, the Board of 
Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approve the contract award 
for sealcoating and restriping to Patriot Maintenance, Inc. in the amount of $31,128. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

Board Meeting 05/13/19 
     Item No. 6.12 

Page 3 
 
 
 
 

 

 



 



Board Meeting 6/10/2019 
     Item No. 6.13 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
 
RESOLUTION: PROJECTOR REFRESH PLAN 

 
 

Background 
 
CCSD59 has projectors in each classroom and the majority of non-classroom instructional            
spaces (gym, LRC, etc.). The current projectors are from eight to twelve years old, and the                
devices are in need of replacement due to age, quality, and the unavailability of replacement               
bulbs. 
 
As part of the long term technology plan, CCSD59 will engage in a two-year project to refresh                 
all school projectors starting in the summer of 2019. The plan will include costs for the                
projectors, updated screens to accomodate the wide-screen 16:9 aspect ratio of the new             
projectors, as well as the cabling and installation components required. The installation will be              
performed by CCSD59 staff members to reduce the project costs. 
 
The chart below details the estimated total for the project, but final costs will be based on the                  
final number of classrooms and non-instructional spaces to receive updated projectors.  
 

Item Per Unit Cost 

Projector $645 

Projector Screen $315.30 

Installation Cable and 
Components 

$131.97 

 Total Projected Project Cost: $487,839.35 

 Projected Fiscal Year 20 Cost: $243,919.68 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Board Meeting 6/10/2019 
     Item No.    

Page 2 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________ , seconded by          ___________    to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS CCSD59 established a recommendation for the refresh of classroom and                     
non-classroom instructional space projectors, projector screens, and necessary               
hardware as part of the long term technology plan 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on the 10th day of June, 2019, the Board of                             
Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 authorizes the                 
implementation of a multi-year plan to refresh classroom and non-classroom                   
instructional space projectors, projector screens, and necessary hardware.  

 

 
 
 







 
 

Board Meeting – 05/13/19 

Item No. 8.0 

Page 1 
 

  

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: CONSENT AGENDA 
Background 
A consent agenda consists of items that are, by general agreement, acceptable to all              
Board Members without discussion and can be approved by a single vote. The Consent              
Agenda shall include items of a routine nature on which the Board of Education has               
received sufficient background information to take action on the items presented for            
approval. Typically, the following routine items are included as part of a Consent Agenda:              
1) minutes; 2) bills for payment; 3) periodic reports; 4) personnel; and 5) resolutions that               
are adopted annually. 
If any member of the Board of Education requests removal of any item from the Consent                
Agenda or a member of the public requests to speak on a Consent Agenda Item, then that                 
item shall be removed from the Consent Agenda and become the first item under the               
Action Agenda Item Section of the agenda. If an item is so removed from the Consent                
Agenda and added to the Action Agenda, then with respect to those items only, the Board                
of Education may take such action as it deems appropriate including the right to vote               
thereon. 
Recommendation 
Approval of the Consent Agenda as presented. 
Resolution  
Motion was made by ___________________, seconded by ____________________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of May 2019, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the Consent Agenda           
as presented/amended: 
8.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of 2019-04-29 
b.  Special Meeting Minutes of 2019-04-29  
c.  Special Closed Session Meeting Minutes of 2019-04-29  

  8.02 Disbursements Resolution 
a. Disbursement Listing for 2018-19 

8.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports  
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2019 
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of March 31, 2019 
c. Investment Report as of March 31, 2019 
d. Activity Fund Statements as of March 31, 2019 

8.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report 
a. Administrator Contracts 
b. Non-negotiated Contract 
c. Certified Leave of Absence 



 
 

Board Meeting – 05/13/19 

Item No. 8.0 

Page 2 
 

d. Certified Contracts 
e. Certified Resignations 
f. ESP Contract 
g. ESP Resignation 
h. CAMEO Contract 
i. CAMEO Resignation  

8.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings  
 
 

 



 
 

Board Meeting – 05/13/19 
Item No. 8.01 

Page 1 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF MINUTES - PRIOR MEETINGS 

Background 
Minutes become the official and legal record of the acts and deliberations of the Board               
of Education. They reach this status on approval by the Board of Education completed              
during open session at a school board meeting. 
Recommendation 
Minutes should be approved as presented or amended by Board action. 
Resolution 
Motion made by ___________________________, seconded by  
___________________________ to adopt the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of May 2019 the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the minutes of the            
following meetings (as presented/amended) by Board action: 
7.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of 2019-04-29 
b.  Special Meeting Minutes of 2019-04-29  
c.  Special Closed Session Meeting Minutes of 2019-04-29  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Board Meeting – 05/13/19 
Item No. 8.01 

Page 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item – 8 .01(a.)  

Page 1 

Official Minutes of the Monday, April 29, 2019 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 

 
Call to Order The Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 in           

County of Cook, State of Illinois, held a meeting in accordance with provisions             
of the Open Meetings Act, according to Illinois law, at the District 59             
Administration Center, 1001 Leicester Rd., Elk Grove Village, Illinois on April           
29, 2019.  The meeting was called to order at 7:00PM.  

  
Roll Call Members Present: President Janice Krinsky; Vice-President Karen       

Osmanski; Secretary, Dr. Tim Burns - Members: Sunil Bhave, Sharon          
Roberts, Mardell Schumacher, and Barbara Somogyi 

 
Members Absent:  None 

 
Others Superintendent, Dr. Arthur Fessler; Associate Superintendent, Tom Luedloff;        

Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, CBSO, Vickie Nissen;        
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction, Maureen McAbee; Assistant       
Superintendent for Educational Services, Karen Starr; Assistant       
Superintendent For Innovation and Design, Mr. Ben Grey; Executive Director          
for Human Resources, Ross Vittore; Executive Director of Literacy, Dr. Kim           
Barrett; Executive Director of Student Growth and Equity, Dr. Katie Ahsell;           
Director of Math, Mary Beth Niles; Director of Multilingual Programs, Griselda           
Pirtle; Director of Communications & Design, Justin Sampson; Recording         
Secretary, Kathie Lange. 

 
Also Present Mary Ellen Esser, Admiral Byrd Elementary School Principal; Mari Gonzalez,          

Coordinator of Transportation; John D’Anza, DEA Officer and Grove Jr. High,           
Diana O’Donnell, Rupley Elementary School Principal; Michael Wall, Forest         
View Assistant Principal; Janet Russo, Director of Fiscal Services; Janet          
Fisher, Coordinator of Purchasing/Food Services; Ann Wing, DEA President         
and Friendship Jr. High School; Sara Magnafichi - Byrd Elementary School;           
Rob Bowers, Holmes Jr. High Principal; Mr. Bill Timmin, Friendship Jr. High            
Assistant Principal; Griselda Tapia, Assistant Principal Salt Creek Elementary         
School; Jodi Briggs - Devonshire; Assistant Principal, Phil Stevens; Nicole          
Hanson - Purchasing; Denise Bishoff, Superintendent’s Office and Reception;         
Cindy Pullen, Human Resources; Inge Zurawski, Forest View Elementary; Jodi          
Briggs, Devonshire; Becky Martin, Devonshire Elementary and DEA        
Representative, Jill Guerrero, Devonshire Elementary and DEA       
Representative 

 
A scanned copy of the Guest Sign-In Sheet from April 29, 2019 is attached to               
minutes of this meeting. (Attachment #1). 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item – 8 .01(a.)  

Page 2 

Pledge of  Allegiance  
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 
4.0 COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  

Mr. Michael Kaveney, resident of Elk Grove Village,  thanked Mr. Bhave,  Dr. Burns, 
and Mrs. Somogyi for their service on the District 59 Board of Education and expressed 
his hope for the future Board of Education to keep children as the focus. 
 
Mr. George Shibayama read a letter he wrote in response to the Daily Herald editorial 
regarding Mrs. Patti Petrielli substitute teaching in the District 59.  
 
Mrs. Jodi Briggs addressed the Board of Education to thank Mr. Bhave,  Dr. Burns, and 
Mrs. Somogyi for their service on the District 59 Board of Education.  She also shared 
information about the Juliette Low Global Community event held at Feed My Starving 
Children.  
 
Mr. Dan Makowski, Arlington Heights resident, addressed the Board of Education on a 
a number of topics including Title I school Improvement Plans and Item 6.02 b. Conflict 
of Interest from the agenda for the April 29, 2019 Board of Education meeting.  
 
Mary Cosenza Vicars addressed Mrs. Barbara Somogyi and Dr. Burns regarding their 
terms on the Board of Education.   A copy of her address is included in the minutes of 
this meeting (Attachment 2).  
 
Patricia Krause, Arlington Heights resident, addressed the Board of Education on the 
topic of the superintendent’s evaluation and read a statement from a handout “School 
Superintendents:  Vital or Irrelevant”.   A copy of her address is included in the minutes 
of this meeting (Attachment 3). 
 

5.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
Mrs. Schumacher requested to pull Item 5.02 Human Resource Report. 

Motion by Mr. Bhave, seconded by Dr. Burns to adopt the following resolution: 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April 2019, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the Consent          
Agenda as amended:  

5.01  Approval of Minutes - Prior Meetings 
a.  Regular Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2019 
b.  Closed Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2019 
c.  Regular Meeting Minutes of April 15, 2019 
d.  Closed Meeting Minutes of April 15, 2019 
e.  Regular Meeting Minutes of April 22, 2019 
f.   Closed Meeting Minutes of April 22, 2019 

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item – 8 .01(a.)  

Page 3 

5.02  Human Resource Report 
a. Administrator Contract 
b. Certified Contracts 
c. Certified Retirement 
d. Certified Resignation 
e. Non-Negotiated Contract 
 

5.02  Human Resource Report 
Mrs. Schumacher pulled Item 5.02 to comment on several items.  She suggested 
that since an instructional coach resigned, she was would like the new board to 
discuss this position.   She also had many positive comments about a teacher 
who gave her retirement notice.  Mrs. Schumacher also expressed concern that 
she cannot read the signatures on some of the contracts due to penmanship. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April, 2019 the Community Consolidated                           
School District 59 Board of Education approves the following Human Resources items:                     

 

Roll Call Ayes:      7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher and 
Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0 
6.0    ACTION ITEMS 
 
6.01  Approval of Changes to Board Policies Recommended by IASB Press 

Update #100   
 

Motion by Mr. Bhave, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS on the 29th day of April 29, 2019, the Board of Education reviewed 
policy changes recommended in the Illinois Association of School Boards Press 
Update #100 for the policies listed below:  

 
Policy Changes Recommended in Press Update #100 

Policy - 220  - Powers and Duties of the Board of Education; 
Indemnification  

Policy - 4100  - Insurance Management 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item – 8 .01(a.)  

Page 4 

Policy - 4110 - Transportation 

Policy - 4150 - Facility Management and Building Programs 

Policy - 4160  - Environmental Quality of Buildings and 
Grounds 

Policy - 4190 (*NEW) - Targeted School Violence Prevention 
Program 

Policy - 5330  - Sick Days, Vacation, Holidays, and Leaves, 
IMRF Service Credit Plan 

Policy - 615  - School Accountability 

 

Recommendation For 5-Year Review  

Policy - 240   - Board Member Qualifications  

Policy - 250   - School Board Member Term of Office 
Policy - 260 - Board Member Removal from Office 

Policy - 430  - Revenue and Investments 

Policy-665  - Student Social and Emotional Development 

Policy - 7185  - Teen Dating Violence Prohibited 

Policy - 895  - Parental Involvement 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Community Consolidated        
School District 59 Board of Education approves the recommended updates          
to the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education Policy           
Manual. 
 
ADOPTED this 29th day of April 2019, by a roll call vote as follows: 

Roll Call Ayes:       7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher and 
Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0  
 

6.02  Approval of Board Policy Changes Recommended by Administration and 
the Board of Education 

Motion by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Osmanski to adopt the following resolution: 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item – 8 .01(a.)  

Page 5 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Community Consolidated School District 59          
Board of Education approves the recommended updates to the Community          
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education Policy Manual. 

 
a. Policy - 2:140 Communications To and From the Board 
b.  Policy - 2100  Board Member Conflict of Interest 

c.  Policy - 7300  - Extracurricular Athletics 

d.  Policy - 830  - Visitors to and Conduct on School Property 
 
ADOPTED this 29th day of April 2019, by a roll call vote as follows: 

 
Roll Call Ayes:       7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher and 

Somogyi  
Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0  
 

6.03  Approval of Ridge Intersession Fees   Summary 
 

Motion by Mrs. Osmanski, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS, the 2019/20 balanced calendar for the Ridge Family Center for Learning 
Elementary Program provides time during the school year for two inter-sessions: 1) 
September 30 - October 9, 2019 (8 days); and 2) March 30 - April 3, 2020 (5 days); 
WHEREAS, attendance at an inter-session is an addition to the school year calendar 
and families are required to pay a fee to participate in an inter-session; 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , that the Community Consolidated School 
District 59 Board of Education approve the following fee arrangements at the Ridge 
Family Center for Learning for the 2019/20 school year: 

Sep/Oct Inter-session  (8 days) $160   
Mar/Apr Inter-session (5 days) $100  

Adopted this 29th day of April 2019, by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Ayes:       7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher and 

Somogyi  
Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item – 8 .01(a.)  

Page 6 

 
6.04  Food Service Contract Renewal for 2019/20 Lunch and Breakfast Programs 

Summary 
Motion by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the following 

resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April, 2019 the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education renew the contract with Organic Life, 430 W. Erie 
St. Suite 403, Chicago, Illinois to provide meals for the 2019-20 school year at the 
following rates: 
 

Reimbursable Lunches  $2.9212 

Management Fee per Lunch  $0.0000 

A la Carte Equivalent Fee  $2.9212 

A la Carte Management Fee  $0.0000 

Reimbursable Breakfast  $1.2746 

Management Fee per Breakfast  $0.0000 

 

Roll Call Ayes:       7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher and 
Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0  
 

6.05  Approval of District-Wide Copier Lease Solution  
Motion by Mr. Bhave, seconded by Mrs. Osmanski to adopt the following resolution: 

 
WHEREAS  Konica Minolta has provided high performing copier equipment and quality 
technology support and services; 
 
WHEREAS  a proposal was received from Konica Minolta providing a print solution for 
School District 59’s schools and administration building at a significant savings; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on the 29th day of April 2019, the Board of 
Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approve the leasing of 54 
multi-functional devices from Konica Minolta for a three-year lease and maintenance 
agreement for a monthly rate of $23,905.  

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item – 8 .01(a.)  

Page 7 

 
Roll Call Ayes:       7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher and 

Somogyi  
Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0  
 

6.06  Approval of 3 year Contract for Natural Gas  Summary 
Motion by Mr. Bhave, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April, 2019 the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve Option 1 for a 36             
month contract with Centerpoint Energy to provide the District with natural gas            
at a fixed rate of -$0.006 per therm basis and $0.269 per therm for 50% of the                 
District’s anticipated usage with the District owning its storage.  
 
Mrs. Somogyi indicated she would be abstaining from the vote due to having             
stock in the company.  

 
Roll Call Ayes:       6   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, and Schumacher  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     1 Somogyi 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0  
 

Mr. Ross Vittore explained the principal selection process and introduced Mr. 
Michael Wall, newly appointed principal of Forest View Elementary School.   Mr. 
Wall expressed his thanks and appreciation to the Board of Education and the 
Administration for this opportunity. 

7.0 DISCUSSION 
7.01 Elk Grove Village Technology Park TIF 
The board discussed the future prospects and implications for the Elk Grove Village 
Technology Park TIF, as well as other TIF areas throughout the district. The board will 
continue to monitor the status and impact of the TIF areas on the district. 

 
8.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Dr. Fessler and Ms. Krinsky presented Mr. Bhave, Dr. Burns, and Mrs. Somogyi with a 
plaque for their service on the District 59 Board of Education.  
Mrs. Ann Wing thanked Mr. Bhave, Dr. Burns, and Mrs. Somogyi for their service on 
the Board of Education. 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item – 8 .01(a.)  

Page 8 

Mrs. Schumacher read a prepared statement expressing her appreciation and thanks 
to Mr. Bhave, Dr. Burns, and Mrs. Somogyi for their service on the Board of Education 
(Attachment #4). 
Ms. Krinsky expressed her appreciation and thanks to Mr. Bhave, Dr. Burns, and Mrs. 
Somogyi for their service on the Board of Education. 
Mrs. Roberts expressed her appreciation and thanks to Mr. Bhave, Dr. Burns, and Mrs. 
Somogyi for their service on the Board of Education. 
Mrs. Osmanski expressed her appreciation and thanks to Mr. Bhave, Dr. Burns, and 
Mrs. Somogyi for their service on the Board of Education. 
Dr. Burns suggested that the boardroom of the District 59 Administration Center be 
named the Barbara Somogyi Room in recognition for her 41 years of service on the 
District 59 Board of Education. 
Special recognition was given to Mrs. Barbara Somogyi for her 41 years of service on 
the CCSD59 Board of Education.  Members of the audience who spoke on behalf of 
Mrs. Somogyi’s many years of service in District 59 and in IASB included: 

Arlen Gould, School District 21 
Mr. Frank Fiarito, School District 26 Board of Education  
Charlotte Kegarise, Schaumburg District 54 Board of Education 
Phil Pritzker, CCSD21 Board of Education President 
Alva Kreutzer, District 214 Board of Education 

Thomas Bertrand, Illinois Association of School Boards Executive Director, presented 
Mrs. Somogyi with an Award of Merit on behalf of the IASB North Cook Division for her 
dedicated service from 2014-2019. 

9.0 ADJOURNMENT SINE DIE @ 8:22 p.m. 
 
MOTION at 10:11 p.m. by Mrs. Osmanski, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the 

following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT  the 29th day of April, 2019 is the Sine Die 
adjournment date for the current Community Consolidated School District 59 
Board of Education.  

Roll Call Ayes:       7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher and 
Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item – 8 .01(a.)  

Page 9 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item – 8 .01(a.)  

Page 10 

ATTACHMENT #1  
Sign In Sheet from April 29, 2019 Board of Education Meeting 

 

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item – 8 .01(a.)  

Page 11 

 
ATTACHMENT #2  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item – 8 .01(a.)  

Page 12 

ATTACHMENT #3 
 
 

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item – 8 .01(a.)  

Page 13 

ATTACHMENT #4  -  Mardell Schumacher 
 
FAREWELL BARBARA, TIM, SUNIL 
  
This evening marks the beginning of new relationships, but it also marks the end of 
opportunities for Sunil, Tim, and Barbara to be an integral part of the workings of the District. 
Each of you provided a different background, expertise , logic, and positive position in 
discussions and decisions that were made by us as a group.  The Board only has authority as 
a group, and now we will be a new group.  
  
I will personally miss our two young men and the diverse views and information each of you 
was able to contribute.  I learned a lot from both of you and will always remember you fondly. 
  
Barbara Somogyi was responsible for my being on the board because of her encouragement 
to me to apply for a spot on the board when an opening occurred.  
  
Barbara and I have spent decades working together on many issues.  I benefited on many 
occasions from her past knowledge of school board issues. 
  
You have been a fair and patient member of the Dist. 59 board, Barbara, as well as 
representing us in the North Cook division and through IASB service.  AND we became 
friends at the family level as well. I will miss you at our meetings Barbara, but I know we will 
always be friends.  
  
Thank you, all three of you, for your service to District 59. 
  
Mardell Schumacher, fellow D59 Board Member 4-29-2019  
 





 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item –8 .01(b.)  

Page 1 

Official Minutes of the Monday, April 29, 2019 
Special Board of Education Meeting 

 
DESIGNATION OF PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE 
Ms. Janice Krinsky was designated President Pro Tem.  
DESIGNATION OF SECRETARY PRO TEMPORE  
Mrs. Karen Osmanski was designated Secretary Pro Tem. 

 
Call to Order The Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 in           

County of Cook, State of Illinois, held a special meeting in accordance with             
provisions of the Open Meetings Act, according to Illinois law, at the District 59              
Administration Center, 1001 Leicester Rd., Elk Grove Village, Illinois on April           
29, 2019.  The meeting was called to order at 8:30 PM.  

  
Roll Call Members Present: President Pro Tem, Janice Krinsky; Secretary Pro Tem,          

Karen Osmanski; Members: Courtney Lang, Patti Petrielli, Randy Reid,         
Sharon Roberts, and Mardell Schumacher 
Members Absent:  None 

Others Superintendent, Dr. Arthur Fessler; Associate Superintendent, Tom Luedloff;        
Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, CBSO, Vickie Nissen;        
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction, Maureen McAbee; Assistant       
Superintendent for Educational Services, Karen Starr; Assistant       
Superintendent For Innovation and Design, Mr. Ben Grey; Executive Director          
for Human Resources, Ross Vittore; Executive Director of Literacy, Dr. Kim           
Barrett; Executive Director of Student Growth and Equity, Dr. Katie Ahsell;           
Director of Math, Mary Beth Niles; Director of Multilingual Programs, Griselda           
Pirtle; Director of Communications & Design, Justin Sampson; Recording         
Secretary, Kathie Lange. 

 
Also Present Mary Ellen Esser, Admiral Byrd Elementary School Principal; Mari Gonzalez,          

Coordinator of Transportation; John D’Anza, DEA Officer and Grove Jr. High,           
Diana O’Donnell, Rupley Elementary School Principal; Michael Wall, Forest         
View Assistant Principal; Janet Russo, Director of Fiscal Services; Janet          
Fisher, Coordinator of Purchasing/Food Services; Ann Wing, DEA President         
and Friendship Jr. High School; Sara Magnafichi - Byrd Elementary School;           
Rob Bowers, Holmes Jr. High Principal; Mr. Bill Timmin, Friendship Jr. High            
Assistant Principal; Griselda Tapia, Assistant Principal Salt Creek Elementary         
School; Jodi Briggs - Devonshire; Assistant Principal, Phil Stevens; Nicole          
Hanson - Purchasing; Denise Bishoff, Superintendent’s Office and Reception;         
Cindy Pullen, Human Resources; Inge Zurawski, Forest View Elementary; Jodi          
Briggs, Devonshire; Becky Martin, Devonshire Elementary and DEA        
Representative, Jill Guerrero, Devonshire Elementary and DEA       
Representative 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item –8 .01(b.)  

Page 2 

A scanned copy of the Guest Sign-In Sheet from April 29, 2019 is attached to               
minutes of this meeting. (Attachment #1). 

4.0 REORGANIZATION 
4.01  Welcome and Seating of Newly Elected Member of the Board of 

Education 
President Pro Tem, Ms. Krinsky, read the following statement from the 
Official Certificate of Results certifying Courtney Lang, Randall Reid and 
Patricia (Patti) Petrielli as being elected to the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education.  

 

 
4.02  Oral Reading of Oath of Office and Code of Conduct 

All members of the Board of Education recited the Oath of Office and the Code 
of Conduct as specified in Board Policy 2:80.   

4.03  Determination of Length of Office - President, Vice-President, and Secretary to the 
Board of Education 

Motion by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Petrielli to adopt the following resolution: 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item –8 .01(b.)  

Page 3 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April, 2019, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education establishes the length of           
office for the president, vice-president, and secretary to be for a period of one (1)               
year; the next election of officers will be held in 2020. 

Roll Call Ayes:      7   Krinsky, Lang, Osmanski, Petrielli, Reid, Roberts, and 
Schumacher 

Nays:      0  
Absent:     0  
Abstain:    0 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0 
 

4.04   Establishment of Stipend for Board of Education Secretary 
Motion by Mrs. Schumacher to amend the original motion, seconded by Mr. Reid. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April, 2019, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education establishes an annual          
stipend of $__________ to be paid to the elected board secretary as            
compensation for the performance of the duties of this office.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April, 2019, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education does not establish an           
annual stipend to be paid to the elected board secretary as compensation            
for the performance of the duties of this office.  

Roll Call Ayes:      7   Krinsky, Lang, Osmanski, Petrielli, Reid, Roberts, and 
Schumacher 

Nays:      0  
Absent:     0  
Abstain:    0 

 
4.05  Nomination and Election of President 

Mrs. Osmanski nominated Ms. Krinsky for President of the Community                   

Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education. Nominations do not                   

require a second.   There were no other nominations. 

Motion by Mr. Reid, seconded by Mrs. Petrielli to adopt the following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April, 2019, Ms. Janice Krinsky is 
elected President of this Board of Education. 

Roll Call Ayes:      7   Krinsky, Lang, Osmanski, Petrielli, Reid, Roberts, and 
Schumacher 

Nays:      0  
Absent:     0  
Abstain:    0 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0 
 

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item –8 .01(b.)  

Page 4 

4.06 Nomination and Election of Vice President 
 

Mrs. Roberts nominated Mrs. Osmanski for Vice President of the                   

Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education.               

Nominations do not require a second.   There were no other nominations. 
Motion by Ms. Krinsky, seconded by Mrs. Lang to adopt the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April, 2019, Mrs. Karen Osmanski is 
elected Vice President of this Board of Education. 

Roll Call Ayes:      7   Krinsky, Lang, Osmanski, Petrielli, Reid, Roberts, and 
Schumacher 

Nays:      0  
Absent:     0  
Abstain:    0 

 
4.07    Nomination and Election of Secretary 

Ms. Krinsky nominated Mrs. Roberts for Secretary of the Community                   

Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education. Nominations do not                   

require a second.   There were no other nominations. 
Motion by Mrs. Osmanski, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the following 

resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April, 2019, Mrs. Sharon Roberts is 
elected Secretary of this Board of Education. 

Roll Call Ayes:      7   Krinsky, Lang, Osmanski, Petrielli, Reid, Roberts, and 
Schumacher 

Nays:      0  
Absent:     0  
Abstain:    0 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0 
 

Mrs. Osmanski agreed to finish the meeting as Secretary Pro Tem. 
 

4.08  Set Time, Dates and Location for Regular Meetings of the Board of 
Education for the Next Twelve Months 

 
Motion by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Lang to adopt the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April, 2019, the District 59 Board of                
Education hereby sets the date, time and place for its regular meetings in             
accordance with the listing of meeting dates and times attached to this resolution .  

 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item –8 .01(b.)  

Page 5 

Roll Call Ayes:      7   Krinsky, Lang, Osmanski, Petrielli, Reid, Roberts, and 
Schumacher 

Nays:      0  
Absent:     0  
Abstain:    0 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0 
 

4.09 Appointment of IASB Governing Board Representative 

Motion by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Lang to adopt the following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April, 2019 Mrs. Sharon Roberts is 
appointed as the School District 59 IASB Governing Board Representative. 
Ms. Janice Krinsky shall serve as an alternate for the IASB Governing 
Board.  

 

Roll Call Ayes:      7   Krinsky, Lang, Osmanski, Petrielli, Reid, Roberts, and 
Schumacher 

Nays:      0  
Absent:     0  
Abstain:    0 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0 
 

5.0 COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Mrs. Mary Cosenza Vicars congratulated Mrs. Petrielli, Mr. Reid, and Mrs.           
Lang. She also addressed the Board of Education on the topic of the district’s              
curriculum and transparency. A copy of her address is attached to the            
minutes of this meeting (Attachment #2).  

Dr. Fessler responded that the Board and the Administration is united and will             
follow the recommendations of the District Curriculum Committee. The         
committee is made up of teachers and they are working through the process.             
Ms. Krinsky added the District is committed to addressing any shortcomings.  

Mr. Sunil Bhave, Arlington Heights resident, congratulated Mrs. Lang, Mr.          
Reid, and Mrs. Petrielli for running and being elected to the Board of             
Education.  

Mr. Leo Cox congratulated Mrs. Lang, Mr. Reid, and Mrs. Petrielli.  

Mrs. Michele Notini congratulated Mrs. Lang, Mr. Reid, and Mrs. Petrielli. She            
addressed the Board of Education on a number of topics. A copy of her              
address is attached to the minutes of this meeting (Attachment #3).  



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item –8 .01(b.)  

Page 6 

Ms. Krinsky responded that the Board of Education in working with the            
Superintendent and has addressed addressed the goals for the curriculum and           
assessment in this coming year.  

Dr. Tim Burns, 217 Wellington Ave., Elk Grove Village, addressed the Board of             
Education on the topic of the hiring process for a new Director of Special              
Education. 

Mrs. Karen Davidson addressed the Board of Education on the topic of parent             
involvement in the Curriculum Committee and to request that the Board           
consider a standing update on the Board agenda. 

6.0 ACTION 

 6.01 Proclamation for Staff Appreciation Week - May 6-10, 2019 

Motion by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Petrielli to adopt the following 
proclamation: 
 
WHEREAS : Preparing Students to be Successful for Life is the mission of                       

Community Consolidated School District 59; and 

WHEREAS : the economic future of our community, state, and nation is                     

dependent upon a knowledgeable and informed citizenry; and 

WHEREAS : the week of May 6-10, 2019 has been designated as National                       

Teacher Appreciation Week;   

WHEREAS: members of the Board of Education desire to recognize                   

teachers and all employees of School District 59 during this week; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April,                       

2019, on behalf of the residents, parents and students, and especially                     

members of the Board of Education, the week of May 6-10, 2019, is hereby                           

proclaimed as Staff Appreciation Week within Community Consolidated               

School District 59 as a time to recognize employees of District 59 for their                           

dedicated contributions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the President and                   

Secretary of the Board of Education will sign the proclamation attached                     

hereto and a copy of the proclamation will be sent to each school within                           

Community Consolidated School District 59. 

 

Roll Call Ayes:      7   Krinsky, Lang, Osmanski, Petrielli, Reid, Roberts, and 
Schumacher 

Nays:      0  
Absent:    0  
Abstain:   0 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item –8 .01(b.)  

Page 7 

 
 
7.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Board Member Attendance at 8th Grade Graduation Ceremonies  

Board members volunteered as speakers for 8th grade graduations: 
● Mardell Schumacher will give the commencement speech at the 8th 

grade graduation for Friendship Jr. High School on June 4 at Elk Grove 
High School. 

● Patti Petrielli will give the commencement speech at the 8th grade 
graduation for Grove Jr. High School on June 3 at Elk Grove High School 

● Courtney Lang will give the commencement speech at the 8th grade 
graduation for Holmes Jr. High School on June 4 at Rolling Meadows 
High School  

 
Statement of Economic Interest 

Mr. Reid shared the Cook County Board informed him as a newly elected board 
member, he would not need to file a Statement of Economic Interest by the May 
1, 2019 deadline.  

 
8.0 REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Mrs. Schumacher read a prepared statement welcoming new members of the 
Board of Education.   A copy of her address is attached to the minutes of this 
meeting (Attachment #4 .  
 
Ms. Krinsky attended the  2019 Outstanding Student Technology Awards Dinner 

hosted by Infinitec.  A Rupley student received an award for application of 
assistive technology. 
 
Mrs. Roberts attended the Family and Community Engagement Committee 
Meeting and the District Curriculum Sub Committee Meeting.    Mrs. Roberts 
also provided an update from the Strategic Planning Sub Committee.  
 
Mrs. Schumacher requested that new Board of Education members receive 
information about all three of the vendors that were under consideration prior to 
the Board taking action on the selection of CEC as the facilitator for Strategic 
Planning and Community Engagement.  Dr. Fessler will send the information to 
all board members. 
 
Mrs. Osmanski attended the Superintendent’s Community Advisory Committee 
meeting. 

 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item –8 .01(b.)  

Page 8 

9.0 REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM  
Dr. Fessler asked for Board direction on the process for moving forward with the 
Strategic Plan.   At the next Board meeting, the Board can discussion the scope, 
the process, and quantify that with the proposed costs for different options. 
Tentative dates will need to be scheduled in order to secure meetings for some 
of the work to begin in the spring. 
 
Dr. Fessler will meet with the ISBE State Superintendent, Dr. Carmen Ayala, 
later in the week to discuss the ISBE vision for assessment and the cut scores 
and standards for Illinois. The meeting will include Tony Sanders, Elgin U-46 
CEO and ISBE IAR Assessment Chair, Steve Cordogan.  

 
10.0 CLOSED SESSION 

MOTION at 9:44 p.m. by Ms. Krinsky, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following 
resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April, 2019 “The appointment,             
employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific        
employees of the District or legal counsel for the District, including hearing            
testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee or against legal counsel            
for the District to determine its validity.” “Collective negotiating matters between           
the District and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations          
concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.” 5 ILCS            
120/2(c) (1, 2,)  
 

Roll Call Ayes:      7   Krinsky, Lang, Osmanski, Petrielli, Reid, Roberts, and 
Schumacher 

Nays:      0  
Absent:    0  
Abstain:   0 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0 
 

11.0 RECONVENE  
MOTION at 10:41 p.m. by Ms. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Petrielli to adopt the 

following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April, 2019, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting is reconvened.  

Roll Call Ayes:      7   Krinsky, Lang, Osmanski, Petrielli, Reid, Roberts, and 
Schumacher 

Nays:      0  
Absent:    0  
Abstain:   0 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item –8 .01(b.)  

Page 9 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0 
 

12.0 ADJOURN 
MOTION at 10:43 p.m. by Mr. Reid, seconded by Mrs. Osmanski to adopt the following 

resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 29th day of April, 2019, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting is adjourned. 

 
Roll Call Ayes:      7   Krinsky, Lang, Osmanski, Petrielli, Reid, Roberts, and 

Schumacher 
Nays:      0  
Absent:    0  
Abstain:   0 

Motion carried:  7-0-0-0 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item –8 .01(b.)  

Page 10 

ATTACHMENT #1  
Sign In Sheet from April 29, 2019 Board of Education Meeting

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item –8 .01(b.)  

Page 10 

ATTACHMENT #1  
Sign In Sheet from April 29, 2019 Board of Education Meeting

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item –8 .01(b.)  

Page 11 

 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT #2  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item –8 .01(b.)  

Page 12 

ATTACHMENT #3 - Michele Notini 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 04/29/201 9 
Item –8 .01(b.)  

Page 13 

ATTACHMENT #4 
   
STATEMENT TO NEW D59 SCHOOL BOARD - Mardell Schumacher 
  
April 29, 2019 
  
Congratulations to the newly elected School Board Members. 
  
You have taken on the responsibility for the educational care of the District 59 students, along 
with the help we give their families, the oversight of the district’s finances to be sure that our 
resources are not wasted, and many more things which will require much of your time. 
  
All of this you will do to the best of your ability with much of your effort going to studying the 
issues and being up to date on what the policies are that govern us.  I look forward to working 
with our three new board members.  Feel free to 
speak with me on any issue. 
  
I have studied the present strategic plan, as well as the Vision and Mission Statements, and 
would like to suggest that it would be in our best interest to review these as a new board and 
see if we can adjust what we have to suit us presently and go forward with a new two or three 
year plan. 
  
We have written our own strategic plans in the past. 
  
We have several projects/programs that are presently in 
progress that will also need our attention if we are to do a  creditable job of attaining a 
workable curriculum, improving internal and external communication, and deciding what is the 
most efficient and effective way to teach English to our second language learners so we can 
have an integrated, cooperative, and  satisfied school district. 
  
 Welcome Aboard Patti ,  Courtney, and  Randy from me, your fellow District 59 board 
member. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 





 
 

Board Meeting- 05/13/2019 
Item No. 8.02 

Page 1 
 

 

 
&20081,7< &2162/,'$7(' 6&+22/ ',675,&7 �� 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENTS  

 
RESOLUTION: May 13, 2019 -- FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 DISBURSEMENTS 
 

63(&,$/ 127(� Board members are encouraged to call the       
Assistant Superintendent for Business Services on Friday prior to the          
meeting, should they have questions relative to individual items on the           
list.  Further documentation can then be provided prior to the meeting.  

 
Recommendation 
The Administration recommends approval of the list as presented.  
 
Resolution  
Motion made by _____________________ , seconded by _____________________  to adopt 
the following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of May 2019, the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education approves disbursements for fiscal year 2018-19 in             
the amount of $11,128,613 as presented per the attachments to this resolution.  

 



 



D
ISB

U
R

SEM
EN

T SU
M

M
A

R
Y

M
ay 13, 2019

W
e, the undersigned officers of the B

oard of E
ducation of C

om
m

unity C
onsolidated S

chool D
istrict 59, C

ook C
ounty,

B
ills Payable

Payroll Sum
m

ary
C

om
bined

G
eneral

Insurance 
Im

prest 
D

eductions &
A

ccount
A

ccount
A

ccount
Salaries

B
enefits C

hecks
Total

($
1,659,946)

          
($

948,643)
             

($
3,806)

                
$5,349,002

$3,167,216
$11,128,613

$1,659,946
$948,643

$3,806
$5,349,002

$3,167,216
$11,128,613

P
resident, B

oard of E
ducation

D
ate



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
4
2

3
0
3
 
T
a
x
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
7
1
2
5

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
9
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
s
t
 
f
o
r
 
S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
J
e
n

S
c
h
o
o
l
/
 
s
h
a
r
e
d

w
 
5
4

3
0
3
 
T
a
x
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

5
6
8
1
5

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
1
.
5
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
s
t
 
f
o
r
 
S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
J
e
n

S
c
h
o
o
l
/
 
s
h
a
r
e
d

w
 
5
4

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
4
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
4
3

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
5
0
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
1
3
.
8
4

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
o
w

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
1
3
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
4
4

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
7

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
2
.
2
4

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
R
i
d
g
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
2
.
2
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
4
5

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
7

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
9
.
2
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
4
5

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
9
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
4
6

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
7

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
5
.
7
9

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
5
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
4
7

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
9
.
6
6

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
B
r
y
d

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
9
.
6
6



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
4
8

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
4
.
5
5

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
S
a
l
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
r
e
e
k

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
4
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
4
9

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
8
5
.
3
4

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
G
r
o
v
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
8
5
.
3
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
5
0

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
2

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
5
1

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
5
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
6
.
0
9

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
J
a
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
6
.
0
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
5
2

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
5
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
7
.
5
5

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
r
o
s
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
7
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
5
3

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
5
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
2
.
5
9

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
i
e
w

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
2
.
5
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
5
4

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
5
0
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
1
.
4
4

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
5
5

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
5
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
8
0
.
5
8

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
8
0
.
5
8



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
5
6

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
5
0
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
1
.
8
8

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
1
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
5
7

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
9

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
8
6
.
1
6

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
8
6
.
1
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
5
8

A
h
s
e
l
l
,
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
4

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
5
6

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
5
9

A
l
e
x
i
a
n
 
B
r
o
t
h
e
r
s
 
B
e
h

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
6
2
5
5
2
3
4

H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

T
u
t
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
a

E
L
E
M
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
l
e
x
i
a
n
 
B
r
o
t
h
e
r
s
 
B
e
h

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
6
1
9
3
9
0
5

H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

T
u
t
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
a

E
L
E
M
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
0
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
6
0

A
m
b
a
s
s
a
d
o
r
 
A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
2
9
8
B

E
x
t
r
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
 
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
o
l
m
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
6
1

A
m
e
r
 
H
e
a
r
t
 
A
s
s
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2

F
u
n
d
r
a
i
s
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
H
e
a
r
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
6
2

A
M
S
 
S
t
o
r
e
 
&
 
S
h
r
e
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
0
6
6
9
3

M
a
g
n
e
t
i
c
 
T
a
p
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
2
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
F
I
S
C
A
L

D
e
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
6
3

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
,
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
t
o
r
a
g
e
 
c
a
r
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
6
4

A
p
i
q
u
i
a
n
,
 
C
l
a
u
d
i
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
9

H
o
m
e
 
V
i
s
i
t
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

m
i
l
e
a
g
e

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
1
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
6
5

A
p
p
l
e
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

A
A
1
3
2
4
8
2
6
6

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
p
a
d
 
f
o
r
 
E
L
C

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
p
l
e
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

A
A
1
5
2
8
1
1
7
1

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
6
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
6
6

B
a
l
l
a
r
d
 
&
 
T
i
g
h
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
6
0
2
5
2
-
I
N

P
r
e
-
I
P
T
 
T
e
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T

B
o
o
k
l
e
t
s
 
f
o
r

&
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
e
-
K
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
6
7

B
a
n
n
e
r
 
P
l
u
m
b
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
0
0
2
9
0

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
2
9
.
4
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
5
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
>
 
$
5
,
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
2
9
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
6
8

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
8
2
2
4
6
1

D
u
n
c
a
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
8
.
4
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
o
n
a
t
i
u
h

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

(
a
u
t
h
o
r
 
t
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

v
i
s
i
t
 
S
a
l
t

C
r
e
e
k
)
 
b
o
o
k

o
r
d
e
r



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
6
8

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

3
8
3
0
7
6
8

A
r
t
 
o
f
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
1
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

B
o
a
r
d
i
n
g

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
5
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
6
9

B
e
l
l
,
 
R
h
a
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

7
0
0
1
5
1
2
0
1

B
o
o
k
 
O
r
d
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
e
l
l
,
 
R
h
a
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
7

B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
1
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
1
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
i
n
d
e
r
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
o
c
h
e
s
t
e
r
 
1
0
0
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

S
c
h
n
e
i
d
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
2
1

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
5
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
2
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
8
9
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
8
9
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
9
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
a
d
o
g
 
C
r
u
i
s
e
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
9
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
P
i
p
e
 
&
 
S
u
p
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
.
7
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
C
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
1
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
a
r
g
e
t
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
e
m
p
e
r
a
t
u
r
e
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
h
e
r
m
a
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
t
a
t
e
s
 
P
o
s
t
a
l

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
t
a
t
e
s
 
P
o
s
t
a
l

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
5

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
1
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
e
r
n
i
e
r
 
S
o
f
t
w
a
r
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
o
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
o
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
.
7
4

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
9
.
3
4

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
9
2

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
7
.
7
4

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
6
8

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
A
R
L
I
N
G
T
O
N

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
.
3
8

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

&
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
.
2
8

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
3
1
2
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
E
S
S
I
O
N

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
5
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
2
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
3

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
.
2
8

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
5
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
6
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
1
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
.
2
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
8
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
6
4

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
4

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
1

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
8
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
.
2
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
.
5
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
2
.
5
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
.
2
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
F
I
N
I
S
H
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
.
9
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
0
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
7
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
8
.
3
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
4
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
.
6
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
.
2
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
T
I
L
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
.
1
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
T
I
L
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
3
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
.
6
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
2
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
.
7
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
.
2
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
7
.
8
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
1
.
1
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
6
.
7
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
8
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
.
5
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
.
8
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
F
I
N
I
S
H
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
.
3
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
.
8
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
D
I

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
4
.
8
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
D
I

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
3
7
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
6
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
e
r
 
T
i
m
e
 
&
 
S
i
g
n
a
l
 
C

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
7
4
.
9
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
L
o
c
k

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
6
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
&
H
 
P
h
o
t
o
 
&
 
V
i
d
e
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
2
,
7
9
6
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
>
 
$
5
0
0
 
A
N
D
 
<

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

$
5
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
6
.
5
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
8
1
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
3
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
0
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
9
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
e
s
a
 
M
i
 
T
a
c
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
0
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
2
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
8
.
6
1

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
8
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
.
8
3

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
0
.
6
2

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

B
Y
R
D
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
2
8
9
.
5
8

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
9
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
P
U
P
I
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
P
U
P
I
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

&
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
3
.
7
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
8
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
.
7
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
3
.
0
5

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
7
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
6
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
2
.
2
8

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
.
9
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
3
7

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
.
2
6

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
1
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
.
8
1

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
.
2
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
5

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
3
9

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
7
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
8
.
7
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
.
1
5

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
.
6
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
7
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
5
.
5
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
2
,
0
8
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
7
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
5
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
A
T
H
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
4
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
0
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
4
1
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
D
U
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
.
5
3

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
.
7
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
1
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
0
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
1
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
4
.
8
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
.
8
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
1
.
0
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
.
7
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
.
8
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
2
.
7
3

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
.
2
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
1
.
1
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
2
.
7
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
.
4
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
2
.
8
6

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
3
1

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
5
.
1
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
3
.
3
4

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
4
8
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
9
.
1
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
9
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
9
.
1
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
9
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
0
.
7
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
3
2
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
7
.
4
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
1
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
6
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

B
r
u
n
s
w
i
c
k
 
Z
o
n
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
6
5
.
8
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
a
s
t
l
e
 
C
o
l
l
i
s
i
o
n
 
C
e
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
i
n
e
m
a
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
6
8
.
4
8

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
7
.
3
8

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
2
5
5
.
3
0

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
4
.
6
4

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
3
6
0
.
1
9

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
3
6
5
.
3
6

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
5
4
.
6
1

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
4
5
.
2
1

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
4
0
.
5
7

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
2
,
0
7
5
.
4
2

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
1
2
.
6
3

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
4
0
.
9
6

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
2
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
A
R
L
 
M
I
C
H
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
.
6
9

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
d
u
c
 
W
e
e
k

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
l
u
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
t
t
e
r
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
o
r
d
o
n
 
F
o
o
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
.
4
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
8
.
8
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
8
4
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

L
O
W
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
9
.
1
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
3
4
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

I
A
S
B

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B
O

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B
O

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
a
r
o
s
c
h
 
B
a
k
e
r
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
3
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
'
s
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
7
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
7
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
I
N
E
/
A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
t
o
n
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
4
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
7
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
0
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
6
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
c
G
r
a
w
-
H
i
l
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
c
G
r
a
w
-
H
i
l
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
0
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
.
5
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
.
3
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
o
r
t
o
n
 
A
r
b
o
r
e
t
u
m

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
A
S
S
P

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
e
r
a
d
t
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
.
8
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
e
r
a
d
t
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
3
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
9
9
2
.
7
1

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
G
A
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
1
.
9
4

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

G
A
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
7
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
7
.
2
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
4
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
5
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
8
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
9
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
1
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
7
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
8
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
2
7

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
9
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
3
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
 
W
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
7
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
 
W
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
5
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
L
e
a
d
 
T
h
e
 
W
a
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
2
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
4
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
1
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
1
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
i
n
d
e
r
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
5
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
o
c
h
e
s
t
e
r
 
1
0
0
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
8
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
0
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

S
c
h
n
e
i
d
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
5
3
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
7
.
2
1

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
.
1
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
8
.
5
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
7
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
3
.
2
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
0
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
2
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
0
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
8
9
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
0
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
8
9
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
0
9
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
7
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
3
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
8
4
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
0
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
a
d
o
g
 
C
r
u
i
s
e
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
.
9
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
9
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
1
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
P
i
p
e
 
&
 
S
u
p
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
8
.
7
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
C
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
2
.
1
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
a
r
g
e
t
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
e
m
p
e
r
a
t
u
r
e
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
.
0
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
h
e
r
m
a
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
4
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
t
a
t
e
s
 
P
o
s
t
a
l

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
6
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
t
a
t
e
s
 
P
o
s
t
a
l

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
.
8
5

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
1
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
e
r
n
i
e
r
 
S
o
f
t
w
a
r
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
o
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
1
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
7
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
6
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
o
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
7
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
9
4
.
7
4

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
9
.
3
4

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
6
.
9
2

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
1
7
.
7
4

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
4
.
6
8

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
A
R
L
I
N
G
T
O
N

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
6
.
3
8

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
7
1
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
2
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

&
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
8
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
2
8

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
3
1
2
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
E
S
S
I
O
N

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
8
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
4
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
4
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
9
5
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
6
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
.
2
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
0
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
1
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
4
.
3
3

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
2
8

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
.
0
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
8
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
7
.
5
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
4
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
0
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
.
6
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
9
.
1
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
9
.
2
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
4

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
4
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
2
.
5
4

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
.
6
1

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
.
6
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
9
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
3
.
8
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
A
R
L
 
M
I
C
H
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
6
9

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
d
u
c
 
W
e
e
k

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
l
u
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
t
t
e
r
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
o
r
d
o
n
 
F
o
o
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
.
8
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
4
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
4
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

L
O
W
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
1
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
4
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B
O

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B
O

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
a
r
o
s
c
h
 
B
a
k
e
r
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
4
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
'
s
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
7
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
I
N
E
/
A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
t
o
n
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
c
G
r
a
w
-
H
i
l
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
c
G
r
a
w
-
H
i
l
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
4
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
o
r
t
o
n
 
A
r
b
o
r
e
t
u
m

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
A
S
S
P

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
e
r
a
d
t
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
8
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
e
r
a
d
t
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
2
.
7
1

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
G
A
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
.
9
4

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

G
A
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
2
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
4
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
1
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
4
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
7

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
 
W
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
 
W
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
L
e
a
d
 
T
h
e
 
W
a
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
4
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
2
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
F
I
N
I
S
H
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
4
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
3
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
2
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
T
I
L
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
T
I
L
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
5
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
2
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
8
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
7
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
F
I
N
I
S
H
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
5
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
8
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
D
I

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
8
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
D
I

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
e
r
 
T
i
m
e
 
&
 
S
i
g
n
a
l
 
C

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
.
9
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
L
o
c
k

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
p
l
e
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
&
H
 
P
h
o
t
o
 
&
 
V
i
d
e
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
9
6
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
>
 
$
5
0
0
 
A
N
D
 
<

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

$
5
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
5
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
5
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
4
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
e
s
a
 
M
i
 
T
a
c
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
1

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
5
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
3

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
6
2

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

B
Y
R
D
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
9
.
5
8

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
5
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
P
U
P
I
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
P
U
P
I
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

&
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
7
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
7
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
5
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
0
5

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
2
8

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
7

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
2
6

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
1

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
5
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
.
1
5

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
5
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
.
3
9

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
7
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
1
5

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
6
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
5
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
5
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
5
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
A
T
H
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
4
1
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
D
U
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
5
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
6
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
5
3

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
6
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
7
3

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
7
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
6
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
8
6

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
.
3
1

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
1
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
3
4

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
6
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
7
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
4
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
6
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
p
l
e
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
r
u
n
s
w
i
c
k
 
Z
o
n
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
8
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
a
s
t
l
e
 
C
o
l
l
i
s
i
o
n
 
C
e
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
i
n
e
m
a
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
8
.
4
8

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
3
8

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
5
.
3
0

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
6
4

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
0
.
1
9

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
5
.
3
6

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
6
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
4
.
6
1

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
5
.
2
1

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
5
7

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
4
2

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
.
6
3

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
9
6

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
9
9

B
o
o
d
e
l
l
 
&
 
D
o
m
a
n
s
k
i
s
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
8
7
9
4

L
e
g
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
7
.
5
0

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
7
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
0
0

B
o
o
k
s
o
u
r
c
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

8
2
6
5
0
3

4
/
5
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
o
o
k
s
o
u
r
c
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

8
2
6
0
2
2

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
9
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
0
1

B
r
a
n
d
y
s
,
 
M
a
r
e
k

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
6

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f
 
f
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
6

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

-
 
o
v
e
r
p
a
i
d

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
6



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
6
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
0
2

B
r
o
w
n
e
l
l
,
 
T
i
f
f
a
n
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
1

P
a
r
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
0
2

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

f
o
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

-
M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y

V
e
n
t
o
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
0
3

B
y
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
W
a
l
s
h
 
L
L
C

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
-
4
7
4

A
p
p
r
a
i
s
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

R
e
v
i
e
w

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
0
4

C
a
s
t
l
e
 
C
h
e
v
r
o
l
e
t
 
N
o
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
5
0
1

M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
4
5
,
3
2
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
5
5
0
9
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

V
e
h
i
c
l
e
s

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
0
4

 
 
 
 
4
5
,
3
2
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
0
5

C
e
n
t
u
r
i
o
n
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
0

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
4
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

A
g
e
n
c
y
 
F
e
e
s

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
4
.
6
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
0
6

C
h
i
l
d
s
 
V
o
i
c
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
2
6

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
8
0
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
0
6

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
8
0
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
0
7

C
h
r
z
a
n
,
 
R
o
b
e
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
6
 

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f
 
f
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
7

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

-
 
o
v
e
r
p
a
i
d

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
0
8

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
5
0
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
8
.
4
4

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
i
e
w

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
8
.
4
4



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
6
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
0
9

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
2
.
2
1

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
B
r
y
d

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
2
.
2
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
1
0

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
3
9

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
3
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
1
1

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
5
0
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
.
6
5

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
J
a
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
1
2

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
5
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
5
.
8
2

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
5
.
8
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
1
3

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
8

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
4
.
7
8

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
4
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
1
4

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
3
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
A
d

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
3
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
1
5

C
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
9
5

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
8
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
8
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
1
6

C
o
v
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

C
O
V
E
 
S
D
5
9
-

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
6
9
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
6
9
.
7
2



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
6
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
1
9

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
6
8

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
6
9

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
7
0

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
7
4
9

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
7
4
8

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
7
9
4

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
5
6

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
5
7

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
5
8

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
5
9

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
6
0

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
6
1

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
6
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
6
2

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
6
3

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
6
4

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
6
5

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
6
6

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
8
6
7

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
1
9

 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
1
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
2
0

D
a
i
l
y
 
H
e
r
a
l
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
3

A
n
n
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
5

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

D
a
i
l
y
 
H
e
r
a
l
d

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

n
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
2
1

D
a
i
r
y
 
Q
u
e
e
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
2
8

I
c
e
 
C
r
e
a
m
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
m
a
z
i
n
g
 
T
e
e
n
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
2
2

D
e
 
F
r
a
n
c
o
 
P
l
u
m
b
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
3
9
2

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
;

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
O
F

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
O
O
F
 
D
R
A
I
N

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
7
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
2
3

D
e
L
e
o
n
-
O
r
o
z
c
o
,
 
M
a
r
l
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
0

E
L
C
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

C
u
l
t
u
r
a
l
 
N
i
g
h
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
v
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
2
4

D
i
a
z
,
 
G
r
i
s
e
l
d
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
1
-
7
7
1
0
2
2

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
B
a
i
l
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
l
k
l
o
r
i
c
o
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
o
s
t
u
m
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
2
5

D
i
s
c
o
u
n
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
u
p
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

P
3
8
1
5
4
5
5
0
1

A
R
T
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
1
6

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
i
s
c
o
u
n
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
u
p
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

P
3
8
1
9
8
8
1
0
1

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
2
6

E
a
s
t
 
M
a
i
n
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

M
V
5
9
-
0
3

S
h
a
r
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

C
o
s
t
 
f
o
r

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
i
n

o
u
r
 
D
i
s
t

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g

D
i
s
t
6
3

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
2
7

E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
Y
o
u
t
h
 
S
e
r
v

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
1
0
2
0
1
9

I
n
t
e
r
s
e
s
s
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
1
3
1
2
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
F
I
E
L
D

T
e
a
m
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
E
S
S
I
O
N

E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
Y
o
u
t
h
 
S
e
r
v

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
1
4
2
0
1
9

3
r
d
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

E
n
r
i
c
h
m
e
n
t

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

G
r
o
u
p

I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
7
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
2
8

E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
P
a
r
k
 
D
i
s
t
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
2
0
6

D
i
s
t
 
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

Y
o
g
a
k
i
d
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
n
r
i
c
h
m
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
f
o
r

L
O
P
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
2
9

E
l
l
i
s
o
n
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
E
q

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
4
2
0
1
3

d
i
e
 
c
u
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
.
0
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
3
0

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
9
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
r
a
g
a
 
-
 
M
a
r
c
h

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

2
4
9
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
9
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
r
a
g
a
 
-
 
M
a
r
c
h

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

2
4
9
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
9
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
r
a
g
a
 
-
 
M
a
r
c
h

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

2
4
9
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
9
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

S
V
C
S
.
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
r
a
g
a
 
-
 
M
a
r
c
h

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

2
4
9
4
4

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
9
4
5

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
7
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
r
a
g
a
 
-

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

2
4
9
4
5

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
9
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
3
1

E
t
a
 
H
a
n
d
2
m
i
n
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
0
1
5
2
3
2
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
2
.
1
5

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

3
r
d
 
g
r
a
d
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
2
.
1
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
3
2

E
x
p
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
E
x
p
r
e
s
s
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
7
3
0
3

S
p
e
e
c
h
 
-
 
t
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

k
i
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
4
0

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
8
1
8
8

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
8
5

4
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
4

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

g
r
d
 
t
o
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
8
1
9
0

F
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p
 
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
7

4
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

g
r
d
 
J
 
L
o
w
 
t
o

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
B
o
w
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
8
1
9
1

F
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p
 
2
-
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
4
3

4
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

g
r
d
 
R
u
p
l
e
y
 
t
o

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
o
p
l
a
r
 
C
r
e
e
k

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
o
w
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
8
1
7
0

F
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p
 
6
-
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
8
.
0
4

4
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

g
r
d
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
n
r
i
s
e
 
L
a
k
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
8
1
6
4

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

6
-
7
 
F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

t
o
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
-
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

s
o
c
c
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
8
1
7
1

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

6
-
7
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
-
B

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
8
1
7
3

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
5
1

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

7
-
8
 
F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
7
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

t
o
 
C
h
i
p
p
e
w
a
 
-
B

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
8
1
6
7

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
6
0

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

7
-
8
 
F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

t
o
 
E
m
e
r
s
o
n
 
-
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
8
6
8
1

R
e
g
u
l
a
r
 
E
d

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
5
6
.
9
4

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

F
u
e
l
 
c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
a
r
c
h
/
1
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
2
7
2

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
5
1

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

L
i
n
c
o
l
n
 
7
-
8

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
2
9
8

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
6

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
2
8
5

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
6
 
-
8

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

S
o
c
c
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
2
9
9

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
4
3

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

E
m
e
r
s
o
n
 
 
7
 
-
8

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
 
V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
2
9
6

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
 
6

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

-
8
 
G
 
S
o
c
c
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
7
4
2
8

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
2
4
5
,
9
4
6
.
8
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

E
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

m
o
t
h
 
-
M
a
r
c
h
 
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
7
4
2
8

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
6
.
6
4

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

E
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

m
o
t
h
 
-
M
a
r
c
h
 
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
7
4
2
8

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
2
8

4
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
7
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
d

R
O
U
T
E
S
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
o
t
h
 
-
M
a
r
c
h
 
1
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
7
4
2
8

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
2
8

4
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

E
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

m
o
t
h
 
-
M
a
r
c
h
 
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
7
4
2
8

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
2
.
1
0

4
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

E
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

m
o
t
h
 
-
M
a
r
c
h
 
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
7
4
2
8

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
5
.
8
2

4
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

E
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

m
o
t
h
 
-
M
a
r
c
h
 
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
7
4
2
8

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
1
3
.
9
6

4
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

E
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

m
o
t
h
 
-
M
a
r
c
h
 
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
2
6
8

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
1
1

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
n
r
i
s
e
 
6
-
8

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
C
I
P

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
2
7
3

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
7
7

4
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
t
o

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
h
i
c
a
g
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
o
t
a
n
i
c
 
K
D
G
T

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
2
7
6

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
8
5

4
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d
 
 
t
o

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
s
 
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

g
r
d

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
2
9
0

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
.
5
3

4
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

B
y
r
d
 
 
t
o
 
A
r
t

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
s
t
i
t
u
t
e
 
3
-
4

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

g
r
d

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
2
9
2

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
4
3

4
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
 
t
o
 
E
l
k

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

G
r
o
v
e
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

1
 
g
r
d



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
7
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
4
0

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
2
9
3

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
6
0

4
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w
 
t
o

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

K
o
h
l
s
 
M
u
s
e
u
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

k
d
g
t
 
g
r
d

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
2
9
5

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
4
2

4
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t
 
 
t
o

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

k
d
g
t
 
g
r
d

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
2
9
7

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
4
3

4
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e
 
 
t
o

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

D
e
s
p
l
a
i
n
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
1
s
t

g
r
d

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
3
0
0

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
8
.
9
2

4
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
 
t
o

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

H
o
l
o
c
a
u
s
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
u
s
e
u
m
 
8
-
g
r
d

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
3
0
3

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
.
6
2

4
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
 
t
o

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

H
o
l
o
c
a
u
s
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
u
s
e
u
m
 
8
-
g
r
d

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
2
3
0
4

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
6
.
2
1

4
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

G
r
o
v
e
 
 
t
o

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
n
r
i
s
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

6
-
8
-
g
r
d

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
4
7
6
5

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
3
1
8
,
2
8
3
.
9
5

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

f
o
r
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
r
i
l
 
1
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
4
7
6
5

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
4
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

f
o
r
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
r
i
l
 
1
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
4
7
6
5

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
.
6
6

4
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

R
O
U
T
E
S
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

f
o
r
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
o
f



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
7
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
p
r
i
l
 
1
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
4
7
6
5

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
.
6
6

4
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

f
o
r
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
r
i
l
 
1
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
4
7
6
5

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
.
5
2

4
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

f
o
r
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
r
i
l
 
1
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
4
7
6
5

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
3
0
.
2
4

4
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

f
o
r
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
r
i
l
 
1
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
4
7
6
5

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
1
3
.
9
6

4
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

f
o
r
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
r
i
l
 
1
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
4
7
6
5

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
5
.
9
0

4
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

f
o
r
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
r
i
l
 
1
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
7
4
7
9
2

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
4
3
.
0
4

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
U
E
L
 
c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

M
o
n
t
h
 
o
f
 
A
p
r
i
l

1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
4
0

 
 
 
6
2
5
,
4
3
1
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
4
1

F
l
u
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
t
t
e
r
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
3
9
0
7

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
9
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
9
5



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
7
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
4
2

F
r
a
n
k
,
 
L
i
n
d
s
e
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
8
1

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
4
3

F
u
n
 
a
n
d
 
F
u
n
c
t
i
o
n
 
L
L
C

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
7
0
7
8
1

I
L
 
E
m
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
1
4
.
1
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

L
O
W
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
t
e
m
s
-
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
r
e
a
k
 
B
o
x
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
1
4
.
1
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
4
4

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
B
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
2
7
9
2
2

L
a
m
i
n
a
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
6
1

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

F
i
l
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
B
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
2
7
9
2
2

L
a
m
i
n
a
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

F
i
l
m

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
B
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
2
8
9
0
3

L
a
m
.
 
F
i
l
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
4
5

G
i
a
n
t
 
S
t
e
p
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
9
-
0
4
1
9
S

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
2
4
.
4
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
i
a
n
t
 
S
t
e
p
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
9
-
0
4
1
9
E

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
7
3
.
3
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
4
5

 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
9
7
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
4
6

G
o
m
e
z
,
 
T
e
r
e
s
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
5
7

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
4
7

G
o
p
h
e
r
 
S
p
o
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
5
8
4
7
5
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
8
2

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
8
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
4
8

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
V
1
0
0
9
7
8
5

F
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p
 
6
-
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
5
2

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

G
r
o
v
e
 
S
p
e
d
 
t
o

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

F
e
e
d
 
M
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
7
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
t
a
r
v
i
n
g

C
h
i
l
d
r
e
n

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

S
p
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
5
.
4
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

F
u
e
l
 
c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
a
r
c
h
/
1
9

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

S
p
e
d

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
4
3
.
0
4

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

c
h
a
r
g
e
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f
 
A
p
r
i
l

1
9

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

S
p
e
d

 
 
 
1
3
0
,
3
0
9
.
3
6

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
h
a
r
g
e
s
 
f
o
r

m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f
 
A
p
r
i
l

1
9

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

S
p
e
d

 
 
 
 
7
7
,
2
2
0
.
8
5

4
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
9
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
E
-
K
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
V
C
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
h
a
r
g
e
s
 
f
o
r

m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f
 
A
p
r
i
l

1
9

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

S
p
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
5
.
6
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

c
h
a
r
g
e
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f
 
A
p
r
i
l

1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
4
8

 
 
 
2
4
4
,
1
0
1
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
4
9

G
r
e
e
n
,
 
K
e
l
l
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
7

K
e
l
l
y
 
G
r
e
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

T
r
a
v
e
l

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

N
C
S
M

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
0
8



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
7
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
5
0

H
e
b
l
,
 
H
e
i
d
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
9
-
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
M
e
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
9
5

1
0
R
0
6
9
 
1
6
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
O

A
c
c
o
u
n
t

P
U
P
I
L
S
-
L
U
N
C
H
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
5
1

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
,
 
F
l
o
r
e
n
c
i
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
1
 
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
5
2

I
A
G
C
 
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
9
3
7

I
A
G
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

I
A
G
C
 
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
4
3
0

I
A
G
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

I
A
G
C
 
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
9
3
6

I
A
G
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
7
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
5
3

I
A
S
B

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
7
0
3
1
6

I
A
S
B
 
A
n
n
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
6
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

D
u
e
s
 
2
0
1
9
/
2
0

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
5
3

 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
6
7
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
5
4

I
D
 
W
h
o
l
e
s
a
l
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
5
8
5
1
3
3

b
a
d
g
e
 
w
a
l
l
e
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

h
o
l
d
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
5
5

I
L
 
H
o
l
o
c
a
u
s
t
 
M
u
s
e
u
m
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
2
9
6
2
8
0

8
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
-

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

G
r
o
u
p
 
1

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
L
 
H
o
l
o
c
a
u
s
t
 
M
u
s
e
u
m
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
2
9
6
2
9
1

8
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
-

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

G
r
o
u
p
 
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
5
6

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
o
l
i
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

I
L
0
1
6
0
5
9
S
 

F
i
n
g
e
r
p
r
i
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
8
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

i
n
q
u
i
r
i
e
s

R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

M
a
r
c
h
 
2
0
1
9
.

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
5
7

I
L
 
T
o
l
l
w
a
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

G
1
2
1
0
0
0
0
0
3

T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
5
8

I
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 
P
l
u
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
6
6
8
9

P
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
n
u
r
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
1
0
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 
P
l
u
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
6
9
9
2

P
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
N
u
r
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
3
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
5
8

 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
4
8
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
5
9

I
n
f
i
n
i
t
e
c
 
o
f
 
C
h
g
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
2
2
8

P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
4
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
5
5
0
2
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
T
E
C
H
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
>

e
y
e
 
g
a
z
e

$
5
,
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

b
e
i
n
g
 
r
e
n
t
e
d

o
u
t
 
f
r
o
m

I
n
f
i
n
i
t
e
c
 
f
o
r

a
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
K
i
r
k

s
c
h
o
o
l
.

I
n
f
i
n
i
t
e
c
 
o
f
 
C
h
g
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
0
0
4
2
5
2
0
1

I
n
f
i
n
i
t
e
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

N
o
r
t
h
 
A
w
a
r
d
s

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
i
n
n
e
r
 
f
o
r

D
i
a
n
a

O
'
D
o
n
n
e
l
l
,

S
t
e
p
h
a
n
i
e

B
e
r
s
s
a
n
i
,
 
a
n
d

R
e
b
e
c
c
a

N
i
e
r
m
a
n
 
o
n



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
8
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
p
r
i
l
 
2
5
,

2
0
1
9
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
5
9

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
0
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
6
0

I
n
s
e
c
t
 
L
o
r
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
V
3
2
4
8
2
5

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
6
1

I
R
C

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
0
3
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

f
o
r
 
D
u
a
l

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
a
r
e
n
t
s
 
t
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

a
t
t
e
n
d
 
a

c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
6
2

I
S
C
O
R
P

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
6
9
8
9
5
7

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
A
S
P

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

(
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
o
v
i
d
e
r
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

I
S
C
O
R
P

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
6
9
9
0
1
8

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
A
S
P

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

(
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
o
v
i
d
e
r
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
6
3

J
u
n
i
o
r
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
u
i
l
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
9
7
0
6

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
u
n
i
o
r
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
u
i
l
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
1
2
4
6

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
3
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
1
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
6
4

K
e
t
t
e
r
i
c
k
,
 
M
a
r
g
a
r
e
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
1
2
0

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
8
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
8
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
a
l
e
n
t
i
n
e
'
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
a
n
c
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
6
5

K
i
n
g
,
 
C
o
r
e
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
6

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
2
1

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
2
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
6
6

K
u
s
i
b
a
b
,
 
M
i
k
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
8

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
1
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

-
 
t
e
a
c
h
e
r
'
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

l
u
n
c
h
 
a
t
 
7
t
h

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

g
r
a
d
e
 
O
u
t
d
o
o
r

e
d
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
1
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
7
0

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
7
2
4
0
4
1
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
7
2
5
0
4
1
9

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
h
 
I
t
e
m
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

K
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
r
a
n
a
d
o
s

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
7
2
6
0
4
1
9

E
L
C
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
3
3
0
3
0
4
1
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
5
7
4
1
0
4
1
9

S
e
n
s
o
r
y
 
T
a
b
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
e
a
c
h
e
r

G
r
a
n
a
d
o
s

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
1
2
8
6
1
0
4
1
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
i
t
e
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
7
8
7
7
0
4
1
9

K
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
8
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
7
8
7
6
0
4
1
9

K
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
1
6
4
6
0
0
4
1
9

4
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
1
6
4
6
1
0
4
1
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
1
6
4
6
5
0
4
1
9

1
s
t
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
1
9
7
6
6
0
4
1
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
1
9
7
6
5
0
4
1
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
2
4
2
2
7
0
4
1
9

K
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
2
4
2
5
0
0
4
1
9

B
o
r
d
e
r
/
N
a
m
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
l
a
t
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
1
6
4
6
2
0
4
1
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
1
9
7
6
7
0
4
1
9

B
o
o
k
 
B
i
n
s
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

L
a
b
e
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
3
0
5
5
1
0
4
1
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
6
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
3
0
5
5
2
0
4
1
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
9
.
5
7



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
8
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
7
1

L
a
u
r
e
a
t
e
 
D
a
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

L
D
S
6
2
9
7
1

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
9
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
9
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
7
2

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s
 
I

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
7
5
5
8

I
L
 
E
m
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
2
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

L
O
W
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

G
r
a
n
t
 
I
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
2
.
3
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
7
3

L
o
r
i
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
9
7
6

b
o
o
k
s
 
i
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

s
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
f
o
r

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
7
4

M
a
r
y
v
i
l
l
e
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

J
S
0
0
0
1
9
1
-
0

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
3
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

f
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
3
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
7
5

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
P
r
e
p
a
r
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

M
P
6
2
9
3
1

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
6
4
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
6
4
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
7
6

M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
 
P
a
i
n
t
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
0
4
9
6
7
5

P
a
i
n
t
 
-
 
S
a
l
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
0
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

C
r
e
e
k

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
F
I
N
I
S
H
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
0
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
7
7

M
u
s
i
c
 
I
s
 
E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
6
6
7
0
0

M
u
s
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
7
8

M
u
s
i
c
 
T
h
e
a
t
r
e
 
I
n
t
e
r
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

6
3
6
4
7
7

B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
d
u
e
 
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
8
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
u
s
i
c
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
7
9

M
u
s
i
c
i
a
n
s
 
F
r
i
e
n
d
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

A
R
I
N
V
4
8
4
0
1

F
i
n
e
 
A
r
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
u
d
g
e
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

2
0
1
8
-
2
0
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
8
0

N
A
S
S
P

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

9
0
0
1
1
7
1
0
9
2

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D

J
u
n
i
o
r
 
H
o
n
o
r

F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
o
c
i
e
t
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p

D
u
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
8
1

N
o
r
t
h
w
e
s
t
e
r
n
 
U
n
i
v

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
2
5
V
S

P
E
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
8
9

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
9
5
2
5
5
6
6
0

L
R
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
5
8

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
9
5
2
5
8
1
7
0

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
7
2

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
1
2
3
5
7
2
1
0

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
1
2
3
5
7
2
2
0

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
1
2
3
5
8
8
6
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
9
3

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
1
2
3
5
8
8
9
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
8
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
8
9

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
1
2
3
6
0
7
8
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
3

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
9
0
4
4
3
7
5
0

p
r
i
n
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
7
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
a
r
t
r
i
d
g
e
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

6
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
r
i
n
t
e
r

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
8
3
6
5
3
5
0
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
8
3
6
5
5
9
7
0

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
8
3
6
5
8
4
9
0

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
6
9
5
3
7
6
1
0

T
o
n
e
r
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
e
a
l
T
i
m
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
i
n
t
e
r
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
6
6
7
6
2
3
2
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
4
0
0
7
9
6
0
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
1
2
3
5
6
4
9
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
6
6

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
1
2
3
5
6
4
8
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
2
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
3
0
0
7
6
7
9
0

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
2
4
0
3
7
2
8
0

l
a
b
e
l
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
7
.
8
2

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

b
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
a
p
e
r
,
 
m
a
s
k
i
n
g

t
a
p
e
,
 
m
a
r
k
e
r
s



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
8
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

&
 
s
c
i
s
s
o
r
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
2
4
0
3
9
1
2
0

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
2
4
0
4
0
0
9
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
6
6

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
1
8
6
4
7
4
9
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
.
1
7

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
1
8
6
4
9
0
9
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
2
1

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
3
0
0
7
6
1
3
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
t
o

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
8
.
2
2

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

L
O
W
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
I
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
r
e
a
t
e
d
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

V
i
s
u
a
l
s
 
F
u
n
d
e
d

b
y
 
t
h
e
 
I
L

E
m
p
o
w
e
r
 
G
r
a
n
t

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
3
0
0
7
6
7
7
0

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
7
7

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
3
0
0
7
7
8
9
0

L
R
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
3
0
0
7
8
4
8
0

b
o
o
k
 
t
a
p
e
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
6
9

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

b
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
 
&

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
l
d
e
r
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
3
0
0
8
3
8
5
0

P
a
i
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
7
7

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
3
0
0
8
4
2
3
0

B
a
d
g
e
 
L
a
b
e
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
3
0
0
8
6
0
5
0

L
R
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
7
2

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
3
0
0
7
6
7
8
0

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
1
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
8
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
4
5
0
4
7
8
6
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
4
4

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
4
5
0
4
3
0
0
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
8
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
4
5
0
4
5
1
4
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
.
0
7

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
4
5
0
4
5
1
5
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
5
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
4
5
0
4
8
8
9
0

p
e
n
s
,
 
p
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

r
e
f
i
l
l
,
 
b
i
n
d
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
l
i
p
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
4
5
0
5
2
9
7
0

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
4
6
2
8
9
9
5
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
2
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
4
5
0
4
5
1
4
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
9
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
4
5
0
4
3
0
4
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
6
3
6
7
7
9
6
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
6
3
6
7
7
9
7
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
3
0
0
8
3
2
7
0

S
u
m
m
e
r
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
8
9
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
1
2
3
6
0
4
9
0

v
i
s
i
t
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
1
7

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

b
a
d
g
e
s
,
 
e
x
p
o

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
8
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

m
a
r
k
e
r
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
1
2
3
6
0
5
0
0

v
i
s
i
t
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

b
a
d
g
e
s
,
 
e
x
p
o

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

m
a
r
k
e
r
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
8
9

 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
8
7
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
9
0

O
n
 
T
a
p
 
C
o
m
p
a
n
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
5
7
4

Q
u
a
r
t
e
r
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

w
a
t
e
r
 
c
o
o
l
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

r
e
n
t
a
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
9
1

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
5
7
9
5
3
6
1
-

2
n
d
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
7
1

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

O
r
d
e
r
 
o
f

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
e
l
e
c
t
e
d
 
i
t
e
m
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
5
9
0
7
5
9
3
-

I
t
e
m
s
 
f
o
r
 
P
B
I
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
6
7

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

e
n
d
-
o
f
-
y
e
a
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

e
v
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
5
9
7
4
0
0
5
-

s
t
r
e
s
s
 
r
e
l
i
e
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

d
i
s
c
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
9
2

P
A
C
T
T
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
e
n
t
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
C
0
0
0
1
9
0
0

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
1
4
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
1
4
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
9
3

P
e
t
e
r
s
o
n
,
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
1
3
2
0
1
9

T
i
l
e
s
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
4
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

G
l
a
z
e
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

5
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
w
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

t
i
l
e
s
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
4
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
9
4

P
i
o
n
e
e
r
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
1
4
4
8
6
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
9
5

P
l
a
n
k
 
R
o
a
d
 
P
u
b
l
i
s
h
i
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
-
0
3
6
9
2
6

M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
s
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
9
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
D
'
s

E
L
E
M
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
l
a
n
k
 
R
o
a
d
 
P
u
b
l
i
s
h
i
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
-
0
3
7
6
2
1

F
A
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
9
6

P
r
o
-
M
i
x
 
A
u
d
i
o
 
&
 
L
i
g
h

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

J
O
B
3
6
5
2

8
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

G
r
a
d
u
a
t
i
o
n

D
a
n
c
e
 
(
D
J
)

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
9
7

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
W
i
s
d
o
m
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

3
7
8
1
1

N
o
n
 
P
u
b
l
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
7
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
C
H
O
O
L

s
c
h
o
o
l
 
T
i
t
l
e

P
U
P
I
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
V
 
f
u
n
d
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
W
i
s
d
o
m

I
n
c
 
f
o
r
 
Q
u
e
e
n

o
f
 
t
h
e
 
R
o
s
a
r
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
9
8

P
r
u
s
k
o
,
 
J
o
h
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
6

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
l
a
s
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
1
9
9

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
1
8
6
8
0
5

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
7
1

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
K
r
i
s
t
y

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

D
o
m
i
c
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
2
5
2
5
2
0

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
C
a
r
o
l
y
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
e
r
g
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
1
6
9
5
7
8

M
u
s
i
c
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

O
r
c
h
e
s
t
r
a

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
2
0
7
2
4
8
 
1

B
a
n
d
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
1
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
1
.
2
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
9
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
0
0

R
o
b
i
e
,
 
K
a
t
h
r
y
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
8

M
a
r
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
S
Y
C
H
O
L
O
G
I
C
A
L

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
0
1

R
o
b
i
n
s
o
n
,
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
3
1

T
r
a
v
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

d
u
r
i
n
g
 
N
C
S
M

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

R
o
b
i
n
s
o
n
,
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
3
1

T
r
a
v
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

d
u
r
i
n
g
 
N
C
S
M

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

R
o
b
i
n
s
o
n
,
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
1
-
0
9
2
2
9
1

I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
3

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

b
o
o
k
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
0
2

S
a
m
 
A
s
h

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
0
9
9
4
4
S
O
I

U
k
u
l
e
l
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

F
i
n
e
 
A
r
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
l
a
s
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
0
3

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
5

P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
7
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

t
r
e
a
t
s
 
f
o
r

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
0
5

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

6
1
5
0

R
e
t
u
r
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
.
5
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

6
1
3
0

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
5
7

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

4
1
4
5

I
n
c
e
n
t
i
v
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

t
h
e
 
4
/
1
0
/
1
9

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
L
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
9
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
0
5

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

7
9
7
2

V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
7
6

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
3
7

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
S
e
n
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
0
4

8
0
L
2
4
5
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

3
5
0
4

I
A
R
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
0
2

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
8

F
o
o
d
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

A
c
t
i
v
e

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
E
L

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

9
9
9
9
9
9
 
G
P
G

A
n
n
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
U
E
S

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
F
e
e

A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
6
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
0
6

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
9
0
0

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

W
e
l
c
o
m
e
 
N
i
g
h
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
n
d
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

f
o
r
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
 
f
o
r

s
t
a
f
f
.

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
8
9
9

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
a
m
i
l
y
 
n
i
g
h
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

e
v
e
n
t
 
-
K
e
r
m
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
2
1

T
e
s
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

d
u
r
i
n
g
 
I
A
R

t
e
s
t
i
n
g

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
2

T
r
e
a
t
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

(
A
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
2
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
0
8

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
2
0
1
6
9
9
7
8

C
o
n
c
e
s
s
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
4
2

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
2
0
1
6
9
9
7
8

C
o
n
c
e
s
s
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
2
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
9
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
0
8

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
6
2
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
4
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

8
5
2
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
1
2
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

v
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

g
i
f
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
1
2
1

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

N
i
g
h
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
8
9
5

P
L
T
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
7
5
5
9
3
5
1
8
0

I
A
R
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
4
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

C
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
7
4
7

3
r
d
 
Q
u
a
r
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
3
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
e
w
a
r
d
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
7
5
5
9
3
5
1
9
4

T
e
a
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
.
9
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

W
e
e
k

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
0
.
8
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
0
9

S
a
m
p
s
o
n
,
 
J
u
s
t
i
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
0
2

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

M
a
r
c
h

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
1
0

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

3
5
9
0
7
8
5
-
0
0

I
E
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

B
Y
R
D
/
A
T
T
E
N
D
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
W
O
R
K

S
E
R
V
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
1
1

S
c
h
w
a
n
 
I
n
c
o
r
p
o
r
a
t
e
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
8
6
9

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
;

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

L
A
B
O
R
 
T
O

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
9
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
M
O
V
E
 
O
L
D

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
R
I
V
E
 
A
N
D

I
N
S
T
A
L
L
 
N
E
W

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
1
2

S
c
r
e
e
n
 
M
a
c
h
i
n
e
 
C
o
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
7
1
3
9
3

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
h
i
r
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
r
e
e
n
 
M
a
c
h
i
n
e
 
C
o
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

1
7
1
5
8
7

B
a
n
d
 
S
h
i
r
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
7
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

S
c
r
e
e
n
 
M
a
c
h
i
n
e
 
C
o
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
7
1
3
9
2

B
b
a
l
l
 
S
h
i
r
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
1
3

S
i
v
e
r
,
 
J
u
l
i
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
3

M
a
r
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
1
4

S
k
y
w
a
r
d
 
U
s
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
2

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
D
u
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
1
5

S
o
m
o
g
y
i
,
 
B
a
r
b
a
r
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
8

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
1
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

D
i
n
n
e
r
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

T
r
a
v
e
l

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

-
 
B
a
r
b
a
r
a

S
o
m
o
g
y
i

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
1
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
1
6

S
p
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2

G
i
r
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
p
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
-
2

G
i
r
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
p
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
2

F
i
t
n
e
s
s
 
C
l
u
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
9
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
w
e
a
t
s
h
i
r
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
p
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
2

F
i
t
n
e
s
s
 
C
l
u
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
w
e
a
t
s
h
i
r
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
1
7

S
p
o
r
t
 
D
e
c
a
l
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

A
R
I
N
V
-
5
7
0
8

G
i
r
l
s
 
S
o
c
c
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
1
.
8
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
1
.
8
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
1
8

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

9
0
7
5
0
4
3

B
O
O
K
 
O
R
D
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

9
0
7
5
0
4
2

s
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

r
e
n
e
w
a
l

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
1
9

S
u
l
l
i
v
a
n
 
R
o
o
f
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
4
3
4
3

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
;

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

R
E
P
L
A
C
E
 
P
A
R
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
F
 
R
O
O
F
 
A
T
 
L
O
W

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
2
0

T
a
n
g
 
C
o
m
p
a
n
y
 
L
L
C

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

1
3
2
4
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
2
1

T
a
u
s
e
n
d
,
 
J
a
c
q
u
e
l
y
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
1

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
t
o
 
N
C
S
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
2
2

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
V
 
2
0
1
9
 
7

3
r
d
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
9
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
2
2

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
V
/
2
0
1
9
/
9

1
s
t
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
2
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
2
3

T
o
w
n
s
h
i
p
 
H
i
g
h
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
-
0
5
1

G
r
a
d
u
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
3
.
6
3

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D

R
e
n
t
a
l
 
F
e
e

F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
3
.
6
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
2
4

T
r
u
g
r
e
e
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
0
6
8
3
0
5
7

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
7
.
1
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
7
.
1
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
2
5

T
S
A
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

3
6
6
2
5

4
0
3
b
 
a
n
d
/
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

4
5
7
b

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

r
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

p
l
a
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
4
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
2
6

T
u
s
z
y
n
s
k
i
,
 
J
a
n
u
s
z

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
u
s
z
y
n
s
k
i
,
 
J
a
n
u
s
z

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
1
 
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
2
7

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

P
O
S
T
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
2

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
V
C
S
.
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

P
O
S
T
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
9

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
V
C
S
.
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

P
O
S
T
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
V
C
S
.
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

P
O
S
T
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
4
1

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
9
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
V
C
S
.
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
2
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
2
8

U
v
e
g
e
s
,
 
J
o
h
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
2

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
1
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
L
u
n
c
h
 
a
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
a
m
p
 
S
u
n
r
i
s
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
2
9

V
e
r
i
t
i
v
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
C
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
0
-
6
1
9
2
7
1

W
h
i
t
e
 
V
e
l
l
u
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
1
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
1
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
3
0

V
i
a
n
 
C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
4
0
1
9
0
0
1
9

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
5
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
5
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
3
1

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

8
8
6
4

G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
2
.
8
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
2
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
3
2

W
e
b
b
,
 
J
u
d
i
t
h

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
1
1

T
a
b
l
e
 
C
l
o
t
h
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
M
e
m
o
r
i
a
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

o
n
 
T
r
e
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
3
3

W
e
s
t
 
I
n
t
e
r
a
c
t
i
v
e
 
S
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

9
5
9
0
5

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
7
1
.
5
8

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

M
e
s
s
e
n
g
e
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

a
n
n
u
a
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
3
3

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
7
1
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
3
4

W
e
s
t
 
M
u
s
i
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

S
I
1
7
4
0
0
5
4

R
e
c
o
r
d
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
3
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
9
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
3
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
3
5

W
i
l
l
i
a
m
 
V
 
M
a
c
g
i
l
l

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
0
6
7
4
4
7
9

I
E
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

B
Y
R
D
/
A
T
T
E
N
D
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
W
O
R
K

S
E
R
V
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
3
6

W
o
r
k
p
l
a
c
e
p
r
o
.
C
o
m

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
5
0
9
2
4
5

S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
8
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
t
a
f
f
 
s
h
i
r
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
8
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
3
7

W
y
d
r
o
,
 
G
r
z
e
g
o
r
z

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

W
y
d
r
o
,
 
G
r
z
e
g
o
r
z

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
1
 
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
5

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
2
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
6
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
9
1

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
7
9
2
5

R
e
p
a
i
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

d
e
v
i
c
e

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
8
0
3
7

R
e
p
a
i
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

d
e
v
i
c
e

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
8
0
2
7

S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

R
E
P
A
I
R

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
7
9
7
0

S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

R
E
P
A
I
R

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
7
9
5
0

S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

R
E
P
A
I
R

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
7
9
6
1

S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

R
E
P
A
I
R

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
8
0
4
9

S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

R
E
P
A
I
R

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
8
1
6
4

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
d
e
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

r
e
p
a
i
r

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
8
1
6
5

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
d
e
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

r
e
p
a
i
r

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
8
1
5
7

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
d
e
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

r
e
p
a
i
r

P
L
A
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
9
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
9
1

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
8
2
2
7

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
d
e
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

r
e
p
a
i
r

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
8
1
9
2

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
d
e
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

r
e
p
a
i
r

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
8
4
7
6

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
d
e
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

r
e
p
a
i
r

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
8
4
7
2

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
d
e
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

r
e
p
a
i
r

P
L
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
9
.
8
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
9
2

A
C
P
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
2
5
9
2
3

H
e
a
d
p
h
o
n
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
.
9
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
5

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
3
4
4
3
8
3
8
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
0
3

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
7
9
4
3
8
6
9
4

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
2

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

8
3
9
6
9
4
4
7
8
4

B
u
l
g
a
r
i
a
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

D
i
c
t
i
o
n
a
r
y
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
A
R
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
5
4
5
5
3
8
6
3

C
o
s
t
u
m
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
a
i
l
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

F
o
l
k
l
o
r
i
c
o
'
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
r
o
u
p

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
5
4
9
7
7
7
7
5

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
4
4

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

L
E
#
4
 
f
o
r
 
b
o
t
h

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
a
t
h
 
a
n
d
 
S
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
5
4
9
7
7
7
7
5

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
4
 
f
o
r
 
b
o
t
h

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
a
t
h
 
a
n
d
 
S
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
5
3
6
9
8
8
3
9

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

L
E
#
4
 
f
o
r
 
b
o
t
h

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
a
t
h
 
a
n
d
 
S
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
5
3
6
9
8
8
3
9

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
5
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
4
 
f
o
r
 
b
o
t
h

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
0
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
a
t
h
 
a
n
d
 
S
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

8
4
7
9
9
8
7
9
9
6

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
4
6
5
5
3
9
6
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
9

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
5
8
7
6
3
7
5
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
1

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

7
7
7
8
8
7
3
4
4
5

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

9
5
3
8
9
8
6
7
4
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
8
1

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

7
3
5
5
8
5
8
9
3
7

R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
7
9

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
7
6
4
3
3
6
6
5

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
7
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

o
r
d
e
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
4
4
6
8
6
8
5
3

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
4
3
8
3
8
6
6
7

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

5
6
3
8
6
8
7
3
3
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
4
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
9
9
7
9
8
9
8
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
5

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
9
8
5
7
9
6
4
7

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
3

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

o
r
d
e
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

6
4
3
4
9
9
3
6
3
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
7
3
3
9
3
9
4
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
0
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
5

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
4
5
8
4
6
8
8
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
6
9
8
4
6
8
7
4

L
R
C
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
7

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
3
3
8
7
9
7
3
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
E
L

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
6
4
3
7
8
6
7
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
6
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
8
3
4
5
9
6
5
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
4
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
8
9
6
7
5
3
7
7

M
a
t
h
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
S
a
l
t
 
c
r
e
e
k

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

8
8
7
9
3
3
6
4
7
9

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
3
4
7
7
9
3
8
4

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
5
5
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
A
T
H
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

8
4
3
6
9
8
7
8
4
7

R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

8
4
5
5
3
9
3
4
6
6

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
8
8
4
8
7
8
7
9

L
R
C
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
9
7
4
5
7
9
8
5

T
e
c
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
5
8
3
8
9
6
5
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
6
4

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
5
9
7
3
7
3
4
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
4
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
0
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
9
6
3
4
7
3
5
5

T
E
C
H
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
8
7
4
7
3
3
4
5

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
3
6
8
7
9
8
8
5

d
u
c
t
 
t
a
p
e
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

L
e
a
d
e
r
s
h
i
p

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
l
u
b

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
8
3
7
7
7
9
5
8
5

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
S
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
8
3
3
8
4
7
5
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

2
n
d
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
m
a
t
h

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
E
#
4

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
4
6
9
8
3
7
7
3
6

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
3
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

5
7
7
4
5
7
3
4
3
8

P
e
n
c
i
l
 
G
r
i
p
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
7
4

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d
 
b
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
S
t
a
f
f

M
a
u
r
e
e
n
 
N
e
r
g
e
r

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
6
4
4
5
9
6
7
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
2
2

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

7
3
8
7
8
4
5
5
7
4

L
R
C
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
7
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
3
9
3
8
6
5
5
8

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
7
7
6
7
5
3
9
5

C
L
A
S
S
R
O
O
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
3
4

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
7
5
5
6
4
6
6
4

B
o
o
k
 
f
o
r
 
D
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

p
r
o
g
r
a
m

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
0
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
5

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
5
8
4
7
8
7
3
6
9

2
n
d
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
9
5
8
9
4
9
5
6

4
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
6
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

7
5
4
9
9
6
3
7
7
3

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
9
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

d
i
c
t
i
o
n
a
r
i
e
s

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

9
5
3
5
9
8
9
4
7
4

P
D
 
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

f
o
r
 
M
a
r
y
B
e
t
h

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

a
n
d
 
C
i
n
d
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

P
l
a
c
k
o

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
4
8
5
4
8
6
6
9
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
2
4

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
t
a
f
f

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

9
4
9
7
3
5
7
8
8
5

L
R
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
4
9
4
8
9
4
7
5

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
9
7
9
5
7
6
4
9

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
2

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
9
9
6
9
3
9
8
3

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

5
9
4
5
5
9
3
5
6
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

r
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
a
n
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

m
a
t
h
 
n
i
g
h
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
8
8
5
3
5
3
6
4

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

9
5
6
7
5
5
5
5
6
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
3
6
9
6
4
6
6
9

S
T
E
A
M
 
F
a
m
i
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

N
i
g
h
t
 
I
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
0
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
4
6
8
8
4
8
4
5

3
r
d
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
9
3
8
6
7
4
4
3

3
r
d
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
8
3

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
7
6
6
4
8
6
5
8

L
R
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
8
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

8
3
9
6
3
9
3
4
3
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
8
9
7
3
8
3
9
3

2
n
d
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
3
3
4
6
8
3
6
8

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
6
9

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

N
i
g
h
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
9
8
6
8
6
5
8
7

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
3
3

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

7
3
8
9
7
7
9
3
3
7

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

8
8
9
7
7
9
9
3
6
8

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
8
5

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
2
 
&
 
k

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

6
4
7
6
6
5
3
3
9
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
5
4
7
7
5
3
5
5
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
9
4
5
3
5
3
5
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
8
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
9
4
7
4
5
7
5
3

I
L
 
E
m
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

L
O
W
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

G
r
a
n
t
 
I
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
0
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
9
5
6
7
8
7
7
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
3
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
U
P

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
5
6
7
7
5
8
9
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
3
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
U
P

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
3
5
8
5
5
3
9
7

6
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
b
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

c
l
u
b
 
D
u
a
l

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
4
9
8
9
4
6
9
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
3
3
6
5
8
5
5
6

I
L
 
E
m
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
.
8
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

L
O
W
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

G
r
a
n
t
 
I
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
6
3
3
7
8
6
4
4

R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
8
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
t
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
8
3
8
4
6
7
5
4

L
R
C
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
6
.
6
7

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
9
6
5
7
7
5
7
8

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
6
7
6
7
3
4
4
9

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
.
4
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
6
6
7
8
7
4
9
3

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
3
1

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

5
7
7
6
6
8
3
9
6
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s
/
W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

9
3
3
3
4
3
7
9
8
7

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

8
8
4
3
5
3
7
8
8
6

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
0
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
4
9
5
7
9
3
7
8

M
i
s
c
e
l
l
a
n
e
o
u
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

9
7
9
5
8
3
8
9
3
9

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
6
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

(
u
s
i
n
g
 
m
o
n
e
y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

f
r
o
m
 
b
o
o
k
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

r
e
t
u
r
n
e
d
 
t
o

A
m
a
z
o
n
)

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
8
8
4
4
3
8
7
6

s
t
r
e
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
1
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

r
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
i
d
g
e
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
3
7
5
9
7
9
8
5

s
t
r
e
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

r
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
i
d
g
e
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
9
9
6
7
4
5
8
7

s
t
r
e
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

r
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
i
d
g
e
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

8
5
9
4
4
3
8
9
9
8

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

9
8
7
5
8
9
3
9
4
9

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
3
8
7
5
8
9
8
7

s
t
r
e
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
4
7

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

r
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
i
d
g
e
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
3
7
8
3
3
3
4
4
3

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
9
9
8
5
3
6
5
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
6
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

9
7
7
3
4
9
4
4
6
7

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

A
d
m
i
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

5
7
8
5
9
3
6
6
3
8

3
/
4
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
0
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
5

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
4
3
5
6
9
7
8
6
8

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

2
n
d
 
g
r
a
d
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
7
8
4
7
8
9
3
6

P
D
-
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
3
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

K
i
m
/
C
o
a
c
h
e
s

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
7
9
7
5
6
7
3
8

K
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
5
3
5
9
9
3
7
9
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
3
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
U
P

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
7
8
7
4
5
3
5
3

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
1
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
8
8
5
9
5
8
7
6

P
D
-
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
4
8

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

K
i
m
/
C
o
a
c
h
e
s

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
3
7
4
7
9
4
9
5

P
D
 
f
o
r
 
C
o
a
c
h
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
8
9
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L

a
n
d
 
K
i
m

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
r
r
e
t
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
3
7
4
7
9
4
9
5

P
D
 
f
o
r
 
C
o
a
c
h
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
5

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

a
n
d
 
K
i
m

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
r
r
e
t
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
4
3
5
7
6
4
7
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
3
3
3
6
7
4
4
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
3
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
U
P

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
4
6
4
5
4
8
9
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

9
9
5
4
5
9
8
3
3
5

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

8
5
7
5
9
8
7
4
9
5

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
0
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
5

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

8
8
7
7
6
4
5
7
6
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
6
5
8
8
7
7
6
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
9
9
3
3
7
8
4
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
6
7
6
3
3
8
5
9

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
-

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
a
r
e
z

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
6
8
5
9
5
4
6
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
-

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

W
o
e
t
z
e
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
3
3
8
7
4
4
5
5

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

5
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
4
7
8
8
5
9
5
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
e
n
d
e
z
.

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
7
3
8
4
5
3
9
4

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

A
d
m
i
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
7
9
6
6
8
6
5
8

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
5

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
6
9
9
7
8
7
8
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
6
6
4
4
9
6
4
3

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
9
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
9
3
3
9
4
7
6
9

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
4
7
9
5
6
7
6
5

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
5
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
0
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
4
7
3
4
9
6
7
7

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
9
9
7
9
6
9
5
3

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

8
9
6
6
8
7
3
5
3
6

K
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
3

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
4
7
4
9
6
8
7
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
9
4
9
7
4
3
9
7
7

L
R
C
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
9
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
6
6
8
7
7
7
4
9

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
3
1

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
6
8
9
7
7
7
3
4

4
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
4
9
8
8
9
5
5
5
6

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
6
8
4
3
5
4
3
7

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
5
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

(
u
s
i
n
g
 
m
o
n
e
y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

f
r
o
m
 
b
o
o
k
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

r
e
t
u
r
n
e
d
 
t
o

A
m
a
z
o
n
)

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
9
9
4
4
7
4
9
5

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
6
9
4
3
5
5
8
8

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
3
9
8
6
7
6
8
5

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
1
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
5

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
6
6
5
5
9
6
5
5

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

8
4
3
4
6
8
5
3
4
8

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

8
3
9
9
7
8
3
4
7
4

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
4
4
8
3
6
6
4
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
5
5
6
5
5
7
5
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
4
9
3
4
3
4
4
6

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
9
7
8
4
7
3
8
8
9

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
3
9
3
4
9
7
5
7
8

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
9
8
7
4
5
4
4
4

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
4
5
7
8
6
9
6
7

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
5
9
4
6
6
8
3
7

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
8
5
7
3
7
8
9
7
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
3
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
U
P

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
9
3
3
9
6
5
5
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
5
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
1
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
5

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

9
8
4
5
7
9
7
9
3
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
9
8
6
8
6
5
9
5

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
7
9
9
9
4
7
6
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
3
3
3
5
9
7
5
9
7

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

5
5
4
8
5
9
9
5
6
6

3
/
4
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
4
3
6
6
7
8
4
4

Y
o
u
C
u
b
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
8
9
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L

S
u
m
m
e
r
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
3
7
4
3
9
9
4
4
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

9
9
4
3
6
7
5
8
3
4

p
o
w
e
r
 
s
t
r
i
p
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
6
3

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

h
e
a
v
y
 
d
u
t
y

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

e
x
t
e
n
s
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
o
r
d
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
4
3
8
7
6
9
9
3

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
5
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
4
5
8
4
5
5
4
8

M
a
k
e
r
s
p
a
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
7
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

r
e
p
l
e
n
i
s
h
i
n
g

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

i
t
e
m
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
5
3
7
9
6
7
7
3

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
4
3
7
5
8
6
4
8

L
R
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

5
4
5
5
3
8
4
4
7
6

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
1
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
9
7
5
4
9
3
9
5

K
e
y
b
o
a
r
d
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

M
o
u
s
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
7
9
8
7
5
7
9
5
5

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
2

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
6
8
6
6
9
3
9
8

4
t
h
 
G
r
.
 
G
e
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
8
1

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
t
i
c
k
s
/
2
n
d
 
G
r
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

r
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

o
r
d
e
r
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
3
7
6
8
9
9
8
7

Y
o
u
C
u
b
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
8
9
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L

S
u
m
m
e
r
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
8
5
4
6
4
9
3
4

u
t
i
l
i
t
y
 
c
a
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
4
4
8
5
3
9
5
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
/

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
6
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
e
c
e
s
s
 
i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

7
6
5
7
5
7
5
8
6
6

Y
o
u
C
u
b
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
8
9
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L

S
u
m
m
e
r
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
6
6
6
3
8
7
5
8

s
t
r
e
s
s
 
r
e
l
i
e
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

t
o
y
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
u
s
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

8
3
4
6
9
6
7
4
5
6

I
E
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

B
Y
R
D
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
7
6
8
5
5
3
5
5

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
9
2

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m
e
n
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

9
3
8
8
3
4
5
4
8
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

9
4
9
9
8
8
3
8
8
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
a
r
e
z
 
a
n
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
o
e
t
z
e
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
1
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
5

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
5
8
4
8
9
4
3
7

L
R
C
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
3
1

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

8
5
4
5
9
3
4
5
7
9

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
6
8
6
5
7
7
5
9

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
8
4
7
8
5
6
5
4

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

A
d
m
i
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
9
7
8
5
9
5
5
5

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
9
8
4
7
5
6
3
4

M
a
k
e
r
s
p
a
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
3

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

i
t
e
m
s
 
2

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
8
6
7
7
4
8
8
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
3
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
U
P

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
5
3
3
5
7
9
8
8

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
6
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
3
6
8
9
7
7
6
8

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
7
9
9
7
6
8
8
8
6

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
9
4
8
4
3
4
7
5

P
D
 
f
o
r
 
C
o
a
c
h
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
2
9

1
0
E
0
8
9
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L

a
n
d
 
K
i
m

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
r
r
e
t
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
9
4
8
4
3
4
7
5

P
D
 
f
o
r
 
C
o
a
c
h
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

a
n
d
 
K
i
m

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
r
r
e
t
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
4
4
8
3
3
9
8
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
7
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
1
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
5

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
7
8
5
3
4
4
7
8

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
-

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
a
r
e
z

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
4
4
8
5
3
3
4
8
5

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
4
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

5
9
6
6
3
6
9
6
3
6

b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
7
6
5
8
5
7
3
5

b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
4
8
9
6
5
3
6
9
9

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
3
6
5
4
7
7
8
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
4
9
7
7
9
8
4
9
5

h
o
t
 
p
l
a
t
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
5
7
3
4
9
6
4
6
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
/

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
2
3

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
e
c
e
s
s
 
i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

5
4
5
5
7
3
5
6
4
8

b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
8
4
4
6
3
5
9
6

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
8
3
6
4
3
5
8
9

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
4
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
6
3
8
6
3
8
8
3

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
1
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
8
8
6
8
6
9
9
7

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
7
9

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

9
7
8
5
9
8
7
4
8
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
6
6

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
-

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

W
o
e
t
z
e
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
4
6
9
6
7
5
4
7
6

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
7
4
6
4
7
8
6
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
7

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
e
n
d
e
z
.

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
3
3
5
8
5
4
9
3

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
1
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

8
9
9
5
9
9
6
9
5
4

M
a
k
e
r
s
p
a
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

i
t
e
m
s
 
2

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
3
4
7
7
5
3
4
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
4
9

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

K
u
d
l
a

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

8
8
4
6
7
6
7
7
8
9

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
4
7
8
3
5
6
8
8

C
L
A
S
S
R
O
O
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
9
9
6
4
7
5
4
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
2

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
3
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
U
P

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
4
6
3
3
7
5
3
8

E
n
d
 
o
f
 
y
e
a
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
8
7
6
6
9
6
9
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
1
3

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
9
6
4
7
4
4
8
3

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
7

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
1
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
7
7
3
6
9
3
8
5

C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
c
r
e
e
n
 
C
l
e
a
n
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
8
9
4
3
9
4
9
8

2
n
d
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
3
8
4
6
3
4
5
4

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

6
3
7
4
5
6
4
9
4
8

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
5
4
3
7
4
3
5
5

L
R
C
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
4
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

9
5
3
8
9
9
3
9
9
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
7
1

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
9
4
5
3
3
6
7
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
e
n
d
e
z
.

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
7
3
6
4
8
5
8
4

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
9
9
7
4
8
4
8
3

S
e
e
d
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
4
7
5
3
8
6
9
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
1

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
3
9
3
5
3
5
4
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
1

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
8
3
6
9
8
5
5
8

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
2

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
1
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
5

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

5
6
9
9
6
7
6
6
4
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
4
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
6
8
8
7
7
5
8
7

S
e
e
d
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
3
5
6
7
6
6
9
6

S
e
n
s
o
r
y
 
I
t
e
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

L
O
W
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
I
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
m
p
o
w
e
r
 
G
r
a
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

(
I
n
f
l
a
t
a
b
l
e

W
o
b
b
l
e

C
u
s
h
i
o
n
s
)

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
5
9
6
7
7
6
9
6
3

L
R
C
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
8
1

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

6
3
5
3
6
3
6
3
4
4

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

L
i
n
d
s
e
y
 
F
r
a
n
k

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
t
h
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
r
a
t
i
t
u
d
e

J
o
u
r
n
a
l

P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
4
6
4
4
4
5
9
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
8
3
3
9
5
8
9
4

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
4
4
4
5
5
6
8
7

L
R
C
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

9
4
9
4
8
9
8
3
8
3

S
u
m
m
e
r
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
8
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
L
B
S

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s
 
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
t
a
z
i
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
7
8
8
5
4
9
7
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
6
8

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
7
8
8
5
4
9
7
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
3
1

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
1
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
3
7
8
6
6
4
3
6

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
a
r
e
z

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
5
8
7
7
4
3
3
3

P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
4
8
8
3
4
8
4
5
6

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
9
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
6
3
7
8
4
5
3
6

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
1
3

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
7
4
8
3
8
8
8
6

S
u
m
m
e
r
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
3
2

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
9
9
3
8
5
5
4
3

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
4
9
6
6
7
8
4
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
9
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
3
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
U
P

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
8
7
4
4
4
4
3
3

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
4
3
6
7
8
4
5
9

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
4
3
5
3
9
8
5
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
5
7
6
7
9
3
3
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

9
3
5
6
8
5
3
5
6
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
9
6
3
8
3
8
8
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
0
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
5
6
4
5
9
5
8
6
3

R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
t
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

9
3
4
8
5
8
7
3
9
7

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
6
8
8
3
4
9
5
3

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
6
8
8
3
4
9
5
3

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
7
3
4
3
7
7
5
7

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
5
3

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
7
3
4
3
7
7
5
7

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
7
9
5
4
8
6
3
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
.
9
1

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

8
9
8
8
9
4
5
8
7
5

L
R
C
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

8
3
6
4
3
9
7
5
8
7

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
5
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
4
7
8
8
5
7
4
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
4
6
9
8
8
5
8
5

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
.
1
1

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
7
3
5
4
6
4
5
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

8
3
5
5
7
6
4
4
4
5

r
e
c
e
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
4
.
5
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

a
c
t
i
v
i
t
i
e
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
2
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

g
a
m
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

5
5
9
4
5
3
4
4
8
7

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
7
7
5
5
5
5
3
7
5

S
u
m
m
e
r
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
4
.
5
2

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
9
7
8
7
9
5
7
9

"
T
h
e
 
E
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
3
5
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

L
O
W
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
'
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
o
o
l
b
o
x
"
 
a
n
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

"
H
i
g
h
-
L
e
v
e
r
a
g
e

P
r
a
c
t
i
c
e
s
 
i
n

S
p
e
c
i
a
l

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
"

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

S
t
a
f
f
 
f
u
n
d
e
d

b
y
 
t
h
e
 
I
L

E
m
p
o
w
e
r
 
G
r
a
n
t
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
5

 
 
 
 
2
5
,
9
0
4
.
7
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
6

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
9

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
8

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
2
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
1
0
0
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
1
3

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
6
2
0
3

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
8
.
7
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
7

B
r
y
k
,
 
M
e
g
a
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
5

M
i
s
c
.
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
8

B
u
r
d
i
,
 
M
o
i
r
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
8

C
h
o
r
u
s
 
e
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
3

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
2
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

y
e
a
r
 
b
r
e
a
k
f
a
s
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
9

C
a
l
l
 
O
n
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
3
3
3
4
 
2
0
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
L
o
c
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
9
9
.
8
1

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
h
o
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
9
9
.
8
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
0

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

R
J
J
4
1
3
3

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
6
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
6
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
1

C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
 
E
n
e
r
g
y
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

7
2
6
2
7
3
1

N
a
t
u
r
a
l
 
G
a
s

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
1
4
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
G
A
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
1

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
1
4
.
0
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
2

D
e
l
t
a
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
2
5
0
1
6
5
1
9

P
l
a
n
t
e
r
 
c
u
p
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
s
c
i
e
n
c
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
.
6
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
3

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
5
9
1
9
1
6

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
0
0
7
3
8

L
R
C
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
5
9

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
9
.
5
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
4

D
e
r
e
n
,
 
J
e
s
s
i
c
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
1
2
0

S
L
T
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
5

D
i
M
a
s
o
,
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
2
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
i
M
a
s
o
,
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
9

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
6
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
6

D
o
n
a
h
u
e
 
B
a
r
r
e
t
t
,
 
K
i
m

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
5

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
.
2
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
7

E
r
i
c
 
A
r
m
i
n
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
V
0
9
2
8
8
8
5

I
L
 
E
m
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

L
O
W
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

G
r
a
n
t
 
I
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
9
.
5
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
9

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
7
7
4
2
F

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
.
5
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
0
8
4
6
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
4
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
7
5
8
1
F

L
R
C
 
B
O
O
K
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
7
7

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
6
1
2
9
F

B
O
O
K
S
 
F
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
2
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
0
8
4
7
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
8
3

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
L
R
C

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
1
1
3
5
7
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
4
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

(
S
p
a
n
i
s
h

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

n
o
n
f
i
c
t
i
o
n
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
1
1
3
3
6
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
9
.
7
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

o
r
d
e
r
 
(
E
n
g
l
i
s
h

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
i
c
t
i
o
n
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
5
.
0
6



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
2
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
0

F
r
a
n
c
z
e
k

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
0
2
0
2

F
r
a
n
c
z
e
k
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
1
.
0
5

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

M
a
r
c
h
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e
-

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

1
9
0
2
0
2

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
r
a
n
c
z
e
k

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
0
2
0
2

F
r
a
n
c
z
e
k
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

M
a
r
c
h
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e
-

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

1
9
0
2
0
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
6
1
.
0
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
1

G
a
r
s
t
e
c
k
i
,
 
M
a
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
6

C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
2
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
o
l
i
s
h

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

T
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
i
o
n
s

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E

f
o
r
 
t
h
e

I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
s

G
a
r
s
t
e
c
k
i
,
 
M
a
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
5

P
o
l
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
0
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

t
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
i
o
n
s

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
s

G
a
r
s
t
e
c
k
i
,
 
M
a
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
7

P
o
l
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

t
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
o
r
 
f
o
r

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

p
a
r
e
n
t

I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
5
.
3
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
2

G
l
e
n
n
o
n
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
1
3

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
6
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
l
a
s
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
6
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
3

G
o
c
z
k
o
w
s
k
i
,
 
J
e
s
s
i
c
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
0

M
a
t
h
 
N
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
4

H
e
a
r
t
l
a
n
d
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
O
u
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
4
8
5
0

p
h
o
n
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
i
o
n
s

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
2
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f
o
r
 
P
a
r
e
n
t

I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
s
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
4
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
5

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

7
0
5
9
1
6
0

P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
K
i
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
6

H
o
g
a
n
,
 
W
i
l
l
i
a
m

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
1
 

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
M
e
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
6
9
 
1
6
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
O

A
c
c
o
u
n
t

P
U
P
I
L
S
-
L
U
N
C
H
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
7

H
y
d
e
 
P
a
r
k
 
D
a
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
H
0
4
0
5

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
2
4
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
7

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
2
4
.
9
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
8

I
d
 
S
u
p
e
r
s
t
o
r
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
V
6
2
6
4
6
2
4

D
e
v
i
c
e
 
T
a
g
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
4
7

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
d
 
S
u
p
e
r
s
t
o
r
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
V
6
2
6
6
5
9
7

D
e
v
i
c
e
 
T
a
g
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
5
7

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
0
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
9

I
d
e
n
t
i
S
y
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
2
8
0
7

I
D
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
2
7

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
2
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
3

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
3
6
6
6
1
1

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
2
3
7
6
3
0

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
2
3

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
2
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
3

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
1
6
2
5
0
3
 
A

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
3

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
3
9
8
7
9
2

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
.
6
8

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
1
6
2
5
9
4
 
A

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
3

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
1
6
2
5
6
8
 
A

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
3

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
1
6
2
5
6
9
 
A

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
3

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
1
6
2
6
5
6
7
 

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
1
6
2
5
0
2
 
A

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
3

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
1
6
2
5
0
1
 
A

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
3

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
1
6
2
5
6
6
 
A

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
3

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
1
6
2
5
0
0
 
A

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
3

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
1
6
2
4
9
8
 
A

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
3

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
0
0
8
1
8
5

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
3
0

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
0
0
8
1
9
0

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
3
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
2
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
0
0
8
1
9
1

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
3
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
0
0
8
1
8
9

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
3
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
0
0
8
1
8
8

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
1
5

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
0
0
8
1
8
7

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
3
0

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
0
0
8
1
8
6

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
3
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
8
.
6
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
4

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

8
5
8
0
3
1
3
2

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
1
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

O
U
T
S
I
D
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

8
5
8
0
3
0
1
3

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
Y

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
9
.
0
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

O
U
T
S
I
D
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
1
0
.
0
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
5

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
9
9
3

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D

E
n
v
e
l
o
p
e
s

B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
6

K
a
p
l
a
n
 
E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
0
5
0
9
2
3
4
3

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
0
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
0
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
7

K
o
n
i
c
a
 
M
i
n
o
l
t
a
 
P
r
e
m
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
3
4
1
5
3
8
7

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
C
o
p
i
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
7
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
2
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
e
a
s
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
7
5
.
9
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
8

K
o
n
i
c
a
 
M
i
n
o
l
t
a
 
B
u
s
i
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

9
0
0
5
6
3
0
8
8
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
U
s
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
3
7
.
4
3

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

F
e
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
p
i
e
r
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
3
7
.
4
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
9

L
a
n
n
e
r
t
,
 
J
u
l
i
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
6

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
8
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

t
o
 
A
S
C
D

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
n
n
e
r
t
,
 
J
u
l
i
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
6
-
2

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
2
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

t
o
 
A
S
C
D

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
0

L
e
c
t
o
r
u
m
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

8
2
0
4
1
4

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
4
8

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
4
-
5

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
4
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
1

M
c
A
b
e
e
,
 
M
a
u
r
e
e
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
6
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
6
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
2

M
c
G
r
a
w
-
H
i
l
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
7
9
9
1
4
6
1
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
8
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
3

M
i
g
h
t
y
 
M
i
t
e
s
 
A
w
a
r
d
s
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

1
2
5
0

M
u
s
i
c
 
T
r
o
p
h
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
4

O
r
g
a
n
i
c
l
i
f
e
 
L
L
C

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

1
7
2
7
8

M
e
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
2
0
6
,
5
2
1
.
9
3

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
3
1
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
N
O
N
-
E
D
 
P
U
R
C
H

A
p
r
i
l
 
2
0
1
9

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
2
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
4

 
 
 
2
0
6
,
5
2
1
.
9
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
6

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
3
6
2
5
-
0
0

P
E
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
0
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

a
n
d
 
e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
4
6
4
2
-
0
0

P
a
i
n
t
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
7
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
o
c
c
e
r
 
F
i
e
l
d

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
5
7
0
0
-
0
0

$
1
0
0
0
 
S
o
c
c
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

G
r
a
n
t
 
f
r
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
a
r
g
e
t
 
-
 
P
E

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
5
7
0
0
-
0
1

$
1
0
0
0
 
S
o
c
c
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

G
r
a
n
t
 
f
r
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
a
r
g
e
t
 
-
 
P
E

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
3
6
2
5
-
0
1

P
E
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

a
n
d
 
e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
4
7
8
4
-
0
0

P
.
E
.
 
-
 
s
p
o
r
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
6
0
2
0
-
0
0

I
n
t
e
r
s
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
9
.
4
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
6
1
2
4
-
0
0

P
E
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
3
1

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
6
1
2
5
-
0
0

R
e
c
e
s
s
 
i
t
e
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
6
1
2
6
-
0
0

r
e
c
e
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
5
2

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
2
6
.
1
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
7

P
G
S
 
C
u
s
t
o
m
 
P
r
o
d
u
c
t
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
0
5
2
4

T
-
s
h
i
r
t
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

H
o
o
p
s
 
A
f
t
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
C
l
u
b

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
3
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
8

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
L
e
a
d
 
T
h
e
 
W
a
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
7
9
8
8
2

P
L
T
W
 
G
a
t
e
w
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
0
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

P
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
i
o
n

H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

2
0
1
9
-
2
0
2
0
 
f
e
e
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
L
e
a
d
 
T
h
e
 
W
a
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
7
9
8
8
3

P
L
T
W
 
G
a
t
e
w
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
0
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

P
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
i
o
n

H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

2
0
1
9
-
2
0
2
0
 
f
e
e
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

H
o
l
m
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
L
e
a
d
 
T
h
e
 
W
a
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
7
9
8
8
4

P
L
T
W
 
g
a
t
e
w
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
0
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
i
o
n

H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

2
0
1
9
-
2
0
2
0
 
f
e
e
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

G
r
o
v
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
9

R
&
M
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
i
e
s
 
L
t
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
3
4
8

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
&
M
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
i
e
s
 
L
t
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
3
6
8

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
8
0

R
a
g
a
l
l
e
r
,
 
B
r
a
n
d
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
7

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
a
g
a
l
l
e
r
,
 
B
r
a
n
d
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
7
 
2

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
7
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
8
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
8
2

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
5
5
3
1
4

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
-
 
k

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
6
1
9
0
5

L
R
C
 
-
 
b
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

b
i
n
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
6
4
4
0
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
3
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
8
2

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
6
5
0
8
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
6
4
2
5
2

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
6
3
3
2
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
6
3
3
2
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
6
3
1
3
6

2
n
d
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
4
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
6
5
5
9
4

2
n
d
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
8
7

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
6
1
9
0
7

2
n
d
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
.
7
3

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
2
.
2
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
8
3

R
e
i
n
d
e
r
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

1
7
7
8
0
6
5
-
0
0

V
E
H
I
C
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
0
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
8
4

R
e
p
u
b
l
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
5
1
-
0
1
4
4
2

S
A
N
I
T
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
7
.
2
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
A
N
I
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
p
u
b
l
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
I
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
5
1
-
0
1
4
3
7

S
A
N
I
T
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
4
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
A
N
I
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
7
2
.
2
2



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
3
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
8
5

R
o
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
,
 
A
s
h
l
e
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
2
9

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
0
7

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
0
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
9
4

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
4
8
5
4
5

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
4
8
5
2
6

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
4
8
5
2
7

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
4
8
5
5
6

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
4
8
5
6
0

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
4
8
5
4
8

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
4
8
5
5
0

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
4
8
5
3
5

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
4
8
5
3
9

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
4
8
5
5
1

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
4
8
5
5
2

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
4
8
5
5
3

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
3
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
4
8
5
5
4

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
1
4
8
1
8

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
1
4
8
2
0

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
1
4
8
2
9

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
1
4
8
3
0

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
1
4
8
3
2

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
1
4
8
2
5

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
1
4
8
2
6

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
1
4
8
2
8

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
1
4
8
2
1

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
1
4
8
2
2

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
1
4
8
2
3

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
3
2
3
1
2

1
s
t
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
3
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
3
2
3
0
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
e
n
d
e
z

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
3
2
3
0
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
e
n
d
e
z

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
3
2
3
1
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
e
n
d
e
z

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
4
8
5
5
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
-

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
4
8
5
5
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
-

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
4
8
5
5
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
-

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
4
8
5
5
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
-

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
4
8
5
5
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
-

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
9
6
2
8
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
o
l
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
9
6
2
8
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
o
l
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
1
8
6
7
4
7
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
-

M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
3
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
4
0
4
1
1
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
4
0
4
1
1
2

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
4
0
4
1
1
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
4
0
4
1
1
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
4
1
4
5
6
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
9
0
8
1
2
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
9
0
8
1
2
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
9
0
8
1
2
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
9
0
8
1
2
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
9
0
8
1
3
0

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
9
0
8
1
3
2

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
1
4
0
9
1
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
1
4
0
9
1
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
3
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
1
4
0
9
2
0

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
1
4
0
9
2
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
1
4
0
9
2
2

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
1
4
0
9
2
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
1
4
0
9
2
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
1
4
0
9
2
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
2
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
9
5

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
6
5
9
6
5

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
2
1
2
2
7
7

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
5
2

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
2
2
4
8
0
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
3
.
3
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
9
7

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
6
9
4
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
8
1
0
3
2
8
1
9

A
R
T
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
7
1
6
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
3
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
7
4
9
2

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
5
9

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
2
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
7
4
9
2

L
a
m
i
n
a
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
6
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

F
i
l
m
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

H
o
t
 
L
a
m
i
n
a
t
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
7
5
7
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
4
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
8
1
0
3
2
8
8
2

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
2
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
7
3
0
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
t
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
4
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

L
O
W
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
o
r
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

V
i
s
u
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

F
u
n
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
I
L

E
m
p
o
w
e
r
 
G
r
a
n
t
.

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
7
2
7
7

S
t
o
r
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
8
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
L

C
a
b
i
n
e
t
s

E
Q
U
I
P
 
>
 
$
5
0
0
 
A
N
D
 
<
 
$
5
0
0
0
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
7
2
7
7

S
t
o
r
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
6
.
8
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
L

C
a
b
i
n
e
t
s

E
Q
U
I
P
 
>
 
$
5
0
0
 
A
N
D
 
<
 
$
5
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
9
6
.
5
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
9
8

S
c
h
w
a
a
b

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

C
0
4
2
5
7
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
7
4

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
7
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
9
9

S
e
n
n
e
,
 
T
r
i
s
h
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
5
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
T
r
i
s
h
a

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
n
n
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
9
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
5
6



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
3
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
0
0

S
i
x
 
F
l
a
g
s
 
G
r
e
a
t
 
A
m
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

1
3
9
0
 
2
0
1
9
0

8
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e
 
E
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
6
8
.
7
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D

o
f
 
Y
e
a
r
 
F
i
e
l
d

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
r
i
p

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
6
8
.
7
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
0
1

S
o
l
v
e
n
t
 
S
y
s
t
e
m
s
 
I
n
t
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

1
4
0
3
4
0

R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
0
2

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
8
3
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
M
A
L
L

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
M
A
L
L

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
7
.
6
2

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
M
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
4
.
2
2

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
M
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
4
.
1
8

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
M
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
4
.
9
7

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
M
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
6
.
8
5

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
M
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
4
.
0
9

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
3
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
M
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
3
.
2
2

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
M
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
9
.
6
1

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
M
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
1
3

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
M
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
.
8
3

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
M
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
9
.
5
1

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
M
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
8
.
8
2

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
M
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
1
.
4
4

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
M
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
4
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
M
A
L
L

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
 
1
9
7
2

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
3
.
1
7

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
M
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
4
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
0
2

 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
1
3
.
7
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
0
3

T
h
e
r
a
p
y
 
S
h
o
p
p
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

3
4
0
3
1
6

t
h
e
r
a
p
y
 
b
a
l
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
s
t
r
e
s
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
4
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
0
4

V
a
r
i
t
r
o
n
i
c
s
 
L
L
C

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

P
S
I
-
1
0
5
0
6
0

P
o
s
t
e
r
 
M
a
k
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
4
3

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
p
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
a
r
i
t
r
o
n
i
c
s
 
L
L
C

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

P
S
I
-
1
0
5
1
9
7

L
a
m
i
n
a
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

F
i
l
m
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
o
l
d
 
l
a
m
i
n
a
t
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
4
.
4
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
0
5

W
a
l
s
h
,
 
M
e
l
i
s
s
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
1
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

a
l
l
 
s
c
h
o
o
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

a
s
s
e
m
b
l
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
0
6

W
i
n
s
t
o
n
 
K
n
o
l
l
s
 
S
c
h
o
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
0
0

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
4
.
7
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
n
s
t
o
n
 
K
n
o
l
l
s
 
S
c
h
o
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
9
0
4

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
6
0
.
2
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
0
6

 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
8
5
.
0
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
3
6

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
4
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
i
n
d
e
r
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
o
c
h
e
s
t
e
r
 
1
0
0
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

S
c
h
n
e
i
d
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
2
1

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
5
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
2
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
8
9
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
8
9
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
4
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
9
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
a
d
o
g
 
C
r
u
i
s
e
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
9
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
P
i
p
e
 
&
 
S
u
p
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
.
7
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
C
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
1
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
4
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
a
r
g
e
t
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
e
m
p
e
r
a
t
u
r
e
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
h
e
r
m
a
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
t
a
t
e
s
 
P
o
s
t
a
l

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
t
a
t
e
s
 
P
o
s
t
a
l

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
5

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
1
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
e
r
n
i
e
r
 
S
o
f
t
w
a
r
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
o
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
o
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
.
7
4

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
4
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
9
.
3
4

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
9
2

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
7
.
7
4

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
6
8

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
A
R
L
I
N
G
T
O
N

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
.
3
8

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

&
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
.
2
8

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
4
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
3
1
2
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
E
S
S
I
O
N

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
5
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
2
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
3

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
4
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
.
2
8

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
5
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
6
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
1
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
.
2
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
4
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
8
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
6
4

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
4

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
1

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
8
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
A
R
L
 
M
I
C
H
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
6
9

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
4
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
d
u
c
 
W
e
e
k

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
l
u
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
t
t
e
r
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
o
r
d
o
n
 
F
o
o
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
.
8
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
4
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

L
O
W
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
1
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
4
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
4
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B
O

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B
O

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
a
r
o
s
c
h
 
B
a
k
e
r
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
'
s
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
7
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
I
N
E
/
A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
t
o
n
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
5
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
c
G
r
a
w
-
H
i
l
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
c
G
r
a
w
-
H
i
l
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
E

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
o
r
t
o
n
 
A
r
b
o
r
e
t
u
m

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
A
S
S
P

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
e
r
a
d
t
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
8
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
e
r
a
d
t
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
2
.
7
1

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
G
A
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
.
9
4

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

G
A
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
5
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
3
6

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
2
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
5
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
1
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
7

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
 
W
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
 
W
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
L
e
a
d
 
T
h
e
 
W
a
y

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
5
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
2
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
F
I
N
I
S
H
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
5
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
3
6

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
3
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
2
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
5
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
T
I
L
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
T
I
L
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
2
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
8
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
7
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
5
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
F
I
N
I
S
H
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
8
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
D
I

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
8
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
D
I

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
e
r
 
T
i
m
e
 
&
 
S
i
g
n
a
l
 
C

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
.
9
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
L
o
c
k

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
5
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
p
l
e
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
&
H
 
P
h
o
t
o
 
&
 
V
i
d
e
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
9
6
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
>
 
$
5
0
0
 
A
N
D
 
<

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

$
5
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
5
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
4
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
n
e
s
 
&
 
N
o
b
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
e
s
a
 
M
i
 
T
a
c
o

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
5
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
3
6

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
1

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
3

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
6
2

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

B
Y
R
D
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
9
.
5
8

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
5
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
P
U
P
I
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
P
U
P
I
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

&
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
6
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
7
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
7
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
0
5

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
2
8

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
7

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
6
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
2
6

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
1

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
6
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
3
6

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
.
1
5

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
.
3
9

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
7
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
6
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
1
5

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
6
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
5
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
5
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
A
T
H
/
S
U
M
M
E
R
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
6
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
4
1
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
D
U
E
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
6
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
5
3

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
6
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
7
3

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
6
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
7
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
8
6

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
.
3
1

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
1
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
3
4

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
6
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
3
6

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
7
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
6
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
4
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
r
u
n
s
w
i
c
k
 
Z
o
n
e

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
8
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
a
s
t
l
e
 
C
o
l
l
i
s
i
o
n
 
C
e
n

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
i
n
e
m
a
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
8
.
4
8

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
3
8

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
7
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
5
.
3
0

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
6
4

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
0
.
1
9

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
5
.
3
6

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
4
.
6
1

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
5
.
2
1

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
5
7

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
4
2

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
.
6
3

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
9
6

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
2
0
3
6

 
 
 
 
7
8
,
7
0
2
.
9
8

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
1
,
6
5
9
,
9
4
6
.
2
9



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
7
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

 
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

1
0

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
9
7
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
,
8
8
3
.
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
,
2
9
4
.
4
8

2
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
8
5
7
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
8
5
7
.
6
9

4
0

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
0
,
9
5
0
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
0
,
9
5
0
.
0
6

6
0

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
7
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
7
.
5
0

8
0

S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
6
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
6
.
5
6

*
*
*
 
F
u
n
d
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
s
 
*
*
*

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
7
4
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
4
,
9
5
8
.
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
9
,
9
4
6
.
2
9

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
5
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
.
2
8

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
F
O
R
 
F
L
U
O
R
E
S
C
E
N
T
 
L
I
N
E
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
.
2
8

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
.
2
8

A
H
S
E
L
C
A
T
0
0
0

A
h
s
e
l
l
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e
,
 
D
r

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
5
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
9

 
 
1

A
A
S
A
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
f
o
r
 
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
5
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
9

 
 
1

A
A
S
A
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
f
o
r
 
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
9

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
A
H
S
E
L
C
A
T
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
8

A
L
T
O
B
J
U
D
0
0
0

A
l
t
o
b
e
l
l
i
 
J
u
d
i
t
h
 
A

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
0
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
8
7
7
-
5
3
0
-
8
7
3
3

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
3
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
i
z
e
d
 
P
a
p
e
r
 
S
t
o
,
 
5
0
5
-
4
3
3

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
1

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
1

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
1

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
A
L
T
O
B
J
U
D
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
.
6
1

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
3
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

T
o
n
y
 
S
 
F
r
e
s
h
 
M
a
r
k
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
5

 
 
1

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
f
a
m
i
l
y
 
n
i
g
h
t
 
e
v
e
n
t
-
K
e
r
m
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
5

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
6
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
6

 
 
1

P
L
T
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
6

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
4
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

2
 
-
 
L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

L
O
U
 
M
A
L
N
0
0
4

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
4
0

 
 
1

A
u
t
h
o
r
 
V
i
s
i
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
4
0

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
4
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d
 
#
6
0
0
9
6
9
 
P
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

P
A
N
E
R
A
 
B
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
3
6

 
 
1

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
p
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
3
6

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
4
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d
 
#
6
0
0
9
6
9
 
P
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

P
A
N
E
R
A
 
B
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
8

 
 
1

P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
(
P
L
C
)
 
t
r
a
i
n
e
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
8



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0
 
A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
4
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

D
u
n
k
i
n
 
#
3
5
3
2
0
2
 
Q
3
5
,
 
E
l
k
g
r
o
v
e
 
V
l

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
8

 
 
1

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
p
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
8

6
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
9
3

B
E
R
R
Y
M
O
R
0
0
0

B
e
r
r
y
 
M
o
r
i
a
h

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
8
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
7

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
7

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
7
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
1
8

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
R
u
p
l
e
y
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
1
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
7
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
0

 
 
1

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-
 
E
L
S
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
0

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
B
E
R
R
Y
M
O
R
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
3
5

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
2
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

B
e
s
a
 
M
i
 
T
a
c
o
,
 
I
t
a
s
c
a
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
1
4
3

B
E
S
A
 
M
I
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
3
4

 
 
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
3
4

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
5

 
 
1

B
O
E
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
&
 
A
L
T
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
5

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
8
.
0
7
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
4
1
.
9
3
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
8

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

I
a
s
b
,
 
2
1
7
-
5
2
8
9
6
8
8
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
2
7
0
3
,
 
U

I
A
S
B
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
e
w
 
B
O
E
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
 
W
o
r
k
s
h
o
p
 
-
 
P
a
t
r
i
c
i
a
 
P
e
t
r
i
e
l
l
i

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

I
a
s
b
,
 
2
1
7
-
5
2
8
9
6
8
8
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
2
7
0
3
,
 
U

I
A
S
B
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
A
S
B
 
W
o
r
k
s
h
o
p
 
-
 
P
a
t
r
i
c
i
a
 
P
e
t
r
i
e
l
l
i
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
3
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
h
i
t
e
 
C
o
t
t
a
g
e
 
P
i
z
z
a
,
 
W
o
o
d
 
D
a
l
e
,

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
1
0

 
 
1

I
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
W
e
b
i
n
a
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
1
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
1
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
3
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
#
6
0
0
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I

P
O
T
B
E
L
L
Y
0
0
1

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
2

 
 
1

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m
 
W
o
r
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
2



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0
 
B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
1
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d
 
#
6
0
8
0
1
3
,
 
3
1
4
9
8
4
3
9
7

P
A
N
E
R
A
 
B
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
6
3

 
 
1

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
w
i
t
h
 
I
A
S
B
 
@
 
C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
6
3

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
0
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

I
a
s
b
,
 
2
1
7
-
5
2
8
9
6
8
8
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
2
7
0
3
,
 
U

I
A
S
B
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
A
S
B
 
B
O
E
 
W
o
r
k
s
h
o
p
 
-
 
C
o
u
r
t
n
e
y
 
L
a
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
0
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

I
a
s
b
,
 
2
1
7
-
5
2
8
9
6
8
8
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
2
7
0
3
,
 
U

I
A
S
B
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
A
S
B
 
W
o
r
k
s
h
o
p
 
f
o
r
 
n
e
w
 
B
O
E
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
-
 
R
a
n
d
y
 
R
e
i
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
2
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
a
r
r
i
o
t
t
 
T
a
m
p
a
 
W
e
s
t
s
h
o
,
 
T
a
m
p
a
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
3
4

 
 
1

A
A
S
A
 
E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
l
e
 
R
a
m
s
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
3
4

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
3
4

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
1
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d
 
#
6
0
8
0
1
3
,
 
3
1
4
9
8
4
3
9
7

P
A
N
E
R
A
 
B
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
1

 
 
1

P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
 
I
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
1

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
5
.
0
8
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
7

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
4
.
9
2
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
7
4

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
1
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
o
r
n
e
r
 
B
a
k
e
r
y
 
0
0
7
8
,
 
9
7
2
6
1
9
4
1
5
0
,

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
e
g
o
t
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
1
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
e
s
t
i
n
 
(
W
e
s
t
i
n
 
H
o
t
e
l
s
)
,
 
N
a
s
h
v
i
l

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
.
3
7

 
 
1

A
A
S
A
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
K
a
t
i
e
 
A
s
h
e
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
.
3
7

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
1
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
a
r
o
s
c
h
 
B
a
k
e
r
y
 
-
 
M
o
t
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v

J
A
R
O
S
C
H
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
1

 
 
1

N
e
g
o
t
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
1

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
1
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
s
 
-
 
6
1
2
 
-
 
M
o
,
 
8
4
7
-
7
1
8

J
I
M
M
Y
 
J
O
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
2
6

 
 
1

S
o
l
o
 
&
 
E
s
e
m
b
l
e
 
C
o
n
t
e
s
t
 
-
 
H
o
l
m
e
s
 
J
r
.
 
H
i
g
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
7
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
2
6

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
2
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

Y
e
l
l
o
w
 
C
a
b
,
 
H
i
l
t
o
n
 
H
e
a
d
,
 
S
C
,
 
2
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
4

 
 
1

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
a
i
r
p
o
r
t
 
-
 
N
C
E
R
T
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
4

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
2
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
r
y
s
t
a
l
 
L
i
m
o
u
s
i
n
e
 
G
r
o
u
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
6
0

 
 
1

N
C
E
R
T
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
r
o
m
 
O
'
H
a
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
6
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0
 
B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
2
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

Y
e
l
l
o
w
 
C
a
b
,
 
H
i
l
t
o
n
 
H
e
a
d
,
 
S
C
,
 
2
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
4

 
 
1

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
h
o
t
e
l
 
-
 
N
C
E
R
T
 
C
o
n
f
.
 
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
4

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
2
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
r
y
s
t
a
l
 
L
i
m
o
u
s
i
n
e
 
G
r
o
u
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
6
0

 
 
1

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
O
'
h
a
r
e
 
-
 
N
C
E
R
T
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
6
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
2
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
6
8

 
 
1

A
L
T
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
6
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
2
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d
 
#
6
0
8
0
1
3
,
 
3
1
4
9
8
4
3
9
7

P
A
N
E
R
A
 
B
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
1

B
i
l
i
n
g
u
a
l
 
J
o
b
 
F
a
i
r
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
9
6

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
2
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
#
6
0
0
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I

P
O
T
B
E
L
L
Y
0
0
1

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
8

 
 
1

J
r
.
 
H
i
g
h
 
C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m
 
W
o
r
k
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
8

2
2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
4
,
4
8
7
.
8
3

B
O
H
A
N
R
O
B
0
0
0

B
o
h
a
n
e
k
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
G
,
 
D
R

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
4
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
t
a
p
l
e
s
 
0
0
1
1
6
5
9
0
,
 
S
o
u
t
h
 
E
l
g
i
n
,
 

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
7

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
7

B
R
E
T
T
K
R
I
0
0
0

B
r
e
t
t
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
9
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
7

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
R
u
p
l
e
y
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
c
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
7

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
3

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
R
u
p
l
e
y
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
c
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
3

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
B
R
E
T
T
K
R
I
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
0

C
A
S
T
E
C
H
R
0
0
1

C
a
s
t
e
l
l
a
n
i
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
y
n
 
L

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
7
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
l
d
i
 
4
0
0
1
7
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
9

 
 
1

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
c
o
o
k
i
n
g
-
E
L
S
 
G
r
o
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
9

C
I
E
S
I
L
I
S
0
0
0

C
i
e
s
i
e
l
s
k
i
 
L
i
s
a
 
M

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

L
i
t
t
l
e
 
C
a
e
s
a
r
s
 
#
1
6
1
4
,
 
M
t
.
 
P
r
o
s
p

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

T
a
l
e
n
t
 
S
h
o
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

C
Z
E
S
Z
C
A
T
0
0
0

C
z
e
s
z
e
w
s
k
i
 
C
a
t
h
y
 
M
a
r
y

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
5
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
A
R
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
5
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
A
R
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
0
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
e
a
d
o
g
 
V
e
n
t
u
r
e
s
,
 
3
1
2
3
2
1
7
6
3
4
,
 
I
L

S
E
A
D
O
G
 
C
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

7
/
8
 
G
r
a
d
e
 
A
R
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
5
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
0
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

8
4
4
 
B
r
u
n
s
w
i
c
k
 
Z
o
n
e
 
8
0
0
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P

B
R
U
N
S
W
I
C
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
8
4

 
 
1

6
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e
 
A
R
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
8
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
8
4

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
C
Z
E
S
Z
C
A
T
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
3
4
0
.
8
4

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
3
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

H
i
l
t
o
n
 
G
a
r
d
e
n
 
I
n
n
,
 
N
e
w
 
Y
o
r
k
,
 
N
Y

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
2
8
9
.
5
8

 
 
1

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
f
o
r
 
K
i
m
 
B
a
r
r
e
t
t
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
T
i
t
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
9
.
5
8

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
9
.
5
8

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
3
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
s
s
o
c
 
S
u
p
e
r
v
 
A
n
d
 
C
u
r
r
,
 
8
0
0
9
3
3
2
7

A
S
C
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
9
0

 
 
1

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
S
E
L
 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
9
0

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
3
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
6
1
6
7
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
8

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
E
L
L
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
8

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
9
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
a
m
s
c
l
u
b
 
#
6
4
6
4
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
4

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
A
c
t
i
v
e
 
p
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g
 
c
l
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
4

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
6
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
l
d
i
 
4
0
0
5
5
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
8

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
t
i
v
e
 
p
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g
 
c
l
a
s
s
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
6
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
L
E
#
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
6
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
e
i
j
e
r
 
#
2
2
8
 
Q
0
1
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
9

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
M
a
t
h
 
L
E
#
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
9



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0
 
D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
6
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
2
8
1
5
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
6

 
 
1

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
L
E
#
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
6

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
6
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
L
e
a
d
 
T
h
e
 
W
a
y
,
,
 
3
1
7
-
6
6
9
0

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
2
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

P
L
T
W
 
C
e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
(
1
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
6
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
L
E
#
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
6
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
h
e
*
m
c
g
r
a
w
-
H
i
l
l
 
E
c
o
m
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
4
8
-

M
C
G
R
A
W
-
H
0
0
3

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
.
5
0

 
 
1

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
f
o
r
 
o
v
e
r
 
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
o
n
 
a
n
 
o
r
d
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
.
5
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
4
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

O
t
c
 
B
r
a
n
d
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
O
m
a
h
a
,
 
N
E
,
 
6
8

O
R
I
E
N
T
A
L
0
0
3

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
6

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
M
a
t
h
 
L
E
#
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
6

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
3
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R
,
 
7
2

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
.
2
8

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
t
a
x

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
.
2
8

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
.
2
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
1
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
A
c
t
i
v
e
 
p
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g
 
n
i
g
h
t
 
S
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
s
,
 
8
7
7
3
4
8
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
N
o
n
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
s
c
h
o
o
l
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
5
7
3
-
6
3
2
-
1

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
3
6

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
2
1

 
 
1

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
s
t
a
f
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
2
1

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
2
1

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

E
b
 
L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
I
n
 
M
o
t
i
o
n
,
 
8
0
1
4
1
3
7
2

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
N
o
n
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
s
c
h
o
o
l
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
s
s
o
c
 
S
u
p
e
r
v
 
A
n
d
 
C
u
r
r
,
 
8
0
0
9
3
3
2
7

A
S
C
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
f
e
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
A
s
h
l
e
y
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
 
S
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
a
m
s
c
l
u
b
 
#
6
4
6
4
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L

S
A
M
'
S
 
C
L
0
0
5

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
4

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
A
c
t
i
v
e
 
P
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
E
L
 
T
i
t
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
4



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0
 
D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
3
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
r
o
w
n
e
 
P
l
a
z
a
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f
i
e
,
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

 
 
1

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
1
 
n
i
g
h
t
 
-
 
K
i
m
 
B
a
r
r
e
t
t
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
3
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
r
o
w
n
e
 
P
l
a
z
a
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f
i
e
,
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

 
 
1

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
1
 
n
i
g
h
t
 
-
 
C
o
r
e
y
 
K
i
n
g
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
3
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

R
e
i
*
g
r
e
e
n
w
o
o
d
h
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n
,
 
8
0
0
-
2
2
5

H
E
I
N
E
M
A
N
0
0
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
2
,
8
7
6
.
8
2

 
 
1

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
l
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
T
i
t
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
6
.
8
2

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
 
1
4
.
5
6
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
.
8
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
 
4
1
.
1
7
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
4
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
8
.
3
1
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
1
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
 
3
5
.
9
6
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
4
.
3
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
3
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

F
l
u
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
t
t
e
r
s
,
 
4
8
0
7
1
9
8
3
8
6
,
 
A
Z

F
L
U
E
N
C
Y
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
W
o
r
l
d
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
3
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
c
t
*
i
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
,
 
8
7
7
-
5
5
1

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
T
r
i
s
h
a
 
S
e
n
n
e
 
T
i
t
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
3
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
J
o
b
 
F
a
i
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
3
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
r
o
w
n
e
 
P
l
a
z
a
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f
i
e
,
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

 
 
1

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
1
 
n
i
g
h
t
 
K
i
m
 
B
a
r
r
e
t
t
 
(
T
r
i
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
7

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
3
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
h
e
*
m
c
g
r
a
w
-
H
i
l
l
 
E
c
o
m
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
4
8
-

M
C
G
R
A
W
-
H
0
0
3

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
8
4

 
 
1

B
o
o
k
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
L
E
#
4
 
S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
8
4

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

F
e
d
e
x
o
f
f
i
c
e
 
0
0
0
0
6
3
3
8
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
7
6

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
J
o
b
 
f
a
i
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
7
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
7
6

2
8
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
7
,
9
0
5
.
2
9

E
G
G
L
E
R
E
N
0
0
0

E
g
g
l
e
s
t
o
n
 
R
e
n
e
 
A
l
l
i
c
e

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
8
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g
 
S
h
o
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 

R
E
D
 
W
I
N
G
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
9
9

 
 
1

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
;
 
S
H
O
E
S
-
K
E
I
T
H
 
S
C
H
W
I
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
9
9



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

E
G
G
L
E
R
E
N
0
0
0
 
E
g
g
l
e
s
t
o
n
 
R
e
n
e
 
A
l
l
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
7
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g
 
S
h
o
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 

R
E
D
 
W
I
N
G
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
;
 
S
H
O
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
J
U
A
N
 
B
A
R
A
J
A
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
8
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g
 
S
h
o
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 

R
E
D
 
W
I
N
G
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
4
9

 
 
1

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
;
 
S
H
O
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
A
D
R
I
A
N
 
V
I
L
L
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
4
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
8
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g
 
S
h
o
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 

R
E
D
 
W
I
N
G
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
4
9

 
 
1

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
;
 
S
H
O
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
R
Y
A
N
 
G
O
O
D
R
I
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
4
9

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
E
G
G
L
E
R
E
N
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
.
9
7

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
0
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
3

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
3

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
3

F
E
S
S
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
J
o
h
n
,
 
D
r

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
2
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
W
e
e
k
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
4
5
-
8
2
5
0
,
 
M

E
D
U
C
 
W
E
E
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

P
e
r
i
o
d
i
c
a
l
 
-
 
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
5
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

B
u
r
g
e
r
 
K
i
n
g
 
S
a
v
,
 
S
a
v
a
n
n
a
h
,
 
G
A
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
2
2

 
 
1

N
C
E
R
T
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
2
2

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
5
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
a
r
r
i
o
t
t
 
H
i
l
t
o
n
 
H
e
a
d
,
 
H
i
l
t
o
n
 
H
e

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
7
7

 
 
1

N
C
E
R
T
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
7
7

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
2
.
8
1
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
7
.
1
9
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
5
1

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
5
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
S
 
F
1
7
2
7
8
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
1

 
 
1

N
C
E
R
T
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
1

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
1

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
F
E
S
S
L
A
R
T
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
8
0

F
I
L
I
P
J
E
A
0
0
0

F
i
l
i
p
e
k
 
J
e
a
n
n
e
 
L

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
4
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

D
u
n
k
i
n
 
#
3
3
6
5
2
8
 
Q
3
5
,
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
7
3

 
 
1

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
7
3

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
7
3



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
7
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
s
t
a
p
r
*
v
i
s
t
a
p
r
i
n
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
6
6
-
8
9
3

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
9

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
7
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

R
o
c
h
e
s
t
e
r
 
1
0
0
,
 
I
n
c
,
 
5
8
5
-
4
7
5
-
0
2
0

R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
5
0

 
 
1

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
F
o
l
d
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
5
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
7
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

I
n
t
*
i
n
 
*
c
i
n
e
m
a
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
,
 
8
8
8
-
5
8
8

C
I
N
E
M
A
 
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

2
n
d
 
G
r
a
d
e
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
7
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
5
7
3
-
6
3
2
-
1

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
3
6

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
3

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
3

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
0
4
8
.
6
2

G
O
N
Z
A
M
A
R
0
1
9

G
o
n
z
a
l
e
z
 
M
a
r
i
b
e
l

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
4
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
s
p
s
 
P
o
 
1
6
0
2
8
3
0
0
0
7
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V

U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
0
0
3

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
5

 
 
1

S
e
n
t
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
i
e
d
 
l
e
t
t
e
r
 
t
o
 
S
e
c
r
e
t
a
r
y
 
O
f
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
f
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
5

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
1
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
5

G
R
E
Y
 
B
E
N
0
0
0

G
r
e
y
 
B
e
n
j
a
m
i
n
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
5
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
o
b
e
 
*
c
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
,
 
8
0
0
8
3
3
6
6

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

C
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
 
S
u
i
t
e
 
-
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
2
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

B
&
h
 
P
h
o
t
o
 
M
o
t
o
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
0
6
-
6
9
6
9
,
 
N

B
&
H
 
P
H
O
T
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
2
,
7
9
6
.
9
5

 
 
1

c
a
m
e
r
a
 
e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
9
6
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
9
6
.
9
5

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
G
R
E
Y
 
B
E
N
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
2
,
8
2
6
.
9
4

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
p
l
*
a
p
p
l
e
 
O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
7
6

A
P
P
L
E
 
C
O
0
0
3

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

F
o
r
 
i
n
-
a
p
p
 
T
o
u
c
h
C
h
a
t
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
f
o
r
 
E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
7
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
m
z
n
 
M
k
t
p
 
U
s
,
 
A
m
z
n
.
C
o
m
/
B
i
l
l
,
 
W
A

A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
R
e
t
u
r
n
e
d
 
I
t
e
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
5
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

N
a
s
s
p
 
P
r
o
d
u
c
t
 
&
 
S
e
r
v
i
,
 
7
0
3
-
8
6
0
0

N
A
S
S
P
 
 
 
0
0
1

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
J
H
S
 
C
e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0
 
H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
5
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
m
z
n
 
M
k
t
p
 
U
s
*
m
w
8
7
e
7
9
d
0
,
 
A
m
z
n
.
C
o

A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
6
0

 
 
1

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
P
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
6
0

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
5
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
 
E
c
o
m
m
,
 
8
7
7
-
5
3
0
-
8
7
3
3

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
.
1
5

 
 
1

S
a
l
e
s
 
t
a
x
 
r
e
f
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
.
1
5

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
.
1
5

5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
4
5

H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
5
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
o
o
d
w
o
r
k
s
,
 
L
t
d
,
 
8
1
7
-
5
8
1
-
5
2
0
0
,
 
T

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
5

 
 
1

F
i
n
e
 
A
r
t
s
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
2
0
1
8
-
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
5

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
9
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

2
 
-
 
E
c
 
-
 
L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v

L
O
U
 
M
A
L
N
0
0
4

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
2
0

 
 
1

V
a
r
i
e
t
y
 
S
h
o
w
 
v
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
2
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
6
5

K
E
L
L
Y
R
O
S
0
0
0

K
e
l
l
y
 
R
o
s
e
 
F

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

T
h
e
 
M
o
r
t
o
n
 
A
r
b
o
r
e
t
u
m
 
-
,
 
L
i
s
l
e
,
 

M
O
R
T
O
N
 
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

2
n
d
 
G
r
a
d
e
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
8
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
s
p
s
.
C
o
m
 
P
o
s
t
a
l
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
8
0
0
-
2
7
5
-

U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
0
0
3

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
0

 
 
1

P
o
s
t
a
g
e
 
S
t
a
m
p
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
0

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
4
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
7

 
 
1

P
L
T
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
7

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
K
E
L
L
Y
R
O
S
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
7
8
3
.
3
7

K
L
U
G
E
S
E
A
0
0
0

K
l
u
g
e
 
S
e
a
n
 
A

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
7
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
8
4

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
N
 
C
U
T
 
R
E
S
I
S
T
A
N
T
 
G
L
O
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
8
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
8
4

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
7
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
6
4

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
F
 
U
 
S
H
A
P
E
D
 
F
L
U
O
R
E
S
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
6
4

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
6
4

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
8
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
4

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
U
S
H
A
P
E
 
F
L
U
O
R
E
S
C
E
N
T
 
L
A
M
P
,
 
H
I
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
4

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
4



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

K
L
U
G
E
S
E
A
0
0
0
 
K
l
u
g
e
 
S
e
a
n
 
A
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
8
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

L
i
g
h
t
b
u
l
b
s
c
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
9
4
8
1
0
6
3
,
 
M
N
,
 

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
8
6

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
L
I
G
H
T
 
B
U
L
B
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
8
6

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
8
6

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
8
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
1

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
L
E
D
 
L
A
M
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
1

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
1

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
8
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
o
l
v
e
r
i
n
e
.
C
o
m
,
 
6
1
6
8
6
6
5
5
5
9
,
 
M
I
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
.
3
1

 
 
1

S
A
L
E
S
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
O
N
 
W
O
R
K
 
B
O
O
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
.
3
1

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
.
3
1

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
8
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
P
L
U
G
 
I
N
 
C
F
L
,
 
L
I
G
H
T
 
B
U
L
B

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
K
L
U
G
E
S
E
A
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
2
2

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
1
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
1

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
9
2

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
9
2

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
9
2

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
1
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
.
7
4

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
.
7
4

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
.
7
4

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
1
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
2

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
1
7
.
7
4

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
7
.
7
4

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
7
.
7
4

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
1
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
7

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
E
L
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
0

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
1
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
0

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
6
9
.
3
4

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
F
r
o
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
9
.
3
4

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
9
.
3
4

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
3
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
0
4

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
2
,
6
6
8
.
4
8

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
8
.
4
8

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
8
.
4
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
3
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
0
5

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
3
8

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
3
8

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
3
8



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0
 
K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
3
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
0
7

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
6
4

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
J
u
l
i
e
t
t
e
 
L
o
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
6
4

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
6
4

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
3
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
6

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
.
6
3

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
F
r
o
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
.
6
3

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
.
6
3

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
1
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
5

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
7
1
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
6
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
6
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
1
5
4
.
6
1

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
4
.
6
1

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
4
.
6
1

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
6
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
1

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
6
4
5
.
2
1

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
5
.
2
1

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
5
.
2
1

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
7
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
4

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
4
2

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
G
r
o
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
4
2

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
4
2

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
8
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
3

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
5
7

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
R
i
d
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
5
7

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
5
7

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
8
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
0
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
3
6
5
.
3
6

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
5
.
3
6

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
5
.
3
6

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
8
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
l
g
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
g
h
t
s
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
6
8
-

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
3

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
O
l
d
 
A
d
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
0

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
0
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s
 
B
i
l
l
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
8
3
-
1
8
4
6
,
 
G

N
I
C
O
R
 
G
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
9
9
2
.
7
1

 
 
1

G
a
s
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
A
d
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
2
.
7
1

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
2
.
7
1

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
0
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s
 
B
i
l
l
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
8
3
-
1
8
4
6
,
 
G

N
I
C
O
R
 
G
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
.
9
4

 
 
1

G
a
s
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
.
9
4

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
.
9
4

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
9
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
6

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
9
6

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
F
r
o
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
9
6

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
9
6



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0
 
K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
9
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
0
7

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
3
6
0
.
1
9

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
J
u
l
i
e
t
t
e
 
L
o
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
0
.
1
9

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
0
.
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
0
5

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
2
5
5
.
3
0

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
5
.
3
0

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
5
.
3
0

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
9
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
l
g
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
g
h
t
s
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
6
8
-

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
3

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
6
8

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
A
d
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
(
A
H
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
6
8

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
6
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
9
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
l
g
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
g
h
t
s
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
6
8
-

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
4

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
.
3
8

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
J
u
l
i
e
t
t
e
 
L
o
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
.
3
8

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
.
3
8

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
8
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
6

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
8
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
6

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
G
r
o
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
9
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
7

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
9
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
G
r
o
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
9
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
3

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
R
i
d
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
9
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
4
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
A
d
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
9
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
5

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
9
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
4

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
8
1
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
B
y
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
6
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
9
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
8

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

3
1
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
2
6
,
3
8
2
.
0
0

L
A
N
K
F
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
k
f
o
r
d
 
K
a
t
h
y
 
A

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
3
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

2
 
-
 
L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

L
O
U
 
M
A
L
N
0
0
4

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
8
8

 
 
1

S
T
E
A
M
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
8
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
6
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

T
a
r
g
e
t
 
0
0
0
1
1
7
6
7
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,

T
A
R
G
E
T
 
C
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
2

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
i
t
e
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
2
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
2
8
1
5
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
3
2

 
 
1

G
a
r
d
e
n
 
C
l
u
b
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
3
2

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
m
 
S
u
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
e
r
 
#
1
8
9
7
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
1

 
 
1

I
n
t
e
r
s
e
s
s
i
o
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
3
1
2
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
1

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
L
A
N
K
F
K
A
T
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
4
3

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
3
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

O
t
c
 
B
r
a
n
d
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
O
m
a
h
a
,
 
N
E
,
 
6
8

O
R
I
E
N
T
A
L
0
0
3

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
1
6

 
 
1

P
B
I
S
 
R
e
w
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
1
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
1
6

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
3
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
b
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
5

 
 
1

A
V
I
D
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
5

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
3
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
e
r
n
i
e
r
 
S
o
f
t
w
a
r
e
 
&
 
T
e
c
,
 
5
0
3
-
2
7
7

V
E
R
N
I
E
R
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
S
o
f
t
w
a
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
8
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

O
t
c
 
B
r
a
n
d
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
O
m
a
h
a
,
 
N
E
,
 
6
8

O
R
I
E
N
T
A
L
0
0
3

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
9
9

 
 
1

p
b
i
s
 
r
e
w
a
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
9
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
7
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

H
o
d
g
e
s
 
B
a
d
g
e
 
C
o
m
p
a
n
y
,
 
P
o
r
t
s
m
o
u
t

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

T
r
o
p
h
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
7
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

B
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
t
s
,
 
I
L

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
n
d
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
s
e
a
s
o
n
 
c
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
1
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
b
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
5

 
 
1

E
n
d
 
o
f
 
s
e
a
s
o
n
 
c
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
5



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0
 
L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
5
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R
,
 
7
2

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
9
8

 
 
1

S
t
o
r
a
g
e
 
B
i
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
9
8

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
5
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
4

 
 
1

P
B
I
S
 
R
e
w
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
4

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
5
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
f
s
 
S
t
o
r
e
 
#
1
9
1
3
,
 
S
c
h
a
u
m
b
u
r
g
,
 
I
L

G
O
R
D
O
N
 
F
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
7

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
7

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
5
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
b
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
5

 
 
1

E
n
d
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
s
e
a
s
o
n
 
c
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
5

1
1
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
0
9

L
U
E
D
L
T
H
O
0
0
2

L
u
e
d
l
o
f
f
 
T
h
o
m
a
s

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
0
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
*
s
t
o
r
e
,
 
R
e
d
m
o
n
d
,
 
W
A
,
 
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
3
6

 
 
1

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
H
o
m
e
 
&
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
2
0
1
9
 
B
u
n
d
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
3
6

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
5
.
8
8
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
4
.
1
2
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
9

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
4
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
5
5

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
U
P
M
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
F
A
L
L
 
B
L
K
T
P
 
P
A
T
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
5
5

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
7
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
8
0

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
R
A
T
C
H
E
T
 
T
I
E
 
D
O
W
N
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
8
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
1
2
.
9
5
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
4
2
.
6
8
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
2
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
4
4
.
3
7
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
8
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
5
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
1

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
A
N
O
C
H
R
O
M
E
 
S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
1

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
6
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

N
e
r
a
d
t
 
H
d
w
e
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 

N
E
R
A
D
T
 
H
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
7

 
 
1

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
;
 
E
Z
 
S
E
E
D
 
S
U
N
/
S
H
A
D
E
,
 
G
L
O
V
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
7

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
6
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
6
7

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
B
L
A
C
K
 
F
I
N
E
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
I
N
Z
A
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
6
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
6
.
1
2
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
7
8



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0
 
M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
3
.
8
8
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
9

5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
1
0

M
A
R
R
E
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
a
r
r
e
r
o
 
V
e
l
a
z
q
u
e
z
 
M
a
r
i
e
t

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
1
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
i
t
s
t
u
f
f
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
,
 
9
2
8
7
7
8
7
5
0
7
,

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
1

 
 
1

N
e
c
k
 
t
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
B
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
1

M
C
A
B
E
M
A
U
0
0
0

M
c
A
b
e
e
 
M
a
u
r
e
e
n

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
3
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

B
a
r
n
e
s
&
n
o
b
l
e
.
C
o
m
-
B
n
,
 
8
0
0
-
8
4
3
-
2
6

B
A
R
N
E
S
 
&
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
2
7
.
5
4

 
 
1

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
L
E
#
3
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
7
.
5
4

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
7
.
4
1
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
2
.
5
9
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
0
4

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
3
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

B
a
r
n
e
s
&
n
o
b
l
e
.
C
o
m
-
B
n
,
 
8
0
0
-
8
4
3
-
2
6

B
A
R
N
E
S
 
&
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
7
4
.
3
7

 
 
1

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
L
E
 
#
3
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
4
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
4
.
3
7

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
3
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

B
a
r
n
e
s
&
n
o
b
l
e
.
C
o
m
-
B
n
,
 
8
0
0
-
8
4
3
-
2
6

B
A
R
N
E
S
 
&
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
9
5

 
 
1

B
&
N
 
B
o
o
k
 
O
r
d
e
r
 
f
o
r
 
S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
L
E
#
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
9
5

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
2
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

B
a
r
n
e
s
&
n
o
b
l
e
.
C
o
m
-
B
n
,
 
8
0
0
-
8
4
3
-
2
6

B
A
R
N
E
S
 
&
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
3
4

 
 
1

B
&
N
 
B
o
o
k
 
O
r
d
e
r
 
f
o
r
 
S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
L
E
#
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
3
4

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
3
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

B
a
r
n
e
s
&
n
o
b
l
e
.
C
o
m
-
B
n
,
 
8
0
0
-
8
4
3
-
2
6

B
A
R
N
E
S
 
&
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
6
4

 
 
1

B
&
N
 
B
o
o
k
 
O
r
d
e
r
 
f
o
r
 
S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
L
E
#
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
6
4

5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
M
C
A
B
E
M
A
U
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
5
5
7
.
1
0

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n
e

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
o
b
e
 
*
a
c
r
o
p
r
o
 
S
u
b
s
,
 
8
0
0
8
3
3
6
6
8
7

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
1
2

 
 
1

A
d
o
b
e
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
f
o
r
 
M
e
l
i
s
s
a
 
W
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
1
2

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
1
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

T
h
r
i
f
t
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
G
l
o
b
a
l
,
 
L
,
 
2
5
3
2
7
5
2

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
8
8

 
 
1

E
n
g
l
i
s
h
/
S
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
8
8

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
9
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R
,
 
7
2

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
8
4

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
8
4



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0
 
M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n
e
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
7
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
1
8

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
S
n
a
c
k
 
&
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
1
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
7
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R
,
 
7
2

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
1
9
5
.
1
3

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
5
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
5
.
1
3

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
6
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
9
0

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
S
n
a
c
k
s
 
a
n
d
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
9
0

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
6
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
m
 
S
u
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
e
r
 
#
1
6
8
1
,
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
2
4

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
S
n
a
c
k
s
 
a
n
d
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
2
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
2
4

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
6
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
1
7

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
S
n
a
c
k
 
a
n
d
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
1
7

8
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
2
,
7
6
9
.
4
6

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
3
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
2

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
B
R
A
S
S
 
I
N
S
E
R
T
S
,
 
S
Q
A
U
R
E
 
H
E
A
D
 
S
C
R
E
W
,
 
G
R
O
M
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
2

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
9
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
3
0

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
E
.
P
.
 
L
I
T
H
I
U
M
 
C
O
M
P
L
E
X
 
G
R
E
A
S
E
 
A
N
D
 
B
L
A
S
T
E
R
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
3
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
3
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
6

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
B
L
E
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
 
B
A
G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
6

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
3
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
1
8

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
S
W
I
V
E
L
 
B
A
N
D
 
H
A
N
G
E
R
,
 
U
N
I
V
E
R
S
A
L
 
B
E
A
M
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
4
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
o
r
t
e
r
 
P
i
p
e
 
&
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
A
d
d
i
s
o
n
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
2

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
B
M
 
1
5
0
#
 
R
E
D
 
9
0
 
E
L
L
 
A
N
D
 
V
I
C
 
4
0
 
G
R
V
 
X
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
2

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
4
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
9
5

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
B
L
K
 
S
T
D
 
P
I
P
E
,
 
B
L
A
C
K
 
N
I
P
P
L
E
S
,
 
E
L
B
O
W
,
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
9
5



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0
 
M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
3
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

T
e
c
 
#
1
3
4
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

T
E
M
P
E
R
A
T
0
0
1

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
3

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
6
"
X
2
'
 
G
A
L
V
A
N
I
Z
E
D
 
P
I
P
E
,
 
6
"
X
5
'
 
G
A
L
V
A
N
I
Z
E
D
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
3

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
4
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
i
-
E
g
,
 
8
4
7
-
4
7
2
-
2
9
0
0
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
0
7

A
D
I
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
9
6

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
P
E
N
D
A
N
T
 
K
I
T
 
A
N
D
 
W
A
L
L
 
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
9
6

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
4
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
0
8

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
S
L
E
E
V
E
-
A
L
L
 
H
E
X
 
H
D
 
A
N
D
 
U
N
I
V
E
R
S
A
L
 
B
E
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
0
8

9
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
8
4
9
.
0
0

M
E
R
R
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
e
r
r
i
t
t
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
J

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
0
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
r
 
B
e
e
f
 
A
n
d
 
P
i
z
z
a
 
O
f
 
M
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
0

 
 
2

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
M
a
t
h
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
0

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
8
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
3

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
G
R
E
A
S
E
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
E
A
S
E
 
G
U
N
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
3

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
8
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
9
8

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
D
O
D
G
E
 
7
J
 
R
U
B
B
E
R
 
I
N
S
E
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
9
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
9
8

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
5
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
G
A
L
V
 
N
I
P
P
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
6

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
5
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
5
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
S
S
 
T
O
O
T
H
B
R
U
S
H
 
P
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
H
A
N
D
L
E
,
 
C
A
P
 
G
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
5
6

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
5
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
0

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
S
L
E
E
V
E
 
A
L
L
 
H
E
X
 
H
D
,
 
T
O
G
G
L
E
W
I
N
G
 
B
O
L
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
0

5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
5
3

M
O
D
E
R
A
N
N
0
0
0

M
o
d
e
r
s
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
1
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
6

 
 
1

F
A
C
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
6



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

N
I
C
O
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

N
i
c
o
l
i
n
i
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
8
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
L
l
c
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
9

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
W
H
E
E
L
 
C
U
T
O
F
F
 
A
N
D
 
F
A
S
T
E
N
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
6
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
L
o
c
k
 
C
o
,
 
8
4
7
-
8
2
4
2
8
0
0
,
 

A
N
D
E
R
S
O
N
0
0
3

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
0

 
 
1

W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
;
 
F
I
R
E
 
R
A
T
E
D
 
T
O
P
 
S
T
R
I
K
E
 
F
O
R
 
4
5
0
0
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
6
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
2
4

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
L
I
G
H
T
W
E
I
G
H
T
 
S
P
A
C
K
L
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
P
R
O
P
A
N
E
 
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
2
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
2
4

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
6
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
8

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
W
O
O
D
 
F
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
N
D
 
F
L
U
S
H
 
C
U
T
 
S
A
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
8

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
6
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
9

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
P
L
U
S
 
3
 
J
O
I
N
T
 
C
O
M
P
O
U
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
I
T
E
N
 
P
H
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
6
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
9

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
L
I
G
H
T
W
E
I
G
H
T
 
P
L
U
S
 
3
 
(
G
A
L
L
O
N
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
6
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
9

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
D
R
Y
W
A
L
L
 
A
N
D
 
E
X
T
E
R
I
O
R
 
M
O
U
N
T
I
N
G
 
T
A
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
9

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
N
I
C
O
L
A
R
T
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
6
8

N
I
L
E
S
M
A
R
0
0
0

N
i
l
e
s
 
M
a
r
y
 
E

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
1
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

T
s
t
*
 
T
o
s
c
a
n
a
 
C
a
f
e
 
&
 
W
i
,
 
S
a
n
 
D
i
e

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
8
0

 
 
1

N
C
S
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
3
 
p
e
o
p
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
8
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
1
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
p
k
 
T
-
2
 
E
a
s
t
 
S
a
n
,
 
S
a
n
 
D
i
e
g
o
,
 
C
A

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
7
3

 
 
1

N
C
S
M
 
C
o
n
f
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
3
 
p
e
o
p
l
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
7
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
7
3

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
0
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
a
s
l
a
m
p
 
U
k
t
,
 
S
a
n
 
D
i
e
g
o
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
2
1

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
0
5

 
 
1

N
C
S
M
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
6
 
p
e
o
p
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
0
5

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
0
5

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
0
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
a
n
 
D
i
e
g
o
 
P
i
e
r
 
C
a
f
e
,
 
S
a
n
 
D
i
e
g
o
,

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
1
6

 
 
1

N
C
S
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
6
 
p
e
o
p
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
1
6



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

N
I
L
E
S
M
A
R
0
0
0
 
N
i
l
e
s
 
M
a
r
y
 
E
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
0
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

E
d
g
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
G
r
i
l
l
,
 
S
a
n
 
D
i
e
g
o
,
 
C
A
,

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
0
4

 
 
1

N
C
S
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
6
 
p
e
o
p
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
0
4

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
1
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

B
l
i
n
d
 
B
u
r
r
o
c
a
t
 
E
y
e
,
 
S
a
n
 
D
i
e
g
o
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
2
8

 
 
1

N
C
S
M
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
5
 
p
e
o
p
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
2
8

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
2
8

6
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
N
I
L
E
S
M
A
R
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
6
3
0
.
0
6

N
I
S
S
E
V
I
C
0
0
0

N
i
s
s
e
n
 
V
i
c
k
i
e

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
0
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d
 
#
6
0
8
0
1
3
,
 
3
1
4
9
8
4
3
9
7

P
A
N
E
R
A
 
B
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
9
6

 
 
1

N
e
g
o
t
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
9
6

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
8
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
5
2

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
C
A
L
G
O
N
 
5
#
 
S
E
A
S
O
N
 
T
R
E
A
T
 
S
C
A
L
E
 
P
R
E
V
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
5
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
2
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
8

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
T
I
E
D
O
W
N
 
1
6
'
 
R
T
C
H
J
H
K
 
5
0
#

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
1
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
1
8

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
A
F
B
2
4
-
S
B
E
L
I
M
O
 
2
 
P
O
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
2
4
 
V
O
L
T
 
1
8
0
-
I
N
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
1
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
1
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
6

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
1
2
0
V
A
C
 
I
D
E
C
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
R
E
L
A
Y
 
D
P
D
T
 
7
A
 
@
 
1
2
0
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
6

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
1
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

N
e
r
a
d
t
 
H
d
w
e
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 

N
E
R
A
D
T
 
H
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
8
7

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
B
A
L
C
K
 
N
I
P
P
L
E
 
(
6
)
,
 
E
L
B
O
W
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
U
P
L
E
 
B

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
8
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
8
7

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
1
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
P
i
p
e
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
0
0
4

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
.
7
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
P
A
R
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
.
7
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
.
7
6

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
1
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
8

 
 
1

F
I
N
I
S
H
I
N
G
;
 
S
P
R
A
Y
 
S
T
R
I
P
E
 
Y
E
L
L
O
W
,
 
L
U
M
B
E
 
C
R
A
Y
O
N
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
1
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
o
h
n
s
t
o
n
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
 
E
l
k
 
G
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

J
O
H
N
S
T
O
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
5
1

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
P
I
P
E
,
 
E
L
B
O
W
,
 
F
L
A
T
 
C
O
L
L
A
R
,
 
Z
I
P
-
I
N
 
S
C
R
E
W
,
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
5
1



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

8
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
5
7
8
.
8
6

P
I
E
R
U
C
Y
N
0
0
0

P
i
e
r
u
c
c
i
 
C
y
n
t
h
i
a
 
K

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
5
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

I
f
i
x
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
p
a
i
r
 
i
P
a
d
 
f
o
r
 
E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
0
0

P
I
O
T
R
M
I
C
0
0
0

P
i
o
t
r
o
w
s
k
i
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
l
e
 
M

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
7
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
1
6

 
 
1

C
C
I
P
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
1
6

R
A
M
S
E
M
I
C
0
0
1

R
a
m
s
e
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
L
e
a

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
2
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
F
,
 
W
a
s
h
i
n
g

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
A
E
Y
C
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
d
u
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
4
1
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
1
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
n
i
t
e
d
,
 
H
o
u
s
t
o
n
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
7
0
0
2
,
 
U
S

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
2

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
1
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
,
 
M
t
.
 
P
r
o

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

T
a
x
i
 
r
i
d
e
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
a
n
d
 
p
a
r
e
n
t
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
b
y
 
K

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
4
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
n
i
t
e
d
,
 
H
o
u
s
t
o
n
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
7
0
0
2
,
 
U
S

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
4
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

B
e
s
i
t
o
 
T
a
m
p
a
,
 
T
a
m
p
a
,
 
F
L
,
 
3
3
6
0
9
,

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
9
9

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
9
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
4
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
4
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
5
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
5
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
0

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

R
A
M
S
E
M
I
C
0
0
1
 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
L
e
a
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
5
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
5
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
4
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

T
a
m
p
a
 
M
a
r
r
i
o
t
t
 
W
e
s
t
s
h
o
,
 
T
a
m
p
a
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
4

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
4

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
4
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
i
t
c
h
e
l
l
s
 
T
a
m
p
a
,
 
T
a
m
p
a
,
 
F
L
,
 
3
3
6

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
5
3

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
5
3

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
5
3

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
4
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
4
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
4
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
4
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
8

1
7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
R
A
M
S
E
M
I
C
0
0
1
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
.
7
8

R
O
B
I
N
N
I
C
0
0
1

R
o
b
i
n
s
o
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e
,
 
D
r

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
6
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
t
a
r
b
u
c
k
s
 
S
t
o
r
e
 
2
3
9
1
6
,
 
S
a
n
 
D
i
e
g

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
5
0

 
 
1

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
d
u
r
i
n
g
 
N
C
S
M
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
5
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
6
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

H
o
d
a
d
s
,
 
S
a
n
 
D
i
e
g
o
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
2
1
0
1
,
 
U

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
2

 
 
1

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
f
o
r
 
N
C
S
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
2

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
6
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
a
n
 
P
n
d
a
 
E
x
p
 
T
2
e
,
 
S
a
n
 
D
i
e
g
o
,
 
C
A

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
1

 
 
1

N
C
S
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
2
 
p
e
o
p
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
1

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
R
O
B
I
N
N
I
C
0
0
1
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
3



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

S
A
M
P
S
J
U
S
0
0
0

S
a
m
p
s
o
n
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
L

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
7
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
o
b
e
 
*
c
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
,
 
8
0
0
8
3
3
6
6

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

C
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
 
S
u
i
t
e
 
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
2
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
L
l
c
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
9

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
S
E
A
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
2
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
1
1

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
M
I
X
I
N
G
 
V
A
L
V
E
,
 
L
O
W
 
L
E
A
D
 
B
R
A
S
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
1
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
1
1

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
2
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

L
o
w
e
s
 
#
0
2
5
2
9
*
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I

L
O
W
E
'
S
 
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
B
R
A
S
S
 
Y
 
S
H
U
T
 
O
F
F
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
6

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
2
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
L
l
c
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
1
5

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
S
E
A
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
1
5

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
1
5

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
9
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
6
0

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
K
I
T
 
D
I
A
P
H
R
A
G
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
6
0

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
5
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

T
h
e
r
m
a
c
o
 
I
n
c
,
 
3
3
6
-
6
2
9
4
6
5
1
,
 
N
C
,
 

T
H
E
R
M
A
C
O
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
H
O
R
I
Z
O
N
T
A
L
 
A
I
R
 
G
A
P
 
2
"

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
4
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

L
o
w
e
s
 
#
0
2
5
2
9
*
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I

L
O
W
E
'
S
 
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
0

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
5
0
-
L
B
 
A
L
L
 
P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
2
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
4

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
G
A
L
V
 
N
I
P
P
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
4

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
6
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
l
u
m
b
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
1
5
1
8
2
5
1
4
5
9
1
,
 
N

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
6
4

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
 
K
I
T
 
F
O
R
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
O
N
I
C
 
F
A
U
C
E
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
6
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
6
4

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
6
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

K
u
l
l
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
8
0
0
5
1
8
5
3
8
8
,
 
M
N
,
 
5

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
0
0

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
E
L
K
A
Y
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
T
R
Y
 
P
L
U
S
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
6
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
9
5

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
K
I
T
 
D
I
A
P
H
R
A
G
M
 
A
N
D
 
V
A
C
U
U
M
 
B
R
E
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
9
5



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0
 
S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
7
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
3

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
S
P
R
A
Y
 
S
T
R
I
P
 
Y
E
L
L
O
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
3

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
7
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
.
2
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
T
W
I
N
 
S
T
E
P
L
A
D
D
E
R
,
 
F
I
B
E
R
G
L
A
S
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
.
2
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
.
2
6

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
7
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
2

 
 
1

F
I
N
I
S
H
I
N
G
;
 
A
C
R
Y
L
I
C
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
B
L
A
C
K
,
 
G
R
E
E
N
 
P
L
A
S
T
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
2

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
7
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
9

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
P
V
C
 
P
I
P
E
,
 
P
V
C
 
C
O
U
P
L
I
N
G
,
 
M
A
L
E
 
A
D
A
P
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
7
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

L
o
w
e
s
 
#
0
2
5
2
9
*
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I

L
O
W
E
'
S
 
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
1
6

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
4
-
4
-
6
 
T
R
E
A
T
E
D
 
#
2
 
A
N
D
 
B
H
K
 
3
0
-
F
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
1
6

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
7
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
5
5

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
S
O
F
T
 
F
L
O
W
 
A
E
R
A
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
5
5

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
7
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
8
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
 
A
D
H
E
S
I
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
8
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
8
6

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
6
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

K
u
l
l
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
8
0
0
5
1
8
5
3
8
8
,
 
M
N
,
 
5

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
5
4

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
E
L
B
O
W
 
S
W
I
V
E
L
,
 
T
U
B
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
O
N
,
 
O
-
R
I
N
G
,
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
5
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
5
4

1
9
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
2
,
2
4
2
.
0
5

S
C
H
R
O
J
E
F
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
J
e
f
f
r
e
y
 
G

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
3
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
9
5

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
O
U
T
D
O
O
R
 
C
O
N
V
E
X
 
M
I
R
R
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
9
5

S
E
A
L
 
M
A
R
0
0
0

S
e
a
l
 
M
a
r
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
9
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
5
2
7
6
,
 
P
a
l
a
t
i
n
e
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
5

 
 
1

L
O
P
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
c
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
5



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

S
E
P
U
L
T
E
R
0
0
2

S
e
p
u
l
v
e
d
a
 
T
e
r
e
s
a

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
2
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k
,
 
2
0
2
3
9
3
1
2
2
2
,
 
D
C
,
 
2
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
6
2

 
 
1

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n
 
O
r
i
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
6
2

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
6
2

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
1
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

E
s
p
e
c
i
a
l
n
e
e
,
 
8
7
7
6
6
4
4
5
6
5
,
 
M
O
,
 
6
3

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
8
0

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
8
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
P
U
L
T
E
R
0
0
2
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
4
2

S
K
I
C
 
A
N
D
0
0
0

S
k
i
c
 
A
n
d
r
e
w
 
M

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

E
a
r
l
 
M
i
c
h
 
C
o
m
p
a
n
y
 
I
n
c
,
 
W
o
o
d
 
D
a
l

E
A
R
L
 
M
I
C
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
6
9

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
S
I
G
N
I
C
A
D
E
 
W
H
I
T
E
 
P
O
R
T
A
B
L
E
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
6
9

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
6
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
b
o
,
 
8
1
5
-
7
5
3
9
3
6
6
,
 
I
L
,

I
A
S
B
O
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
;
 
I
A
S
B
O
 
R
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
b
o
,
 
8
1
5
-
7
5
3
9
3
6
6
,
 
I
L
,

I
A
S
B
O
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
;
 
I
A
S
B
O
 
C
O
N
F
E
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
S
K
I
C
 
A
N
D
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
.
6
9

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
9
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
8

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
D
U
C
T
 
T
A
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
8

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
5
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
4

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
C
O
U
P
L
E
 
P
L
U
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
4

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
4
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

T
r
u
e
 
V
a
l
u
e
 
R
e
t
a
i
l
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
4
9

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
F
E
M
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
4
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
2
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
6

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
B
L
K
 
1
4
"
 
X
T
R
E
M
E
 
C
A
B
L
E
 
T
I
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
6

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
7
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
2
2

 
 
1

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
;
 
V
I
N
Y
L
 
I
N
S
U
L
A
T
O
R
 
A
N
D
 
S
T
E
E
L
 
T
E
S
T
 
C
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
2
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
2
2

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
7
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
8

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
 
A
L
A
R
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
8



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0
 
S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
7
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

D
R
E
I
S
I
L
K
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
5
6

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
C
O
G
G
E
D
 
V
-
B
E
L
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
5
6

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
8
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
6

 
 
1

T
I
L
E
;
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
K
N
I
F
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
6

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
8
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
7

 
 
1

T
I
L
E
;
 
V
-
N
O
T
C
H
 
S
P
R
E
A
D
E
R
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
V
E
 
B
A
S
E
 
A
D
H
E
S
I
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
7

9
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
.
8
6

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
4
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

V
i
n
i
 
S
 
P
i
z
z
a
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
3
6

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f
 
t
a
x
e
s
 
c
h
a
r
g
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
3
6

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
4
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
A
l
g
o
n
q
u
i
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
1

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
4
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

I
k
e
a
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
S
c
h
a
u
m
b
u
r
g
,
 
I
L
,
 
3

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
2
9

 
 
1

M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
/
B
o
o
k
 
S
t
o
r
a
g
e
 
f
o
r
 
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
2
9

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
9
3

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
2
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
5
3

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
E
X
I
T
 
S
I
G
N
 
W
I
T
H
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
 
B
A
C
K
 
U
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
5
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
5
3

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
0
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
i
-
E
g
,
 
8
4
7
-
4
7
2
-
2
9
0
0
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
0
7

A
D
I
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
8
9

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
S
L
A
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
,
 
P
L
U
G
 
I
N
 
F
/
L
Y
N
X
/
L
Y
R
I
C
B

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
8
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
8
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
0
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
2
2
8
0

S
T
E
I
N
E
R
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
1
0

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
I
N
S
T
A
N
T
 
S
T
A
R
T
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
O
N
I
C
 
F
L
U
O
R
E
S
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
1
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
1
0

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
5
2

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
2
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
a
y
p
a
l
 
*
a
v
p
m
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
,
 
4
0
2
9
3
5
7
7
3
3

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
7
9

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
P
E
N
D
A
N
T
 
K
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
7
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
7
9



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
7

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0
 
S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
2
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
a
y
p
a
l
 
*
k
k
m
a
v
r
o
m
a
t
i
,
 
4
0
2
9
3
5
7
7
3
3

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
A
X
I
S
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
P
E
N
D
A
N
T
 
K
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
2
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
T
i
m
e
,
 
8
0
0
3
2
8
8
9
9
6
,
 
M
N
,
 

A
M
E
R
 
T
I
M
0
0
1

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
.
9
3

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
C
L
O
C
K
 
A
L
L
S
Y
N
C
 
P
L
U
S
 
1
2
"
 
R
O
U
N
D
 
D
D
W
 
B

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
.
9
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
.
9
3

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
2
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
a
y
p
a
l
 
*
k
o
o
l
g
u
y
9
1
6
,
 
4
0
2
9
3
5
7
7
3
3
,

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
O
U
T
D
O
O
R
 
P
E
N
D
A
N
T
 
K
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
9
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

P
a
y
p
a
l
 
*
k
k
m
a
v
r
o
m
a
t
i
,
 
4
0
2
9
3
5
7
7
3
3

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
3
2
3
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
W
A
L
L
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
F
O
R
 
S
U
R
V
E
I
L
L
A
N
C
E
 
C
A
M
E
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
3
.
0
0

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
4
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
4

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
B
A
L
L
 
S
T
O
P
,
 
3
/
8
I
N
 
H
O
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
4

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
3
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

R
e
i
n
d
e
r
s
 
-
 
S
u
s
s
e
x
 
C
s
,
 
S
u
s
s
e
x
,
 
W

R
E
I
N
D
E
R
S
0
0
1

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
0
6

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
-
A
I
R
/
I
N
N
E
R
 
A
N
D
 
O
U
T
E
R
,
 
H
Y
D
R
A
U
L
I
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
0
6

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
1
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
7
5

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
M
U
L
T
I
P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 
A
I
R
 
H
O
S
E
,
 
C
O
U
P
L
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
M
B

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
7
5

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
1
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
8
5

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
P
R
E
S
S
 
J
A
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
8
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
8
5

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
1
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

B
a
l
l
a
s
t
s
h
o
p
,
 
2
1
6
-
5
6
1
-
0
0
6
9
,
 
O
H
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
4
8

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
E
L
D
O
L
E
D
 
E
C
O
D
R
I
V
E
 
5
6
1
/
M
 
D
R
I
V
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
4
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
4
8

1
0
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
3
,
7
9
3
.
5
0

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
1
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

T
h
e
 
M
a
t
h
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
5
7
5
8

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
2
,
0
8
6
.
5
0

 
 
1

B
r
i
d
g
e
s
 
I
n
t
e
r
v
e
n
t
i
o
n
 
K
i
t
s
 
1
 
&
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
6
.
5
0

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
4
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
n
i
t
e
d
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
3
2
-
2
7
3
2
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
7
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
6
0

 
 
1

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
f
o
r
 
P
h
o
n
i
c
s
 
I
n
s
t
i
t
u
t
e
 
-
 
K
i
m
 
B
a
r
r
e
t
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
6
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
8

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3
 
T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
0
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
r
e
a
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
t
 
S
u
p
t
.
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
0
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

T
a
l
k
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
h
 
W
,
 
6
5
1
3
4
7
7
8
8
3
,
 
M
N
,

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

T
a
l
k
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
h
 
P
a
t
t
e
r
n
 
B
l
o
c
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
5
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
0
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
t
a
n
f
o
r
d
 
S
c
p
d
,
 
6
5
0
7
2
5
3
0
1
6
,
 
C
A
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

Y
o
u
C
u
b
e
d
 
C
o
u
r
s
e
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
l
e
 
B
e
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
0
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
t
a
n
f
o
r
d
 
S
c
p
d
,
 
6
5
0
7
2
5
3
0
1
6
,
 
C
A
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

Y
o
u
C
u
b
e
d
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
A
m
a
n
d
a
 
H
a
g
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
1
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
t
a
n
f
o
r
d
 
S
c
p
d
,
 
6
5
0
7
2
5
3
0
1
6
,
 
C
A
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

Y
o
u
C
u
b
e
d
 
C
o
u
r
s
e
 
f
o
r
 
C
i
n
d
y
 
P
l
a
c
k
o
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
0
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
B
e
l
l
e
v
u
e
,
 
W
A
,
 
8
5
0
3
4
-
3

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
3
0

 
 
1

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
I
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
R
e
b
e
c
c
a
 
B
r
a
d
l
e
y
-
M
a
r
t
i
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
3
0

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
0
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
B
e
l
l
e
v
u
e
,
 
W
A
,
 
8
5
0
3
4
-
3

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
3
0

 
 
1

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
I
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
R
e
b
e
c
c
a
 
B
r
a
d
l
e
y
-
M
a
r
t
i
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
3
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
1
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
C
o
l
l
e
g
e
 
W
e
b
 
C
,
 
2
1
2
2
7
8
4

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

T
h
e
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
W
r
i
t
i
n
g
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
B

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
.
7
0

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
4
0

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
L
A
B
E
L
 
1
0
 
P
K
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
4
0

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
9
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
6
5

 
 
1

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
P
A
R
T
S
;
 
G
U
N
 
F
O
R
 
P
R
E
S
S
U
R
E
 
W
A
S
H
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
6
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
6
5

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
9
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

H
e
i
n
l
e
i
n
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
 
C
o
,
 
7
7
3
7
7
4
8
6
1
6
,

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
F
L
A
N
G
E
 
B
E
A
R
I
N
G
S
,
 
A
N
D
 
P
I
L
L
O
W
B
L
O
C
K
 
B
E
A
R
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
0
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0
 
T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
5
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
3
7

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
T
E
E
 
S
T
A
R
 
B
I
T
,
 
G
L
V
 
T
I
G
E
R
 
G
R
I
P
 
N
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
3
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
3
7

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
5
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
7

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
1
 
G
A
L
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
O
I
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
7

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
8
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

T
h
e
 
H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t
 
#
6
7
0
1
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
C
O
R
D
M
A
T
E
 
I
I
 
K
I
T
-
W
H
I
T
E
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
R
D
M
A
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
6

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
8
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
n
e
i
d
e
r
e
l
e
c
t
b
l
d
 
A
m
e
r
,
 
8
1
5
-
6
3
7

S
C
H
N
E
I
D
E
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
6
0

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
U
U
M
 
T
E
R
M
I
N
A
L
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
L
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
6
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
8
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
5
2

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
S
L
E
E
V
E
 
A
L
L
 
H
E
X
,
 
S
Q
U
A
R
E
 
P
O
S
T
 
B
A
S
E
,
 
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
5
2

8
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
2
,
0
7
9
.
4
7

V
I
T
T
O
R
O
S
0
0
1

V
i
t
t
o
r
e
 
R
o
s
s

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
2
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

H
y
a
t
t
 
H
o
t
e
l
s
,
 
I
o
w
a
 
C
i
t
y
,
 
I
A
,
 
5
2

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
6
1

 
 
1

R
V
 
-
 
J
o
b
 
F
a
i
r
 
-
 
1
 
n
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
6
1

W
A
D
M
A
K
R
I
0
0
0

W
a
d
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e
 
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
1
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
4
6
4
1
,
 
H
u
n
t
l
e
y
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
3

 
 
1

F
.
A
.
C
.
S
.
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
3

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
3

W
E
B
S
T
D
E
N
0
0
0

W
e
b
s
t
e
r
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
5
5

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
J
u
l
i
e
t
t
e
 
L
o
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
5
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
5
5

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
3
6

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
3
6

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
1
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
2
3

 
 
1

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
2
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
2
3



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3
0

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

W
E
B
S
T
D
E
N
0
0
0
 
W
e
b
s
t
e
r
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
0
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
2
6

 
 
1

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
2
6

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
0
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
1
5

 
 
1

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
 
F
a
m
i
l
y
 
C
e
n
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
1
5

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
0
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
3
7

 
 
1

S
u
m
m
e
r
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
8
9
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
3
7

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
0
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
3
7

 
 
1

S
u
m
m
e
r
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
8
9
 
1
6
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
3
7

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
3
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
9
0
9
.
0
8

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
9
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
9
.
0
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
3
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
9
8

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
9
8

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
3
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
4
0

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
E
L
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
4
0

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
3
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
.
5
9

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
E
L
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
.
5
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
3
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
1
3

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
B
y
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
1
3

1
2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
W
E
B
S
T
D
E
N
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
4
,
4
3
2
.
4
7

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
1
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
8

 
 
1

C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
b
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
3
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
8

 
 
1

C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
b
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
8



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0
 
W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
7
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
7
8

 
 
1

F
A
C
S
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
7
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
7
8

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
2
4

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
2
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
2
8

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
A
I
R
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
P
P
E
R
 
P
L
U
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
2
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
2
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
2
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
9

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
W
E
S
T
 
C
O
A
S
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
1
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
0
8

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
0
8

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
8
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
1

 
 
1

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
;
 
M
I
C
R
O
 
C
L
A
M
P
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
1

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
8
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
2

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
A
W
G
2
 
S
T
U
D
 
R
I
N
G
 
T
O
N
G
U
E
 
 
A
N
D
 
S
T
E
E
L
 
T
E
S
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
2

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
8
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
9
9

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
9
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
9
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
3
2

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
 
S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
P
A
R
T
S
;
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
 
(
4
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
3
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
3
5
.
0
2
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
6
4
.
9
8
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
1
6

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
9
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
S
S
B
 
C
O
R
E
S
A
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
8
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
C
L
A
S
S
 
8
 
H
D
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
8
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
n
i
v
e
r
s
a
l
 
H
y
d
r
a
u
l
i
c
s
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
3
.
5
 
B
O
R
E
 
C
Y
L
I
N
D
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
 
1
6
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

1
1
:
1
4
 
A
M

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1
 
W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J
 
 
 
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
9
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
u
t
o
z
o
n
e
 
6
5
2
9
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
5
5

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
W
I
N
D
O
-
W
E
L
D
 
A
N
D
 
M
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
5
5

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
9
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
W
E
A
T
H
E
R
 
S
T
R
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
9
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
a
s
t
l
e
 
C
o
l
l
i
s
i
o
n
 
C
e
n
t
e
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

C
A
S
T
L
E
 
C
0
0
1

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
R
E
F
I
N
I
S
H
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
L
E
F
T
 
F
E
N
D
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
9
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
a
r
i
d
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
8
8
4
5
6
5
7
1
2
,
 
N
J
,
 
0
8
5
1

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
.
3
9

 
 
1

M
I
S
C
;
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
O
N
 
O
R
D
E
R
 
2
9
0
3
9
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
.
3
9

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
.
3
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
9
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

K
a
m
a
n
 
F
l
u
i
d
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
L
l
c
,
 
3
3
0
7
6
2
0
2

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
9

 
 
1

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
P
A
R
T
S
;
 
P
H
 
H
O
S
E
 
A
S
S
E
M
B
L
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
9
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

U
t
i
l
m
a
s
t
e
r
/
S
p
a
r
t
a
n
 
M
o
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
5
8
2

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
7
7

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
G
L
A
S
S
 
L
H
 
Q
R
T
 
W
D
W
 
A
N
D
 
M
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
W
I
N
D
S
H
I
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
7
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
7
7

1
6
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
7
6
7
.
9
9

W
H
I
T
S
C
A
R
0
0
0

W
h
i
t
s
o
n
 
C
a
r
o
l
y
n

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
6
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

M
a
i
l
c
h
i
m
p
 
*
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
,
 
M
a
i
l
c
h
i
m
p
.
C

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
f
o
r
 
N
e
w
s
l
e
t
t
e
r
s
-
 
M
a
i
l
 
C
h
i
m
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
1
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

A
d
o
b
e
 
*
c
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
,
 
8
0
0
8
3
3
6
6

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
9

 
 
1

C
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
 
S
u
i
t
e
 
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
9

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
W
H
I
T
S
C
A
R
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
9
9

Z
U
R
A
W
I
N
G
0
0
1

Z
u
r
a
w
s
k
i
 
I
n
g
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
9
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

C
f
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
,
 
3
3
6
4
1
5
3
8
5
8
,
 
N
C
,
 
2
7
0

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
9
1

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
s
t
 
g
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
9
1

3
3
9
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
7
8
,
7
0
2
.
9
8

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

1
0
:
4
6
 
A
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
3
7

B
l
u
e
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
&
 
B
l
u
e
 
S
h

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
7
4
1
0
1
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
6
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
2
4
5
,
0
2
6
.
9
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
4
/
1
2
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
3
7

 
 
 
2
4
5
,
0
2
6
.
9
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
3
8

C
V
S
/
C
a
r
e
m
a
r
k

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

5
2
4
7
9
4
8
8

0
4
/
0
8
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
4
9
.
3
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
4
/
1
5
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
3
8

 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
4
9
.
3
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
3
9

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
9
9
7
6
4

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
0
1
4
5
9

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
8
.
1
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
0
2
6
2
1

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
0
3
5
0
8

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
0
4
4
8
4

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
8
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
5
.
4
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
5
2

B
l
u
e
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
&
 
B
l
u
e
 
S
h

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
7
4
1
0
1
0
0
0

0
4
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
 
7
2
,
3
0
9
.
5
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
4
/
1
9
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
5
2

 
 
 
 
7
2
,
3
0
9
.
5
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
5
3

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
0
7
7
3
5

A
d
m
i
n
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
2
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
1
2
2
7
3

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
.
6
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
1
3
8
1
7

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
1
4
4
0
4

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
8
.
5
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
1
5
3
9
1

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
2
.
7
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
1
6
3
7
0

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
4
.
4
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
5
3
.
7
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
6
4

B
l
u
e
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
&
 
B
l
u
e
 
S
h

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
7
4
1
0
1
0
0
0

0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9
 
t
o

 
 
 
1
2
8
,
4
9
0
.
5
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
6
4

 
 
 
1
2
8
,
4
9
0
.
5
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
6
5

C
V
S
/
C
a
r
e
m
a
r
k

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

5
2
4
8
7
0
1
7

0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
4
5
.
4
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
4
/
2
3
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
6
5

 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
4
5
.
4
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
6
6

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
1
7
5
8
5

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
8
.
8
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

1
0
:
4
6
 
A
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
1
9
2
2
1

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
7
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
2
0
0
7
3

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
1
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
2
1
1
1
2

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
4
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
2
2
2
5
3

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
5
.
9
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
4
.
2
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
8
0

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
2
3
4
0
1

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
6
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
6
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
8
1

B
l
u
e
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
&
 
B
l
u
e
 
S
h

0
5
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
7
4
1
0
1
0
0
1

0
4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
1
3
9
,
5
7
6
.
7
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

-
0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
8
1

 
 
 
1
3
9
,
5
7
6
.
7
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
8
2

C
V
S
/
C
a
r
e
m
a
r
k

0
5
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
2
4
9
6
9
3
1

4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
7
7
.
2
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
8
2

 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
7
7
.
2
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
8
3

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
5
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
2
5
0
7
8

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
5
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
5
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
2
5
9
1
7

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
3
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
5
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
2
6
7
5
8

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
5
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
5
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
2
7
7
0
2

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
2
.
2
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
7
.
7
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
8
4

D
e
a
r
b
o
r
n
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

F
0
2
0
5
1
6
 
2
0

M
O
N
T
H
L
Y
 
L
I
F
E

 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
5
4
.
3
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

A
D
&
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
8
4

 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
5
4
.
3
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
8
5

G
u
a
r
d
i
a
n
 
(
p
r
e
m
i
u
m
 
&
 

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

3
9
8
3
9
3
 
2
0
1

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
6
.
0
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
5
/
3
1
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
6
.
0
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
8
6

H
m
o
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I
n
c

0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

9
9
2
9
3
9
 
2
0
1

0
5
-
0
1
-
1
9
 
T
O

 
 
 
2
2
1
,
0
9
0
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
6
-
0
1
-
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
8
6

 
 
 
2
2
1
,
0
9
0
.
6
8

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
 
 
9
4
8
,
6
4
2
.
6
8



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
1
9
)

1
0
:
4
6
 
A
M

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

1
0

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
8
,
6
4
2
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
8
,
6
4
2
.
6
8

*
*
*
 
F
u
n
d
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
s
 
*
*
*

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
8
,
6
4
2
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
8
,
6
4
2
.
6
8

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
1

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9
)

1
0
:
1
6
 
A
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
7
3

A
T
&
T

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

8
4
7
Z
9
9
0
0
1
6

e
9
1
1
 
L
o
c
a
t
o
r

 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
1
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
D
A
T
A
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
7
3

 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
7
4

T
o
n
a
t
i
u
h
 
S
m
i
t
h
,
 
D
u
n
c

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
0

A
u
t
h
o
r

 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

P
r
e
s
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
7
4

 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
7
5

H
o
d
z
i
c
,
 
E
d
i
n

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
1

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
1
1
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
7
6

M
c
H
u
g
h
,
 
J
a
m
e
s
 
M

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
7
7

P
e
l
l
e
g
r
i
n
o
,
 
J
o
s
e
p
h

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
1

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
1
1
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
7
8

K
w
i
e
c
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
R
i
c
k

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
1
5
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

K
w
i
e
c
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
R
i
c
k

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
7
8

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
7
9

L
i
n
d
f
o
r
s
,
 
R
o
n

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
8

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
2

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9
)

1
0
:
1
6
 
A
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
4
/
1
8
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
8
0

M
c
C
l
e
l
l
a
n
d
,
 
T
o
m

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
8

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
1
8
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
8
1

M
c
G
u
i
r
e
,
 
M
i
k
e

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
8

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
1
8
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
8
2

M
c
H
u
g
h
,
 
J
a
m
e
s
 
M

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
8
3

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
1
5
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
8
4

P
e
l
l
e
g
r
i
n
o
,
 
J
o
s
e
p
h

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

4
/
9
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

P
e
l
l
e
g
r
i
n
o
,
 
J
o
s
e
p
h

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
8
4

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
3

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9
)

1
0
:
1
6
 
A
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
8
5

P
e
t
t
y
 
C
a
s
h

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
7

P
e
t
t
y
 
C
a
s
h
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
L
S
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
h
o
p
p
i
n
g
 
f
i
e
l
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

t
r
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
8
5

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
8
6

P
y
r
n
,
 
J
a
s
o
n

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
9
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

P
y
r
n
,
 
J
a
s
o
n

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
8
6

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
8
7

H
o
d
z
i
c
,
 
E
d
i
n

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

4
/
2
6
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
8
8

M
c
C
l
e
l
l
a
n
d
,
 
T
o
m

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

4
/
2
6
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
8
8

 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
8
9

M
c
G
u
i
r
e
,
 
M
i
k
e

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

4
/
2
3
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

M
c
G
u
i
r
e
,
 
M
i
k
e

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

4
/
2
5
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
8
9

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
9
0

M
c
H
u
g
h
,
 
J
a
m
e
s
 
M

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
4

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9
)

1
0
:
1
6
 
A
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4
/
2
3
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
9
1

P
e
l
l
e
g
r
i
n
o
,
 
J
o
s
e
p
h

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

4
/
2
2
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

P
e
l
l
e
g
r
i
n
o
,
 
J
o
s
e
p
h

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

4
/
2
3
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

P
e
l
l
e
g
r
i
n
o
,
 
J
o
s
e
p
h

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

4
/
2
6
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
9
1

 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
9
2

P
y
r
n
,
 
J
a
s
o
n

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

4
/
2
2
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

P
y
r
n
,
 
J
a
s
o
n

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

4
/
2
3
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

P
y
r
n
,
 
J
a
s
o
n

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

4
/
2
5
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
9
2

 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
5
1

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
4

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
0
4
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
5

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9
)

1
0
:
1
6
 
A
M

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
5
1

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
5
4

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
7
9

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

4
/
2
3
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
2
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

4
/
2
5
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
7
9

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
 
3
,
8
0
5
.
7
5



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
 
8
7
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
a
g
e
:
6

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
1
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
5
/
0
8
/
1
9
)

1
0
:
1
6
 
A
M

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

1
0

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
0
.
0
0

2
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
7
5

*
*
*
 
F
u
n
d
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
s
 
*
*
*

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
0
5
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
0
5
.
7
5

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
a
n
d
a
r
i
c
h
 
L
a
w
 
G
r
o
u
p
,

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
V
G
Z
I
E

C
a
s
e
 
1
7
 
M
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
5
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

0
0
3
7
4
6
 
 
-
 
K
.

Z
i
e
g
l
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
9
1
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
5
0

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
V
G
G
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
3
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
V
G
P
A
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
V
G
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
9
2

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
9
1
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
3
.
2
3

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
V
G
A
Y
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
9
1
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

M
a
n
d
a
r
i
c
h
 
L
a
w
 
G
r
o
u
p
,

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
V
G
Z
I
E

C
a
s
e
 
1
7
 
M
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
5
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

0
0
3
7
4
6
 
 
-
 
K
.

Z
i
e
g
l
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
9
2
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
5
0

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
V
G
G
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
3
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
V
G
P
A
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
V
G
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
9
2

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
9
2
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
3
.
2
3

I
D
E
S

0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

C
N
X
X
X
2
1
3
5
6
9
4
5
1
2

P
e
n
a
t
l
y
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
R
S

l
a
t
e
 
f
i
l
i
n
g
 
o
f

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

O
c
t
 
2
0
1
8

m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
r
e
p
o
r
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
9
2
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
5
.
0
0

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
V
G
A
Y
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
9
2
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
9
8
.
9
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
2
9
.
1
6

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
4
5
.
7
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
0
.
9
5

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
9
.
4
1

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
0
9
.
1
5

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
0
,
7
7
7
.
9
1

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
4
3
.
5
3

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
1
,
9
9
1
.
1
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
2
6
.
4
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
1
.
3
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
7
2
.
8
3

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

%
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T

P
e
n
n
i
e
s
 
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
0
9

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
R
S

I
M
R
F

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

a
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r

M
a
r
 
 
2
0
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
4
9

 
 
 
1
8
6
,
2
2
6
.
5
6

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
3
1
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
9
1
,
6
2
2
.
8
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
5
3
.
0
4

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
.
5
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
6
9
.
6
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
8
3
.
2
6

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
9
.
2
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
6
9
.
6
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
8
3
.
2
6

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
5
0

 
 
 
3
2
9
,
1
6
6
.
4
0

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
7
,
7
2
2
.
5
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
1
4
.
2
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
1
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
5
1

 
 
 
 
9
4
,
2
2
7
.
9
3

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
6
7
,
9
0
2
.
0
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
T
R
9
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
5
2

 
 
 
1
6
7
,
9
2
6
.
3
9

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
3
1
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
3
,
1
3
3
.
2
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
T
P
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
3
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
T
R
T
H
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
4
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
6
2
.
9
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
5
3

 
 
 
 
4
0
,
3
0
2
.
0
5

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
3
1
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
T
R
M
B
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
2
0
.
5
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
5
4

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
2
2
.
0
9

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
3
1
A
F
T
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
4
.
7
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
T
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
6
6
.
1
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
3
0
.
8
9

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
5
,
1
8
2
.
9
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
7
2
.
9
5

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
5
6

 
 
 
 
6
3
,
6
8
0
.
8
6

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
3
1
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
3
1
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
3
1
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
9
8
.
1
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
.
0
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
4

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
9
,
1
7
1
.
6
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
2
7
.
4
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
I
F
S
A
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
I
F
S
A
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
7
.
7
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
0
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
7
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
1
.
7
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
D
E
N
A
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
3
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
2
2
.
3
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
9
.
8
7

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
6
6

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
3
0
1
,
4
1
9
.
8
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
7
,
8
7
5
.
1
4

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
6
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
H
L
T
A
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
8
.
5
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
5
.
2
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
4
2

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
5
8

 
 
 
4
6
7
,
0
0
0
.
9
1

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
U
C
E

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
9
2
.
2
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
6
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
E
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
U
C
E
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
7
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
6
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
E
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
U
C
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
4
5
.
2
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
U
C
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
U
C
L
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
4
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
5
9

 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
8
2
.
2
0

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
B
1
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
3
,
8
3
6
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
B
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
9
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
9
7
.
9
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
5
.
6
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
6
1
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
C
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
C
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
A
1
6

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
1

 
 
 
 
8
4
,
4
2
5
.
1
3

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
8
,
3
0
6
.
8
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
4
.
3
4

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
.
1
9

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
2
1
.
6
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
8
.
0
1

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
2
1
.
6
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
8
.
0
1

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
9

 
 
 
 
5
9
,
5
8
7
.
6
0

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
1
8
.
5
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
3
.
5
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
6
9

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
3
0

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
4
0
.
8
0

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
4
3
.
1
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
3
1

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
4
3
.
1
2

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
2
6
.
3
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
7
.
9
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
4
.
3
4

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
.
9
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
.
9
1

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
2

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
4
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
9
.
2
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
.
7
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
6
9
.
6
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
9
.
1
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
6
.
0
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
.
5
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
8
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
5
.
7
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
3
4

 
 
 
 
6
4
,
1
0
9
.
5
1

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
7
6
.
4
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
3
.
2
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
3
5

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
2
9
.
6
9

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
1
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
6
1
.
0
0

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
9
1
,
2
2
6
.
0
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
5
5
.
8
4

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
5
3

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
2
5
.
4
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
4
1
4
.
2
7

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
5
9
.
2
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
2
5
.
4
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
4
1
4
.
2
7

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
4
0

 
 
 
3
2
5
,
6
6
0
.
0
3

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
6
,
7
2
0
.
7
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
8
.
1
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
3
2

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
4
1

 
 
 
 
9
2
,
9
4
1
.
1
8

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
6
6
,
7
3
8
.
1
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
4
2

 
 
 
1
6
6
,
7
3
8
.
1
8

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
2
,
9
7
2
.
9
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
4
3
.
9
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
4
3

 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
1
6
.
8
9

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
4
5
.
5
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
4
4

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
4
5
.
5
4

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
T
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
1
2
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
4
5

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
1
2
.
6
8

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
5
,
1
6
2
.
9
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
3
1
.
9
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
4
6

 
 
 
 
6
4
,
0
1
9
.
8
4

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
7
.
6
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
.
0
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
4

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
8
,
4
9
1
.
3
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
2
7
.
4
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
I
F
S
A
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
I
F
S
A
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
7
.
7
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
0
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
7
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
1
.
7
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
D
E
N
A
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
0
5
.
9
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
9
.
8
7

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
6
6

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
3
0
4
,
4
0
2
.
4
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
7
,
8
7
5
.
1
4

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
6
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
H
L
T
A
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
0
.
5
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
4
2

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
4
7

 
 
 
4
6
7
,
2
4
7
.
9
0

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
U
C
E

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
0
3
.
0
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
6
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
E
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
U
C
E
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
7
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
6
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
E
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
U
C
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
4
5
.
2
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
U
C
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
U
C
L
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
4
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
4
8

 
 
 
 
3
0
,
1
9
2
.
9
5

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
B
1
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
3
,
8
3
6
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
B
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
9
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
9
7
.
9
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
5
.
6
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
6
1
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
C
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
C
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
A
1
6

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
5
0

 
 
 
 
8
4
,
4
2
5
.
1
3

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
8
,
3
5
4
.
2
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
9
.
7
2

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
.
1
9

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
2
9
.
8
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
6
.
1
4

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
2
9
.
8
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
6
.
1
4

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
5
5

 
 
 
 
5
9
,
7
3
3
.
0
4

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
3
8
.
1
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
9
.
7
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
6
9

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
5
6

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
6
6
.
6
3

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
8
2
.
2
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
5
7

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
8
2
.
2
3

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
3
1
.
7
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
1
.
9
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
3
.
7
3

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
8
.
4
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
8
.
4
3

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
7
6
.
4
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
3
.
2
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
6
0

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
2
9
.
6
9

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
2

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
4
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
9
.
2
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
.
7
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
6
9
.
6
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
9
.
1
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
6
.
0
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
.
5
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
8
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
5
.
7
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
6
1

 
 
 
 
6
4
,
1
0
9
.
5
1

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
5
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
5
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
1
9
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
0

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
1
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
3
0
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
6
1
.
0
0

 
 



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
3
,
1
6
7
,
2
1
6
.
0
4



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
9
:
1
4
 
A
M

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

1
0

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
7
,
2
0
1
.
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
4
.
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
9
,
4
8
5
.
9
6

2
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
,
6
9
6
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
,
6
9
6
.
0
2

4
0

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
1
1
.
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
1
1
.
2
1

5
0

M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
/
S
O
C
 
S
E
C
 
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
,
7
2
2
.
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
,
7
2
2
.
8
5

*
*
*
 
F
u
n
d
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
s
 
*
*
*

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
4
,
9
3
1
.
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
4
.
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
7
,
2
1
6
.
0
4

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



 
 

Board Meeting –  05/13/2019 
Item No. 8.03 

Page 1 
 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION : ACCEPTANCE OF FINANCIAL REPORTS 

 
Background 
Financial statements showing the budget status; Investment Report, Activity Statement, Balance           
Sheet, and monthly Financial Summary Statement are generally presented to the Board of             
Education approximately six weeks following the month being reported. It is the method by              
which the Board is apprised of financial activities for the District. 

Recommendation 
The Administration recommends acceptance of the monthly financial reports. Because the           
district's finances are subject to audit, the term "accept" is used rather than "approve." 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by __________________, seconded by _______________________ 
to adopt the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of May 2019 the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education accept the following Financial Reports: 

7.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports 
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2019 
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of March 31, 2019 
c. Investment Report as of March 31, 2019 
d. Activity Fund Statements as of March 31, 2019 

 



 
 

Board Meeting –  05/13/2019 
Item No. 8.03 

Page 2 
 

 



M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
C

H
 2019



2018-2019
     Current M

onth
Year to Date

2018-2019
Beginning Balance

Activity
Activity

Ending Balance

Cash
13,727,536

$             
(4,383,884)

$           
(856,189)

$                
12,871,347

$             

Taxes Receivable
37,785,718

               
-

                         
(29,875,620)

              
7,910,098

                 

Accounts Receivable
210,986

                    
99

                          
(200,133)

                  
10,853

                      

Due From
 Other Govt Units

6,128,166
                 

-
                         

(1,186,476)
                

4,941,690
                 

Accrued Interest Receivable
197,595

                    
1,359

                     
(54,491)

                    
143,104

                    

Investm
ents

64,619,782
               

30,404,708
            

13,457,859
               

78,077,641
               

Prepaid Expenses
25

                             
-

                         
-

                            
25

                             

TOTAL ASSETS
122,669,808

$           
26,022,282

$          
(18,715,050)

$            
103,954,758

$           

Accounts Payable
5,488,433

$               
373,822

$               
(1,965,673)

$              
3,522,760

$               

Payroll W
ithholding

4,005,209
                 

(225,811)
                

(4,193,544)
                

(188,335)
                   

Salary and W
ages Payable

4,089,785
                 

-
                         

(4,089,785)
                

-
                            

Deferred Incom
e 

1,197,425
                 

1,010,640
              

959,808
                    

2,157,233
                 

Due to Activity Funds
53,349

                      
(6,094)

                    
9,014

                        
62,363

                      

Deferred  Revenue
12,862,311

               
(1,400)

                    
77,496

                      
12,939,807

               

TOTAL LIABILITIES
27,696,512

$             
1,151,157

$            
(9,202,684)

$              
18,493,828

$             

TOTAL FUND BALANCE
94,973,296

               
24,871,125

            
(9,512,366)

                
85,460,930

               

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
AND FUND BALANCE

122,669,808
$           

26,022,282
$          

(18,715,050)
$            

103,954,758
$           

COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
BALANCE SHEET
ALL FUNDS
M

ARCH 2019



M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
69,530,214

$           
26,749,179

$          
43,998,620

$          
25,531,594

$         
63.28%

State
11,816,240

             
1,075,407

              
9,375,658

              
2,440,582

             
79.35%

Federal
6,083,633

               
206,319

                 
3,039,746

              
3,043,887

             
49.97%

TOTAL REVENUE
87,430,087

$           
28,030,905

$          
56,414,024

$          
31,016,063

$         
64.52%

Expenditures

Salaries
66,973,609

$           
5,015,048

$            
41,403,354

$          
25,570,255

$         
61.82%

Benefits
11,516,945

             
903,315

                 
7,208,991

              
4,307,954

             
62.59%

Purchased Services
6,501,271

               
1,073,029

              
5,050,583

              
1,450,688

             
77.69%

Supplies
2,964,749

               
251,773

                 
1,850,524

              
1,114,225

             
62.42%

Capital Outlay
12,000

                    
-

                         
11,854

                   
146

                       
98.78%

Other
3,641,770

               
104,765

                 
2,937,673

              
704,097

                
80.67%

Equipm
ent

753,533
                  

2,054
                     

781,029
                 

(27,496)
                 

103.65%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
92,363,877

$           
7,349,984

$            
59,244,008

$          
33,119,869

$         
64.14%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(4,933,790)

$            
20,680,921

$          
(2,829,984)

$           

COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

M
ARCH 2019

SUM
M

ARY STATEM
ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

EDUCATIONAL FUND

 $-   

 $20,000,000 

 $40,000,000 

 $60,000,000 

 $80,000,000 

 $100,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE

 $-   

 $20,000,000 

 $40,000,000 

 $60,000,000 

 $80,000,000 

 $100,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
OPERATIONS AND M

AINTENANCE FUND
M

ARCH 2019

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
8,596,763

$             
1,948,860

$            
4,089,354

$        
4,507,409

$         
47.57%

State
-

                         
-

                        
-

                     
-

                     
0.00%

Transfer from
 Sale of Building

1,134,707
               

-
                        

-
                     

1,134,707
           

0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE
9,731,470

$             
1,948,860

$            
4,089,354

$        
5,642,116

$         
42.02%

 Expenditures

Salaries
4,300,687

$             
332,942

$               
3,064,570

$        
1,236,117

$         
71.26%

Benefits
834,649

                  
65,607

                   
576,871

             
257,778

              
69.12%

Purchased Services
996,650

                  
64,802

                   
907,766

             
88,884

                
91.08%

Supplies
1,615,527

               
170,821

                 
1,152,909

          
462,618

              
71.36%

Capital Outlay
492,000

                  
62,135

                   
385,873

             
106,127

              
78.43%

Other
155,000

                  
1,190

                     
2,324

                 
152,676

              
1.50%

Equipm
ent

58,000
                    

3,024
                     

30,295
               

27,705
                

52.23%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
8,452,513

$             
700,521

$               
6,120,608

$        
2,331,905

$         
72.41%

Revenue Over Expenditures
1,278,957

               
1,248,339

              
(2,031,254)

         

 $-   

 $2,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $8,000,000 

 $10,000,000 

   
BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE

 $-   

 $2,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $8,000,000 

 $10,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
DEBT SERVICE FUND

M
ARCH 2019

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue
Local

3,591,055
$           

1,390,405
$           

2,236,898
$             

1,354,157
$                

62.29%

TOTAL REVENUE
3,591,055

$           
1,390,405

$           
2,236,898

$             
1,354,157

$                
62.29%

 Expenditures

Bond Interest Paym
ent

547,450
$              

-
$                      

547,450
$                

-
$                           

100.00%

Bond Principal Paym
ent

2,950,000
             

-
                        

2,950,000
               

-
                             

100.00%

Bank Fees
3,500

                    
-

                        
950

                         
2,550

                         
27.14%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3,500,950

$           
-

$                      
3,498,400

$             
2,550

$                       
99.93%

 
Revenue Over Expenditures

90,105
                  

1,390,405
             

(1,261,502)
              

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET    YTD

EXPENDITURES

      

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET    YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
TRANSPORTATION FUND

M
ARCH 2019

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
4,457,050

$           
1,420,773

$      
2,383,539

$         
2,073,511

$           
53.48%

State
1,765,881

             
-

                   
1,102,451

           
663,430

                
62.43%

TOTAL REVENUE
6,222,931

$           
1,420,773

$      
3,485,990

$         
2,736,941

$           
56.02%

 Expenditures

Salaries
236,617

$              
9,924

$             
125,574

$            
111,043

$              
53.07%

Benefits
35,247

                  
2,630

               
24,060

                
11,187

                  
68.26%

Purchased Services
6,159,323

             
726,400

           
3,746,334

           
2,412,989

             
60.82%

Supplies
197,980

                
29,522

             
164,218

              
33,762

                  
82.95%

Other
15,281

                  
274

                  
408

                     
14,873

                  
2.67%

Equipm
ent

5,000
                    

-
                     

5,000
                    

0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6,649,448

$           
768,750

$         
4,060,594

$         
2,588,854

$           
61.07%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(426,517)

               
652,023

           
(574,604)

             $-   

 $1,500,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,500,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $7,500,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES

 $-   

 $1,500,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,500,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $7,500,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
ILLINOIS M

UNICIPAL RETIREM
ENT/SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

M
ARCH 2019

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
2,771,074

$           
1,182,350

$           
2,059,221

$         
711,853

$              
74.31%

TOTAL REVENUE
2,771,074

$           
1,182,350

$           
2,059,221

$         
711,853

$              
74.31%

 Expenditures

Benefits
3,407,604

$           
259,251

$              
2,328,204

$         
1,079,400

$           
68.32%

Other
20,000

                  
-

                        
-

                     
20,000

                  
0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3,427,604

$           
259,251

$              
2,328,204

$         
1,099,400

$           
67.93%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(656,530)

               
923,099

                
(268,983)

            

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

EXPENDITURES

BUDGET
YTD

BUDGET
YTD

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

M
ARCH 2019

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Interest on Investm
ent

-
$                       

-
$                      

-
$                   

-
$                   

0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE
-

$                       
-

$                      
-

$                   
-

$                   
0.00%

 Expenditures

Purchased Services
-

$                       
715

$                      
100,350

$           
(100,350)

$          
0.00%

Supplies
-

                         
-

                        
27,959

               
(27,959)

              
0.00%

Equipm
ent

-
                         

1,600
                     

14,572
               

(14,572)
              

0.00%

Capital Outlay
3,765,000

               
10,605

                   
2,476,561

          
1,288,439

           
65.78%

Contingency/Other
-

                         
-

                        
-

                     
-

                     
0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3,765,000

$             
12,920

$                 
2,619,442

$        
1,145,558

$         
69.57%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(3,765,000)

             
(12,920)

                 
(2,619,442)

         

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

    
BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURE

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
W

ORKING CASH FUND
M

ARCH 2019M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
134,707

$               
(2,758)

$                 
73,386

$                  
61,321

$                
54.48%

Transfer for Sale of Building
1,000,000

              
-

                        
-

                         
1,000,000

             
0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE
1,134,707

$            
(2,758)

$                 
73,386

$                  
1,061,321

$           
6.47%

 Expenditures

Inter-Fund Transfer
1,134,707

$            
-

$                      
-

$                       
1,134,707

$           
0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1,134,707

$            
-

$                      
-

$                       
1,134,707

$           
0.00%

Revenue Over Expenditures
-

$                       
(2,758)

$                 
73,386

$                  

 $-   

 $500,000 

 $1,000,000 

 $1,500,000 

 $2,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES

 $-   

 $500,000 

 $1,000,000 

 $1,500,000 

 $2,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



M
A

R
C

H
 2019

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
P

O
R

T



C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 S

ch
oo

l D
is

tr
ic

t 5
9

In
ve

st
m

en
t S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

at
 M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
01

9

A
ve

ra
ge

 In
te

re
st

 R
at

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
t M

on
th

 E
nd

3.
41

%

A
ve

ra
ge

 D
ay

s 
to

 M
at

ur
ity

 fr
om

 M
on

th
 E

nd
(

2,
59

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

 R
ec

ei
ve

d 
Y

ea
r t

o 
D

at
e

$1
,0

62
,0

78

In
ve

st
m

en
t T

ot
al

s 
by

 T
yp

e
O

rig
in

al
 C

os
t

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 a
t 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
9

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f D

ep
os

it
$0

0.
00

%
$0

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
$0

0.
00

%
$0

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
d

$9
,3

98
,8

46
11

.8
1%

$9
,3

68
,8

22
G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
ie

s
$3

5,
00

3,
32

5
44

.0
0%

$3
4,

47
1,

24
4

Tr
ea

su
rie

s
$1

,3
64

,9
24

1.
72

%
$1

,3
63

,6
33

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t
$3

3,
78

5,
41

6
42

.4
7%

33
,7

85
,4

16
To

ta
l I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
$7

9,
55

2,
51

1
10

0.
00

%
$7

8,
98

9,
11

3
A

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 a

m
or

tiz
at

io
n 

as
 o

f M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9

(1
80

,6
09

)
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ua
tio

n 
at

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

8
(1

,2
94

,2
61

)
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

s 
re

co
rd

ed
 in

 th
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
at

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9

$7
8,

07
7,

64
1

In
te

re
st

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
by

 F
un

d
E

du
ca

tio
na

l F
un

d
68

%
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
un

d
10

%
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fu
nd

5%
IM

R
F 

Fu
nd

1%
B

on
d 

&
 In

te
re

st
4%

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
0%

W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
12

%
10

0%



In
ve

st
m

en
t D

et
ai

l M
ar

ch
 

20
19

Se
cu

rit
y 

Id
en

tif
ie

r
Ty

pe
H

ol
di

ng

Pu
rc

ha
se

 
(S

et
tle

m
en

t) 
D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 D
at

e
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e

O
rig

in
al

 C
os

t 
B

as
is

 
A

dj
us

te
d 

C
os

t 
B

as
is

 
A

cc
 A

m
or

t
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

38
00

74
20

12
M

on
ey

 M
kt

.
14

7,
17

4.
05

14
7,

17
4.

05
0.

00
14

7,
17

4.
05

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
83

Q
4

FH
LB

6/
1/

20
16

5/
25

/2
02

1
1.

00
0%

49
9,

75
0.

00
49

9,
75

0.
00

0.
00

49
9,

68
5.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

9Z
Q

3
FH

LM
C

6/
30

/2
01

6
6/

30
/2

02
1

1.
00

0%
1,

46
0,

00
0.

00
1,

46
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

44
7,

64
8.

40
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

33
E

G
LU

7
FF

C
B

11
/1

/2
01

6
7/

14
/2

02
1

1.
48

0%
19

,9
50

.0
0

19
,9

50
.0

0
0.

00
19

,6
17

.2
0

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
9Q

26
FH

LM
C

8/
17

/2
01

6
8/

17
/2

02
1

0.
75

0%
50

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
49

9,
61

5.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
93

N
5

FH
LM

C
9/

9/
20

16
8/

24
/2

02
1

1.
00

0%
70

0,
00

0.
00

70
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
69

4,
58

9.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
36

G
3X

34
FN

M
A

8/
24

/2
01

6
8/

24
/2

02
1

1.
00

0%
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
99

8,
72

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
96

Y
2

FH
LB

9/
15

/2
01

6
9/

15
/2

02
1

1.
00

0%
75

0,
00

0.
00

75
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
74

9,
18

2.
50

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
33

E
G

TA
3

FF
C

B
9/

8/
20

16
3/

1/
20

22
1.

62
0%

69
0,

00
0.

00
69

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

67
6,

55
8.

80
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

8J
S

3
FH

LB
6/

30
/2

01
6

6/
30

/2
02

2
1.

00
0%

50
0,

00
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

49
7,

34
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

36
G

3Z
81

FN
M

A
8/

24
/2

01
6

8/
24

/2
02

2
1.

00
0%

55
0,

00
0.

00
55

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

54
7,

75
6.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

9F
51

FH
LM

C
7/

6/
20

16
12

/3
0/

20
22

1.
00

0%
1,

25
1,

25
0.

00
1,

25
0,

73
2.

89
51

7.
11

1,
23

7,
90

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
33

E
G

X
A

8
FF

C
B

10
/1

3/
20

16
1/

4/
20

23
1.

73
0%

1,
99

9,
00

0.
00

1,
99

9,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
95

7,
46

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
8E

P
4

FH
LB

11
/1

7/
20

16
6/

13
/2

02
3

2.
00

0%
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

49
9,

65
2.

15
34

7.
85

1,
47

8,
79

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
95

V
5

FH
LM

C
8/

29
/2

01
6

8/
23

/2
02

3
1.

25
0%

60
5,

00
0.

00
60

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

59
9,

94
2.

20
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

9F
C

0
FH

LB
9/

22
/2

01
6

9/
22

/2
02

3
1.

83
0%

50
0,

00
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

48
9,

09
5.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

33
E

G
X

P
5

FF
C

B
10

/5
/2

01
6

10
/5

/2
02

3
1.

82
0%

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

97
7,

91
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

A
R

C
0

FH
LM

C
10

/3
1/

20
16

10
/2

7/
20

23
1.

00
0%

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
49

2,
65

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
95

N
7

FH
LB

9/
21

/2
01

6
12

/1
5/

20
23

2.
00

0%
1,

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

23
0,

17
5.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

9Y
K

7
FH

LM
C

6/
29

/2
01

6
12

/2
9/

20
23

1.
50

0%
1,

75
0,

75
0.

00
1,

75
0,

48
4.

29
26

5.
71

1,
72

1,
14

2.
50

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
33

E
G

TK
1

FF
C

B
9/

26
/2

01
6

3/
6/

20
24

1.
93

0%
50

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
49

0,
34

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
8Z

T9
FH

LM
C

5/
24

/2
01

6
4/

26
/2

02
4

1.
50

0%
31

2,
00

0.
00

31
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
30

8,
63

0.
40

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
7P

J8
FH

LB
4/

29
/2

01
6

4/
29

/2
02

4
1.

50
0%

75
0,

00
0.

00
75

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

75
0,

00
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

9H
91

FH
LB

10
/2

0/
20

16
7/

26
/2

02
4

1.
50

0%
75

0,
00

0.
00

75
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
72

7,
80

7.
50

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
8U

Z4
FH

LB
8/

16
/2

01
6

8/
16

/2
02

4
1.

50
0%

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

96
6,

94
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

A
D

Y
7

FH
LM

C
9/

2/
20

16
8/

28
/2

02
4

1.
50

0%
46

9,
00

0.
00

46
9,

00
0.

00
0.

00
45

4,
01

5.
45

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
33

E
G

V
P

7
FF

C
B

9/
30

/2
01

6
9/

23
/2

02
4

2.
00

0%
1,

00
2,

00
0.

00
1,

00
1,

40
6.

80
59

3.
20

98
1,

09
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

9U
Z8

FH
LM

C
6/

30
/2

01
6

12
/3

0/
20

24
1.

50
0%

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

97
7,

77
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

E
H

63
FH

LB
6/

30
/2

01
6

12
/3

0/
20

24
1.

50
0%

30
0,

00
0.

00
30

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

29
4,

34
5.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

33
E

G
W

P
6

FF
C

B
10

/4
/2

01
6

6/
30

/2
02

5
2.

00
0%

25
0,

00
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

24
3,

27
2.

50
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

8G
G

2
FH

LB
7/

12
/2

01
6

6/
30

/2
02

5
1.

50
0%

63
5,

63
5.

00
63

5,
45

1.
41

18
3.

59
61

9,
75

3.
65

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
7Z

P
3

FH
LB

10
/1

4/
20

16
5/

18
/2

02
6

2.
60

0%
16

6,
95

8.
37

16
6,

95
8.

37
0.

00
16

3,
20

0.
00

To
ta

l U
S

 T
re

as
ur

y/
A

ge
nc

y 
S

ec
ur

iti
es

25
,1

61
,2

93
.3

7
25

,1
59

,3
85

.9
1

1,
90

7.
46

24
,7

92
,9

41
.1

0
To

al
 F

ix
ed

 In
co

m
e

25
,1

61
,2

93
.3

7
25

,1
59

,3
85

.9
1

1,
90

7.
46

24
,7

92
,9

41
.1

0
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
 w

ith
 M

M
25

,3
08

,4
67

.4
2

25
,3

06
,5

59
.9

6
1,

90
7.

46
24

,9
40

,1
15

.1
5

P
M

A
10

20
9-

10
1

M
on

ey
 M

kt
. L

iq
7,

97
8.

95
7,

97
8.

95
0.

00
7,

97
8.

95
P

M
A

10
20

9-
10

1
M

on
ey

 M
kt

. M
ax

33
,5

93
,5

18
.8

2
33

,5
93

,5
18

.8
2

0.
00

33
,5

93
,5

18
.8

2
To

ta
l C

D
s 

&
 M

M
&

Tr
ea

su
ry

33
,6

01
,4

97
.7

7
33

,6
01

,4
97

.7
7

0.
00

33
,6

01
,4

97
.7

7

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
71

-0
14

6-
01

-0
1

M
on

ey
 M

kt
.

36
,0

78
.0

6
36

,0
78

.0
6

0.
00

36
,0

78
.0

6
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

K
X

S
85

FH
LM

C
A

66
84

3
12

/3
0/

20
13

10
/1

/2
03

7
6.

50
0%

33
,2

13
.7

5
32

,1
54

.6
6

1,
05

9.
09

34
,2

82
.9

7
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
29

27
7L

4
FH

LM
C

A
81

79
9

12
/3

0/
20

13
9/

1/
20

38
6.

50
0%

34
,3

85
.3

7
33

,3
32

.1
0

1,
05

3.
27

33
,5

25
.8

5
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
29

40
5F

2
FH

LM
C

A
92

64
6

8/
30

/2
01

3
6/

1/
20

40
5.

50
0%

21
,2

67
.8

5
20

,7
74

.3
7

49
3.

48
21

,4
85

.2
0

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

29
66

V
J0

FH
LM

C
B

14
21

7
8/

28
/2

01
3

5/
1/

20
19

4.
50

0%
76

1.
06

71
5.

97
45

.0
9

72
8.

76
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
29

2L
C

A
1

FH
LM

C
C

03
66

5
12

/3
0/

20
13

4/
1/

20
41

9.
00

0%
32

,3
32

.2
2

31
,3

59
.5

8
97

2.
64

31
,0

63
.1

4
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

LX
H

N
3

FH
LM

C
G

02
03

7
8/

28
/2

01
3

1/
1/

20
36

6.
50

0%
57

,2
57

.3
8

55
,4

88
.4

8
1,

76
8.

90
58

,1
60

.6
1

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
M

5Z
S

2
FH

LM
C

G
04

05
3

8/
30

/2
01

3
3/

1/
20

38
5.

50
0%

21
6,

16
4.

18
21

0,
87

2.
65

5,
29

1.
53

21
9,

23
7.

77
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

M
54

K
3

FH
LM

C
G

04
12

6
6/

27
/2

01
6

6/
1/

20
37

6.
00

0%
11

5,
77

6.
08

11
3,

02
5.

63
2,

75
0.

45
11

3,
06

1.
19

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
M

6J
K

5
FH

LM
C

G
04

46
6

8/
25

/2
01

5
7/

1/
20

38
5.

50
0%

12
8,

74
4.

51
12

5,
46

9.
63

3,
27

4.
88

12
7,

07
0.

79



In
ve

st
m

en
t D

et
ai

l M
ar

ch
 

20
19

Se
cu

rit
y 

Id
en

tif
ie

r
Ty

pe
H

ol
di

ng

Pu
rc

ha
se

 
(S

et
tle

m
en

t) 
D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 D
at

e
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e

O
rig

in
al

 C
os

t 
B

as
is

 
A

dj
us

te
d 

C
os

t 
B

as
is

 
A

cc
 A

m
or

t
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
M

7Q
T6

FH
LM

C
G

05
56

6 
  

12
/5

/2
01

7
12

/1
/2

03
8

5.
50

0%
10

6,
61

5.
72

10
4,

74
6.

45
1,

86
9.

27
10

4,
37

9.
06

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
M

C
4V

4
FH

LM
C

G
14

23
6

1/
28

/2
01

5
6/

1/
20

26
4.

50
0%

46
,5

02
.4

1
44

,4
09

.0
0

2,
09

3.
41

44
,4

61
.1

6
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
33

5A
M

P
0

FH
LM

C
G

60
36

6
2/

15
/2

01
7

9/
15

/2
03

6
6.

00
0%

71
,7

71
.2

0
70

,5
81

.4
9

1,
18

9.
71

69
,6

19
.2

3
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
33

5B
TF

3
FH

LM
C

G
61

45
0

6/
14

/2
01

8
4/

1/
20

40
6.

00
0%

74
5,

73
0.

76
74

1,
84

9.
69

3,
88

1.
07

74
9,

66
3.

41
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

P
P

U
Z4

FH
LM

C
J1

06
00

8/
30

/2
01

3
8/

1/
20

24
4.

00
0%

51
,9

20
.5

7
49

,9
23

.5
1

1,
99

7.
06

51
,0

16
.9

4
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

P
S

LB
1

FH
LM

C
J1

30
22

12
/3

0/
20

13
9/

1/
20

25
4.

00
0%

37
,1

75
.6

0
35

,4
56

.2
8

1,
71

9.
32

35
,8

24
.4

2
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

P
V

W
L0

FH
LM

C
J1

60
51

2/
21

/2
01

6
7/

1/
20

26
4.

50
0%

17
6,

34
9.

85
17

4,
55

4.
63

1,
79

5.
22

17
7,

03
1.

92
To

ta
l G

ol
d 

M
ot

ga
ge

-B
ac

ke
d

1,
87

5,
96

8.
51

1,
84

4,
71

4.
12

31
,2

54
.3

9
1,

87
0,

61
2.

42
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
40

5C
M

G
1

FN
M

A
78

52
59

11
/1

8/
20

13
8/

1/
20

19
5.

00
0%

1,
74

2.
10

1,
62

9.
01

11
3.

09
1,

66
5.

65
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
40

8A
K

33
FN

M
A

84
55

14
8/

30
/2

01
3

7/
1/

20
21

6.
00

0%
58

,5
91

.8
0

53
,9

17
.4

3
4,

67
4.

37
54

,1
48

.0
6

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

41
0G

K
Q

5
FH

M
A

88
87

03
2/

17
/2

01
5

8/
1/

20
37

6.
50

0%
31

4,
35

7.
60

30
2,

03
7.

87
12

,3
19

.7
3

30
8,

71
7.

33
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
41

5W
3U

5
FN

M
A

99
19

11
12

/3
0/

20
13

11
/1

/2
03

8
7.

00
0%

50
,3

25
.2

4
48

,9
33

.2
5

1,
39

1.
99

49
,7

98
.6

2
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
41

7K
Y

R
2

FN
M

A
A

C
16

19
8/

30
/2

01
3

8/
1/

20
39

5.
50

0%
37

6,
69

6.
43

36
6,

89
0.

33
9,

80
6.

10
37

4,
68

7.
85

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
E

H
B

35
FN

M
A

A
L0

95
7

8/
25

/2
01

5
7/

1/
20

21
4.

00
0%

19
,9

07
.7

3
19

,1
15

.6
0

79
2.

13
19

,5
30

.0
0

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
E

H
H

B
1

FN
M

A
A

L1
12

5
8/

30
/2

01
3

9/
1/

20
26

4.
50

0%
43

,2
71

.5
0

41
,5

26
.6

6
1,

74
4.

84
42

,0
86

.9
6

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
E

K
E

35
FN

M
A

A
L2

85
3

10
/3

0/
20

17
6/

1/
20

26
4.

50
0%

86
,8

86
.7

2
85

,5
10

.8
4

1,
37

5.
88

86
,1

05
.3

3
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

E
K

Y
U

3
FN

M
A

A
L3

42
2

5/
25

/2
01

8
1/

1/
20

25
5.

00
0%

20
5,

44
2.

08
20

3,
51

1.
95

1,
93

0.
13

20
4,

80
3.

82
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

E
P

D
R

2
FN

M
A

A
L6

41
1

9/
8/

20
17

12
/1

/2
03

7
7.

00
0%

71
9,

14
3.

77
71

1,
30

4.
79

7,
83

8.
98

71
0,

88
8.

42
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

E
TP

P
5

FN
M

A
A

L8
52

9 
  

11
/2

0/
20

18
11

/1
/2

02
4

7.
00

0%
54

6,
12

5.
14

53
8,

04
7.

27
8,

07
7.

87
53

8,
39

9.
77

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
E

R
H

B
9

FN
M

A
A

L9
22

5
10

/1
4/

20
16

1/
1/

20
42

6.
00

0%
54

1,
43

7.
44

53
1,

38
4.

61
10

,0
52

.8
3

51
8,

17
9.

05
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

E
R

H
C

7
FN

M
A

A
L9

22
6

10
/1

4/
20

16
12

/1
/2

04
1

5.
50

0%
37

9,
46

5.
46

37
2,

66
7.

59
6,

79
7.

87
36

5,
14

3.
99

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
E

R
Y

46
FN

M
A

A
L9

73
0

1/
25

/2
01

7
2/

1/
20

27
4.

50
0%

55
4,

37
4.

21
54

1,
79

0.
10

12
,5

84
.1

1
54

5,
28

5.
11

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
E

R
5T

3
FN

M
A

A
L9

85
7

2/
17

/2
01

7
6/

25
/2

02
5

4.
00

0%
2,

07
5,

89
2.

96
2,

03
8,

56
7.

80
37

,3
25

.1
6

2,
02

1,
87

0.
53

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

40
J7

4K
8

FN
M

A
B

M
35

25
2/

12
/2

01
8

4/
1/

20
41

6.
00

0%
1,

53
0,

91
5.

23
1,

51
8,

80
5.

56
12

,1
09

.6
7

1,
50

5,
18

2.
62

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

40
Q

A
B

Y
5

FN
M

A
C

A
27

54
3/

26
/2

01
9

11
/1

/2
03

3
4.

50
0%

46
1,

48
8.

02
46

1,
44

7.
08

40
.9

4
46

1,
19

6.
89

To
ta

l M
or

tg
ag

e 
B

ac
ke

d 
7,

96
6,

06
3.

43
7,

83
7,

08
7.

74
12

8,
97

5.
69

7,
80

7,
69

0.
00

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
14

91
3Q

2P
3

B
on

d
C

A
TE

R
P

IL
LA

R
 F

IN
L 

  
9/

10
/2

01
8

9/
7/

20
21

2.
59

6%
40

0,
11

2.
00

40
0,

14
0.

65
(2

8.
65

)
39

9,
43

3.
60

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
17

32
5F

A
R

9
B

on
d

C
IT

IB
A

N
K

 N
A

   
9/

11
/2

01
8

07
/2

3/
20

21
2.

91
7%

40
2,

44
4.

00
40

1,
97

9.
07

46
4.

93
40

1,
33

5.
26

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
24

42
2E

U
J6

B
on

d
JO

H
N

 D
E

E
R

E
 C

A
P

   
9/

11
/2

01
8

09
/1

0/
20

21
2.

58
7%

40
0,

11
2.

00
40

0,
14

0.
90

(2
8.

90
)

39
9,

15
8.

79
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

94
98

8J
5Q

6
B

on
d

W
E

LL
S

 F
A

R
G

O
 B

A
N

K
   

9/
11

/2
01

8
07

/2
3/

20
21

2.
84

7%
40

1,
26

0.
00

40
0,

89
8.

90
36

1.
10

40
0,

59
5.

28
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

38
14

3U
8G

9
B

on
d

G
O

LD
M

A
N

 S
A

C
H

S
 G

P
   

9/
13

/2
01

8
02

/2
5/

20
21

4.
08

1%
41

3,
46

0.
00

41
0,

54
2.

35
2,

91
7.

65
40

9,
70

1.
42

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
96

12
14

C
W

1
B

on
d

W
E

S
TP

A
C

 B
A

N
K

IN
G

   
9/

17
/2

01
8

05
/1

3/
20

21
3.

33
8%

40
7,

01
6.

00
40

5,
65

7.
68

1,
35

8.
32

40
5,

18
4.

73
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

03
78

33
B

T6
B

on
d

A
P

P
LE

 IN
C

   
9/

19
/2

01
8

02
/2

3/
20

21
3.

44
0%

41
0,

58
4.

00
40

8,
33

4.
46

2,
24

9.
54

40
7,

44
5.

52
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

80
85

13
A

V
7

B
on

d
C

H
A

R
LE

S
 S

C
H

W
A

B
   

9/
20

/2
01

8
05

/2
1/

20
21

2.
63

1%
40

1,
84

4.
00

40
1,

47
6.

94
36

7.
06

39
9,

84
1.

45
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

40
42

80
A

X
7

B
on

d
H

S
B

C
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S
   

9/
21

/2
01

8
03

/0
8/

20
21

4.
56

7%
41

8,
04

8.
00

41
4,

34
5.

04
3,

70
2.

96
41

2,
47

7.
81

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
06

05
1G

FV
6

B
on

d
B

A
N

K
 O

F 
A

M
E

R
 C

R
P

   
9/

25
/2

01
8

04
/1

9/
20

21
3.

76
1%

41
1,

16
8.

00
40

9,
00

3.
91

2,
16

4.
09

40
8,

18
1.

90
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

06
36

7T
JY

7
B

on
d

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

M
O

N
TR

E
A

L 
  

9/
27

/2
01

8
08

/2
7/

20
21

3.
10

1%
40

5,
34

4.
00

40
4,

45
2.

39
89

1.
61

40
3,

97
0.

07

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
20

03
0N

C
W

9
B

on
d

C
O

M
C

A
S

T 
C

O
R

P
   

FL
10

/5
/2

01
8

10
/0

1/
20

21
3.

03
0%

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
0,

40
2.

32
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

48
12

5L
R

R
5

B
on

d
JP

 M
O

R
G

A
N

 C
H

A
S

E
10

/1
9/

20
18

10
/1

9/
20

20
2.

76
0%

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
0,

17
2.

48

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
36

95
50

B
F4

B
on

d
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

D
Y

N
A

M
IC

S
10

/2
2/

20
18

05
/1

1/
20

21
2.

82
0%

40
2,

14
0.

00
40

1,
76

0.
87

37
9.

13
40

1,
69

7.
78

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
37

73
73

A
F2

B
on

d
G

LA
X

O
S

M
IT

H
K

LI
N

E
10

/2
2/

20
18

05
/1

4/
20

21
2.

87
0%

40
1,

81
6.

00
40

1,
52

0.
54

29
5.

46
40

0,
98

8.
00

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
13

60
69

X
Z9

B
on

d
C

A
N

 IM
P

E
R

IA
L 

B
K

10
/2

5/
20

18
02

/0
2/

20
21

2.
90

0%
40

0,
54

8.
15

40
0,

48
1.

17
66

.9
8

40
0,

27
4.

24
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

69
37

1R
P

34
B

on
d

P
A

C
C

A
R

 F
IN

L 
C

O
R

P
10

/2
5/

20
18

05
/1

0/
20

21
2.

80
0%

40
0,

85
8.

50
40

0,
73

1.
74

12
6.

76
40

0,
19

0.
46

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
89

11
4Q

B
H

0
B

on
d

TO
R

O
N

TO
 D

O
M

 
B

A
N

K
10

/2
5/

20
18

04
/0

7/
20

21
2.

94
0%

40
7,

08
4.

00
40

5,
86

5.
56

1,
21

8.
44

40
5,

44
8.

00

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
02

58
16

B
V

0
B

on
d

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
10

/2
6/

20
18

05
/1

7/
20

21
3.

08
0%

40
1,

67
2.

00
40

1,
40

0.
95

27
1.

05
40

1,
07

4.
34

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
05

56
5Q

D
E

5
B

on
d

B
P

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

P
LC

10
/2

6/
20

18
09

/1
6/

20
21

2.
84

0%
40

7,
41

2.
00

40
6,

39
7.

69
1,

01
4.

31
40

5,
53

1.
16

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
02

66
5W

B
J9

B
on

d
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 H
O

N
D

A
 

10
/2

9/
20

18
09

/0
9/

20
21

2.
91

0%
40

4,
00

0.
00

40
3,

47
8.

43
52

1.
57

40
1,

85
4.

84



In
ve

st
m

en
t D

et
ai

l M
ar

ch
 

20
19

Se
cu

rit
y 

Id
en

tif
ie

r
Ty

pe
H

ol
di

ng

Pu
rc

ha
se

 
(S

et
tle

m
en

t) 
D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 D
at

e
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e

O
rig

in
al

 C
os

t 
B

as
is

 
A

dj
us

te
d 

C
os

t 
B

as
is

 
A

cc
 A

m
or

t
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
93

11
42

E
H

2
B

on
d

W
A

LM
A

R
T 

IN
C

   
10

/2
9/

20
18

06
/2

3/
20

21
2.

65
0%

40
2,

17
6.

00
40

1,
88

4.
88

29
1.

12
40

1,
43

4.
00

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
49

32
7M

2R
4

B
on

d
K

E
Y

 B
A

N
K

1/
8/

20
19

11
/2

2/
02

01
3.

46
3%

24
9,

74
7.

50
24

9,
78

4.
40

(3
6.

90
)

25
2,

06
0.

63
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

90
33

1H
P

B
3

B
on

d
U

S
 B

A
N

K
 N

A
 O

H
IO

1/
28

/2
01

9
02

/0
4/

20
21

3.
04

8%
25

0,
00

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
25

0,
36

7.
67

To
ta

l C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
d

9,
39

8,
84

6.
15

9,
38

0,
27

8.
52

18
,5

67
.6

3
9,

36
8,

82
1.

75
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

91
28

28
Y

53
Tr

ea
su

ry
9/

27
/2

01
8

07
/3

1/
20

20
2.

23
0%

1,
16

4,
86

8.
24

1,
16

4,
95

7.
98

(8
9.

74
)

1,
16

3,
92

1.
00

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
91

28
28

5H
9

Tr
ea

su
ry

11
/2

8/
20

18
10

/3
1/

20
20

2.
42

0%
20

0,
05

5.
47

20
0,

06
1.

84
(6

.3
7)

19
9,

71
1.

70
U

S
 T

re
as

ur
y 

B
on

ds
/N

ot
es

 T
ot

al
1,

36
4,

92
3.

71
1,

36
5,

01
9.

82
(9

6.
11

)
1,

36
3,

63
2.

70

U
s 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 T
ip

s 
To

ta
l

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

Fi
xe

d 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l

20
,6

05
,8

01
.8

0
20

,4
27

,1
00

.2
0

17
8,

70
1.

60
20

,4
10

,7
56

.8
7

To
ta

l S
ec

ur
iti

es
20

,6
41

,8
79

.8
6

20
,4

63
,1

78
.2

6
17

8,
70

1.
60

20
,4

46
,8

34
.9

3
A

m
er

ic
an

 C
om

m
un

ity
 B

an
k 

&
 T

ru
stX
X

X
X

X
X

X
14

3
M

on
ey

 M
kt

.
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
B

M
O

 H
ar

ris
 B

an
k

20
4-

18
1-

2
M

on
ey

 M
kt

.
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
JP

 M
or

ga
n

53
30

26
20

46
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

M
A

10
20

9-
20

3
M

on
ey

 M
kt

.
66

5.
64

66
5.

64
0.

00
66

5.
64

To
ta

l
$7

9,
55

2,
51

0.
69

$7
9,

37
1,

90
1.

63
$1

80
,6

09
.0

6
$7

8,
98

9,
11

3.
49



        A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 F
U

N
D

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
C

H
 2019



80L002
4800

M
obile Hom

e Back To School

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,725.94
         

Ending Balance
1,725.94

         

80 L006
4800

Educational Services Special Needs Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,780.33
         

Ending Balance
1,780.33

         
80L 006

4810
Educational Services Sarbaugh Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

105.05
            

Ending Balance
105.05

            
80L 063

4800
Gifted and Talented Association

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

587.71
            

Ending Balance
587.71

            
80L 121

4800
Brentw

ood Student Store

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

366.47
            

Ending Balance
366.47

            
80L 128

4800
Frost Jan Gram

 M
em

orial Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

30.63
              

Ending Balance
30.63

              
80L 128

4810
Frost Jayleen Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

848.01
            

Ending Balance
848.01

            
80L 131

4800
John Jay Children's Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

2,453.94
         

Ending Balance
2,453.94

         
80L 131

4801
John Jay Student Store

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

6.85
                

Ending Balance
6.85

                

Detail for the M
onth of M

arch 2019
Activity Funds Statem

ent



80 L132
4800

Low
 Student Store

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

3,640.47
         

03/11/19
CR

Low
 Elem

entary School
Kids Heart Challenge

43256
873.71

            
03/31/19

AP
Office Depot

Supplies for teacher(PO#1321900057)
183981

(5.69)
               

03/31/19
AP

M
idw

est Affiliate Am
er

Donations from
 Juliette Low

 "kids Heart Challeng"
183875

(873.96)
           

Ending Balance
3,634.53

         
80L 133

4800
Ecology Club

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

413.67
            

Ending Balance
413.67

            
80L 134

4800
Rupley Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

3,209.76
         

03/21/19
CR

Rupley
Grant from

 M
ikele for M

ath
40021

500.00
            

Ending Balance
3,709.76

         
80L 134

4802
Rupley Student Council

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,138.61
         

Ending Balance
1,138.61

         
80L 134

4803
Rupley Buchana Energy Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,500.00
         

Ending Balance
1,500.00

         
80L 135

4801
Salt Creek Forum

 Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

3,047.59
         

03/21/19
CR

Salt Creek
Exxon M

obil donation
56426

500.00
            

Ending Balance
3,547.59

         
80L 242

4800
Grove Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

16,431.84
       

03/07/19
CR

Grove Jr High School
Entry w

restling tournam
ent

57363
150.00

            
03/08/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

03/08/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
03/11/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

03/11/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
03/21/19

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/27/19
AP

Acct 3998255 CDW
Headphones to be used for testing(PO#2421900135)

181901753
(115.00)

           
03/28/19

AP
Christina Law

renz
Piano Accom

panist for Choral
183960

(125.00)
           

03/28/19
AP

W
orlds Finest Chocolate

Chorus Fundraiser
184039

(1,595.00)
        

03/28/19
AP

Spirit Cruises
25%

 Deposit for 8th grade Navy Pier end of the year trip
184016

(3,206.29)
        

03/31/19
AP

Stum
ps

Graduation Party Decorations(PO#2421900151)
184023

(363.93)
           

03/31/19
AP

Prom
  Nite

8th grade Dance Decorations(PO#2421900152)
183992

(26.93)
             

03/31/19
AP

Andersons
8th grade Dance Graduationd(PO#2421900153)

183880
(772.05)

           
03/31/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

03/31/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
03/31/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

03/31/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
03/31/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

03/31/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              

Ending Balance
10,657.64

       



80L 242
4810

Grove Jack (Hayden) Keen Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

5,463.30
         

Ending Balance
5,463.30

         
80L 242

4820
Grove Cahill Brow

n Scholarship

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

849.70
            

Ending Balance
849.70

            
80L 243

4800
Holm

es Junior High Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

13,918.48
       

03/08/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
03/11/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High
Practice A Thon

57560
116.00

            
03/11/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High
Festival in Park

57554
86.00

              
03/11/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High
Practice a Thon

57556
215.00

            
03/11/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

03/11/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
03/21/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

03/21/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
03/21/19

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/21/19
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
03/21/19

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/21/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
03/21/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
Books  from

 book fair
57363

20.89
              

03/21/19
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

M
usic in the Park

57558
32.00

              
03/21/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
Practice A Thon

57557
141.50

            
03/21/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
Practice A Thon

57559
151.00

            
03/21/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
Staff yearbook

58085
25.00

              
03/21/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
Practic A Thon

57562
38.00

              
03/21/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
Festival in the Park

57561
141.00

            
03/22/19

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/22/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
03/27/19

AP
Am

azon
Supplies(PO#2431900137)

181901732
(16.99)

             
03/27/19

AP
W

orlds Oldest Sport
Trophies(PO#2431900109)

184040
(62.00)

             
03/28/19

AP
M

usic In The Parks
Festival in the Parks

183970
(3,366.50)

        
03/28/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
Library book

57564
16.95

              
03/28/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
Choir - lyric opera

57565
20.00

              
03/28/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
Band - Festival in the Park

57567
166.00

            
03/31/19

AP
W

orlds Oldest Sport
Trophies(PO#02431900110)

184040
(188.70)

           
03/31/19

AP
BM

O Financial Group
Bruger Baron, Band Celebration

181901749
(65.00)

             
03/31/19

AP
BM

O Financial Group
Bruger Baron, Band Celebration

181901749
(61.00)

             
03/31/19

AP
Am

azon
Supplies(PO#2431900137)

181901732
(7.99)

               
03/31/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

03/31/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
03/31/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

Ending Balance
11,689.64

       
80L 243

4810
Holm

es Sue Bove M
em

orial

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

5,134.36
         

Ending Balance
5,134.36

         
80L 245

4800
Friendship Junior High Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

5,803.76
         

03/07/19
CR

Friendship Jr High School
school grant

56910
500.00

            
03/21/19

CR
Friendship Jr High School

Fundraiser - Bulls
56913

658.00
            

03/21/19
CR

Friendship Jr High School
Fundraiser - Bulls

56912
47.00

              



03/21/19
CR

Friendship Jr High School
School Dance Bake sale/ FA concessions

56914
1,000.00

         
03/31/19

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

03/31/19
AP

Great Am
erican

Fundraiser Invoice
181901775

(1,320.00)
        

Ending Balance
6,718.76

         





  
  B

o
ard

 M
eeting

 05/13/2019 
Item

 N
o

. 8.04  
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
O

N
SO

L
ID

A
T

E
D

 SC
H

O
O

L
 D

IST
R

IC
T

 59 
Elk G

rove Tow
nship Schools 

R
E

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

:
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S 
R

ecom
m

endation 
A

pproval 
R

esolution 
M

otion m
ade by ____________________________, seconded by _______________________ that the follow

ing resolution be adopted:
 

B
E

IT
R

E
S

O
LV

E
D

TH
A

T
on

the
13th

day
of

M
ay,

2019
the

C
om

m
unity

C
onsolidated

S
choolD

istrict59
B

oard
ofE

ducation
approve

the
follow

ing
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
um

an R
esources item

s: 

 
a.

A
dm

inistrator C
ontracts 

N
am

e
Position/Location

Salary
FTE

Effective
R

eplaced 
D

r. Elizabeth deG
ruy

Executive D
irector of Ed. Services / Adm

in Bldg.
$133,350

1.0
07/01/2019

K. Starr 
Kim

 Jablonski
Assistant Principal / TBD

$95,000
1.0

07/01/2019
M

. W
all 

M
ark R

asar
Principal / H

olm
es

$120,045
1.0

07/01/2019
R

. Bow
ers 

 b.
N

on-N
egotiated C

ontract
 

N
am

e
Position/Location

Salary
FTE

Effective
R

eplaced
 

Alberto Tijerina
D

irector of Facilities & O
perations / Adm

in Bldg.
$128,500*

 1.0
06/03/2019

E. Sw
anson 

*prorated to early start date 
c.

C
ertified Leave of A

bsence 
N

am
e

Position/Location
R

eceived
Effective 

Janet C
hang

TD
P / Brentw

ood - Frost
05/03/2019

2019-2020 
 d.

C
ertified C

ontracts 
N

am
e

Position/Location
Lane Step

Salary
FTE

Effective
R

eplaced 
G

abriela Lopez
Bilingual / TBD

BA Step 1
$44,372*

 1.0
08/12/2019 

N
icholas O

raham
Physical Ed / G

rove
M

A Step 2
$51,161*

 1.0
08/12/2019

J. U
veges

 
*based on 18-19 salary schedule; to be adjusted upon new

 collective bargaining agreem
ent 

e.
C

ertified R
esignations 

N
am

e
Position/Location

R
eceived

Effective
 

N
ancy C

lark
Bilingual / Byrd

05/03/2019
06/06/2019 

C
hantal D

iaz
Psychologist / Jay

05/01/2019
06/06/2019

 
R

ebecca G
hiselli

M
usic / G

rove
05/09/2019

06/06/2019 
   



  
  

B
o

ard
 M

eeting
 05/13/2019  

Item
 N

o
.  

P
ag

e 2 
 f.

ESP C
ontract

 
N

am
e

Position/Location
Lane Step

Salary
FTE

Effective
R

eplaced 
M

arlon Senior
C

om
m

. O
utreach Spec / TBD

AA L5 / Step 5
$23.19 / hr

 1.0
07/29/2019

A. H
odges 

 g.
ESP R

esignation 
N

am
e

Position/Location
R

eceived
Effective

 
Izabella G

aw
el

E
arly C

hildhood TA
 / E

LC
04/25/2019

05/03/2019 
 h.

C
A

M
EO

 C
ontract

 
N

am
e

Position/Location
Lane Step

Salary
FTE

Effective
R

eplaced 
N

icholas Klabunde
N

ight C
ustodian / Ad C

tr
C

U
S Step 1

$16.28 / hr
 1.0

05/09/2019
R

.C
arrell 

 i.
C

A
M

EO
 R

esignation 
N

am
e

Position/Location
R

eceived
Effective

 
A

dam
 V

iggiano
R

elief C
ustodian / D

istrict W
ide

05/06/2019
05/09/2019 

 
   

  



 
 

Board Meeting - 05/13/2019 
Item – 8.05 

Page 1 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL TO DESTROY 18 MONTH OLD OR OLDER AUDIO RECORDINGS OF 

CLOSED MEETING SESSIONS 
Background The State Law requires the Board of Education to audio-record all Board of Education Closed 

Meeting Sessions.  
Recommendation 

Approval to destroy certain closed meeting session audio files.  

Resolution 
Motion made by                                       , seconded by                                              to adopt the following 
resolution: 

WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has determined that a              
need no longer exists to keep audio recordings of closed meeting sessions that are 18 months old or                  
older; 
 
WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has previously            
approved written minutes of such closed meeting sessions that meet the standard for written minutes               
required by the Illinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/2.06); 

  
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of May 2019, the Community Consolidated School District 59 
Board of Education approves the destruction of closed session audio recordings prepared by the Board 
18 months or more prior to the date of this meeting and authorizes the Board’s Secretary to destroy 
such recordings.  

 
 



 
 

Board Meeting - 05/13/2019 
Item – 8.05 

Page 2 

 

 
 







 

 
 

   Board Meeting – 5/13/19 
Item No. 9.01 

  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF DONATION OF $500.00 FROM EXXONMOBIL 

EDUCATION ALLIANCE TO RUPLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Background 
Exxon and Mobil are fueling young minds and helping create aha moments through the 
Educational Alliance. Since its inception, Exxon and Mobil have committed over $34 
million to this national program, which funds math and science programs at schools in 
need. It’s part of their ongoing effort to support science, technology, engineering and 
math (STEM) education within the communities we serve. 
 
Approval is recommended for Rupley Elementary School to accept the donation of 
$500.00, which will be used to further science and math studies for students. 
 
Recommendation 
Adoption 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of May, 2019, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the donation of           
$500.00 from the ExxonMobil Educational Alliance, P.O. Box 7288, Princeton, NJ           
08543-7288. This donation will be used to further science and math studies for             
students at Rupley Elementary School. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT with the approval of this donation of $500.00,             
the Superintendent shall communicate to the ExxonMobil Educational Alliance, in          
writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of Education, and             
that this donation shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
Board Meeting – 5/13/19 

Item No. 9.01  
Page 2 

 

 







  
 

 Board Meeting – 05/13/2019 
Item No. 14.0 

Page 1 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: CLOSED MEETING 
Background 
Provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act ( Ill Rev. Stat., Chapter 102, Section 41, et. seq.)                
stipulate that all or part of a meeting may be closed to the public upon a majority vote of a                    
quorum taken in any properly called open meeting. The minutes shall disclose the vote of each                
member on the question of entering closed session and shall state the specific statutory              
exception authorizing the closing of the meeting. A single vote may authorize a series of closed                
meetings on the same topic within a three-month period. Minutes shall be kept of all closed                
sessions and shall record the date, time, place of meeting, members present and absent, a               
summary of discussions of all matters proposed, discussed or decided, and a record of any               
votes taken.  No final action may be taken in closed session.  
Resolution 
 
Time __________________ 
 
Motion made by _____________________, seconded by ____________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of May 2019, the Community Consolidated School               
District 59 Board of Education recess in a closed meeting for discussion of “The appointment,               
employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the           
District…”, “Collective negotiation matters between the District and its employees or their            
representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of            
employees,” 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1,2) 
 



  
 

 Board Meeting – 05/13/2019 
Item No. 14.0 

Page 2 

 







 
 

 Board Meeting –   05/13/2019 
Item-No. 15.0 

Page 1 
 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: RECONVENE MEETING 
 
Time: ____________________ 
 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by _____________________, seconded by _____________________ to adopt 
the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of May 2019, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is reconvened.  

 



 







 
  

Board Meeting – 05/13/2019 
Item No.- 16.0 

Page 1 
 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION : ADJOURN THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

 
 

Time: ______________________ 
 
 
______________________ made a motion, seconded by ____________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of May 2019, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is adjourned. 

 
 

 


